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Financial Highlights

(Dollars in Millions, Except Earnings Per Share) Percent
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 Change

Financial Data

Revenues $ 2,260.2 $2,138.4 5.7

Operating income § 1644 $ 2095 (21.5)

Net incorne § 816 $ 1039 21.5)

Basic earnings per share $§ 219 $ 288 24.0)

Diluted earnings per share $§ 218 $ 287 (24.0)

Total assets at September 30 $3,094.8 $29285 5.7

Fixed charges coverage ratio 3.29 4.40 (25.2)
Operating Data

Gas Distribution deliveries (billion cubic feet) 229.3 2483 (.70

Degree days as a percent of normal (6,427) 95 % 104 % (8.7)

Degree days (actual) 6,091 6,684 (8.9)

Gas Distribution capita! spending § 783 $ 820 {4.5)

Diversified businesses capital spending $ 107.7 $ 1034 4.2

Gas Distribution and Corporate employees at September 30 2,241 2,272 (1.4

Diversified businesses employees at September 30 129 124 4.0

Oil and Gas proved reserves (billion cubic feet equivalent) 189.5 181.5 4.4

Average production (million cubic feet of gas equivalent per day) 76.1 70.7 7.6

Retail Energy Services gas and electric customers 26,645 20,544 297

Megawatt capacity 805 805 -
Total Debt/Total Debt Plus Equity

Total debt (including short-term) $ 953.0 $ 9523 0.1

Total equity $ 870.1 $ 8480 26

Percentage of total debt to total debt plus equity 52% 53% (1.9
Common Stock Data _

Market price (yearend closing) S 41.68 $ 41.38 0.7

Price-earnings ratio 19.1 14.4 32.6

Dividend yield 5.2% 31 % 2.0

Annualized dividend rate § 216 $ 212 19

Dividends declared as a percent of net income 99 % 74 % 33.8

Book value per share (yearend) $ 23.06 $ 2311 0.2)

Return on common equity (yearend) 9.4 % 123 % (23.6)

Average basic shares outstanding (thousands) 37,318 36,054 3.5

Average diluted shares outstanding (thousands) 37,490 36,196 3.6

Number of shareowners 20,216 20,988 3.7

Operating Income Diluted Earnings Per Share
(In Millions}
$163.4 si832 $169.6 $174.4 $2.34 $2.74 $2.51 e
$135.0 . $2.18
$71.1
20.6
00 01 02 03 04 00 01 02 03 04
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To Our Shareholders

[n fiscal 2004, the company took many steps to
ensure our long-term success. Our corporate
strategies - enhancing the core gas distribution
business, building the diversified energy businesses
and carefully managing risk ~ remain sound.
Peoples Energy is financially strong with an
excellent dividend as we enter our new fiscal year —
our 150t — with optimism about the future,

Although our financial performance this year fell
short of original expectations, there were positive
developmerits, especially the continued fine showing
by our diversified businesses. In areas where
performance fell short, we made major adjustments
that will help us achieve our goals in 2005 and
beyond. As the theme of this year’s annual report
reminds us, Peoples Energy has stood the test of
time — but not by standing still.

Fiscal 2004 results were lower than last year due largely
to lower gas distribution deliveries and a restructuring
charge, partially offset by higher operating income
from the diversified energy businesses. Net income
was $81.6 million, or $2.18 per diluted share, compared
to $103.9 million, or $2.87 per diluted in 2003.

Our 2004 results included a fourth-quarter charge of
$17 million, or $0.27 per share, for the restructuring
of our utilities and corporate support functions.

LONG TERM STRENGTH
Although the year’s results declined, the long-term
strength of our enterprise is not in doubt. Our balance
sheet remains strong. We have paid a dividend every
quarter for 65 years. We have increased our dividend
in 20 of the past 21 years, including 2004, when the
common stock dividend was raised to $2.16. Our
average annual return to shareholders over the five
years ending with fiscal 2004 was 9.2%, exceeding
the average annual returns of both the S&P Utility
Index and the S&P 500 over the same time period.

Our portfolio of diversified businesses in 2004
recorded another year of strong growth. Overall,
this group increased its operating income to

$71 million, representing growth of 18%. Capital
efficiency also improved, as these maturing
businesses yielded an aftertax return on invested
capital exceeding 10%. Our conservative approach
to growing these businesses continues to produce
very attractive results.

THE EFFECTS OF

HIGHER NATURAL GAS PRICES
In many ways, the business environment improved
in 2004. Economic recovery took hold, while inflation
remained generally benign and interest rates rose
modestly. However, for Peoples Energy, the business
environment was dominated by the persistence of
very high prices for natural gas.

In our core Gas Distribution business, higher natural
gas prices combined with warmer weather resulted
in reduced throughput. A reduction in margins,
coupled with higher employee benefit expenses,
strongly pressured earnings at the utilities, despite
progress made in reducing bad debt expense.
Operating income from Gas Distribution declined
$39.4 million from 2003.

Despite the economic dislocation caused by high
prices nationwide, the public policy response has
been slow and disappointing, as Congress continues
to fail to pass needed energy legislation. Also, despite
expanded activity by producers, there has been

little if any increase in U.S. natural gas production
capability. The continuing tight balance between
supply and demand means we are likely to face
relatively high gas prices for an extended period.

High gas prices create favorable conditions for
Peoples Energy Production (PEP), our oil and gas
production business. Despite the adverse impact
on income of hedges made to mitigate the risk of
potential price declines, the business once again
achieved double-digit income growth.

Although high prices increase the value of PEP’s
production, they make it more difficult to acquire
new reserves at prices that we consider economically
altractive, Fortunately, our prior acquisitions,
combined with a successful drilling program,
have enabled PEP to plan for an 8 to 10% growth
in production in fiscal 2005. Acquisitions remain
essential to reaching our long-term growth goals
for this business. By building a solid drilling
inventory, we can afford to be patient, balancing
growth with good returns.

Peoples Energy 2




Thomas M. Patrick Thomas A. Nardi Desiree G. Rogers William E. Morrow

Chairman, President Senior Vice President President, Peoples Gas Executive
and Chief Executive and Chief Financial and North Shore Gas Vice President
Officer Officer of Operations
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——— MEETING THE CHALLENGE ——

While natural gas prices are likely to remain high for
the foreseeable future, we have moved to meet the
challenge that this presents to our core distribution
business. We have changed and improved operations
to steadily build our value over time.

To avoid raising distribution delivery rates, which
have not increased since 1995, this year we took
major steps to realign our organization, beginning
with a reorganization of senior management.

William Morrow was elected Executive Vice President
of Operations for Peoples Energy, expanding his
responsibilities to include oversight of the utilities
as well as all other Midwest-based operations.
Desiree Rogers became President of Peoples Gas
and North Shore Gas, with responsibility for the
utilities’ field operations, gas supply management,
and customer service activities. Bill and Desiree
round out a strong senior management team that
also includes Thomas Nardi, Senior Vice President
and CFO; Katherine Donofrio, Senior Vice President
of Business Services; and Steven Nance, President
of Peoples Energy Production.

Together, they have the vision, drive and commitment
to see us through the next several years of expected
change. The'senior team reorganized the utilities and
corporate support areas, conducting a top-to-bottom
restructuring. These activities were aimed at simplifying
our management structure, improving service to
customers, and reinvigorating our organization,
focusing it on efficiency and revenue growth. The
restructuring reduced the non-union workforce

in the utilities and corporate support areas and

will save an estimated $15 million in laborrelated
costs in fiscal 2005.

This, coupled with other initiatives that emerged from
the restructuring, plus a return to normal weather,
should put the utilities back on track to earn their
allowed returns.

Among the new initiatives, we stepped up our efforts
to direct customers in need to financial assistance
in an effort to balance stronger collections activities
with measures to keep disadvantaged customers
connected. These activities are paying off. In 2004,
we reduced disconnections by 20% and reduced
bad debt expense by $6 million. We have also taken
a leadership role in a statewide initiative to improve
the effectiveness of energy assistance programs for
low-income customers.

In addition to taking steps to improve the efficiency
of our operations, we are introducing new regulatory
proposals to better align our financial incentives with
customers’ needs and mitigate the risk of yearto-year
earnings volatility

While our utilities have not asked for a rate increase
in 10 years, we are seeking to develop new rate
mechanisms that reduce the yearly fluctuation in
customers’ bills and our earnings caused by highly
variable midwestern weather. There are a number
of programs that are in use in other parts of the
country that we are exploring. Our goal is to help
customers stabilize gas bills without impairing our
ability to serve them.

We continue to work toward a resolution of the
{llinois Commerce Commission’s (ICC) review of
our 2001 gas charges. In a positive development,
the administrative law judge presiding over the
case has set firm deadlines for intervenor testimony
as well as a hearing date in March 2005. We look
forward to showing that we acted prudently and

in the best interests of customers.

We continue to meet the requirements imposed by
the Sarbanes Oxley law. We are committed to meeting
the additional requirements for certification of the
adequacy of our internal controls for fiscal 2005.

—— BUILDING OUR BUSINESSES ———
While new regulatory initiatives in Gas Distribution
will help us stabilize our revenue streams, new
products will add to them. This year we introduced
the Peoples Energy Protection Plus warranty program
that eliminates the extra expense for inside gas pipe
repairs. We exceeded our goals by signing up more
than 20,000 customers by the end of calendar 2004.

Our diversified businesses continue to build on
their record of success.

Peoples Energy Production once again achieved
double digit income growth. The company drilled
more than 45 wells, with an overall success rate in
excess of 80%. Despite producing nearly 28 Bef
equivalent, our year end reserves rose by 8 Bcfe to
189.5 Befe or 4%. We now rank around 55t in terms
of total U.S. natural gas reserves, with a longterm
growth rate target of 10 to 15%.

Pecples Energy 4




Our Retail Energy Services business, which provides
value-added natural gas and electric services, once
again achieved record results — nearly $7 million in
operating income. We added and expanded our
relationships with industries, institutions, purchasing
consortiums, and other customers in our current
market, and took the first step towards regional
expansion into Michigan. We will continue to develop
the business by emphasizing outstanding service
while carefully managing both margins and costs.

The two power plants we jointly own and operate
through our Power Generation business have
performed well. All of their output is already sold
under long-term contracts and they should provide
solid future returns and cash flow. But nationwide,
the market for power generation has become
saturated, with capacity expected to exceed demand-
for several years. We have responded by ceasing
to seek new sites for development. Meanwhile,

we will work to realize value in fiscal 2005 from
our previous site development efforts in the
western United States.

We see excellent opportunities to expand the
Midstream Services business, which provides
wholesale natural gas storage, transportation and
sales services, Here, the growth focus has shifted
to a strong asset development group that will
investigate acquisitions of pipelines, gas storage
fields and other midstream energy assets.

LEADERSHIP
While our markets and businesses are changing, we
have not changed our strategies or our basic beliefs.
We continue to follow our core strategies of enhancing
the gas distribution business, building the diversified
energy businesses, and carefully managing risk. And
we continue to emphasize strong values, including
a commitment to outstanding corporate governance
and leadership.

Donald Field, formerly president of Peoples Gas and
North Shore Gas, retired after 33 years of distinguished
service to the company. I thank him for his many
contributions over the years towards improving
operations at these two companies.

Skilled, experienced management and a strong board
of directors help ensure effective, honest governance.
In fact, both Governance Metrics International (GMI)
and Institutional Shareholder Services (ISS) have
rated our governance in the top ranks both within our
industry and among all publicly traded corporations.

We are equally proud of the leadership role we
exemplify in Chicago — our hometown. We have
grown and prospered with the area and have long
believed in sharing our success. In 2005,in honor
of our corporate sesquicentennial, we plan to make
one or more special commemorative gifts that will
provide longterm benefits in the community.

LOOKING AHEAD
Our first priority is to build on the steps we took in
2004. The diversified businesses have had great
success and we will continue to move them forward
prudently. At the same time, we remain strongly
committed to our core business roots in the regulated
utilities. There, we will continue to manage costs and
improve service. We will develop new products and
services that utilize our expertise and generate new
sources of revenue. We will seek regulatory modifica-
tions that reflect the conditions we face today We
will carefully examine opportunities for acquisitions
that would add value. And to ensure our long-term
success, we will continue to carefully manage risk.

I'm confident about our future. Like Chicago itself,
our company has grown and changed over the past
150 years as reflected in the historical photos in this
annual report. Through that time, our employees have
responded with hard work, ingenuity, and a genuine
commitment to serving customers. The people of
Peoples Energy remain the key to our success today.
Especially in this time of change, | am proud of their
dedication and grateful for their support.

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman, President and CEO
Peoples Energy

Peoples Energy 5




Throughout our history, our goal has always been to grow,
- wihile carefully managing risk.
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Our two regulated utilities — Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas -

serve the City of Chicago and 54

communities in Lake County.

In 2005, Peoples Gas will mark its 150" anniversary:.

ENHANCING THE CORE BUSINESS

We first began operations in 1855 with a 5-mile
distribution system. Today, our 6,000-mile system
serves nearly one million customers. Few companies
can claim tolhave our longevity.

The market is challenging — and
changing. But throughout our history,
we've overcome many challenges.

A warmer than normal winter,
increased conservation, and high
prices reduced the demand for
natural gas during the 2003-04 heating
season. Together, these challenges
impacted performance for many
natural gas utilities nationwide.

In fiscal 2004, gas deliveries were 229.3 MMDth
compared to 248.3 MMDth in fiscal 2003.

We took new steps to control the risk of bad debt,
which increases along with rising prices. Increasing
the use of credit screening improves our under-
standing of customers’ credit histories and helps

us develop payment policies to match. Reporting
late-paying customers to credit
agencies gives them more incentive
to keep their accounts up-to-date.

Financial hedging strategies reduce
the risk of price spikes caused by
shortages in supply or surges in
demand. Hedging helps to stabilize
natural gas prices by locking in
the price of future purchases or by
locking in prices within a predetermined range.
Collars on purchase contracts help control market
volatility while allowing us to benefit from any

As demand fell, high prices continued

to put pressure on bad debt, while r N # et

we also faced rising employee health
insurance costs. Operating income

at the utilities declined by $39.4 mil-
lion to $135.0 million. For the first
time in many years, our utilities
earned less than roughly 11% granted
in our last rate proceeding.

So we responded with strong, new initiatives to
improve service and efficiency that will position
our utilities well into the future. The strategic
restructuring will do both. Our new structure unites
field operations and customer service in a single
organization that is now responsible for all
aspects of customer service, improving efficiency,
accountability and lowering costs.

price drops. Over the past two years,
i our hedging programs provided
consumers gas cost savings estimated
at $145 million.

™Y

We're working to help customers
manage higher natural gas prices

in other ways as well. New initiatives
include our Home Weatherization
Made Easy checklist, which offers
tips on how to make homes more energy efficient.
The easy-to-follow, money saving tips were included
with all customer bills, and sent home with
Chicago Public School students to share with

their parents.

Peoples Energy 8
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We are doing more than ever to help low income
consumers. In 2004, we began a statewide effort to
improve the Low Income Home Energy Assistance
Program. We highlighted the need to streamline
application processes, provide counseling services,
and offer more information on additional sources
of assistance. A series of community meetings

that brought together elected officials, consumer
advocates, low income experts and other utilities
from all corners of Illinois, brought other new ideas.
We hope this process will build a consensus on how
to better help our most vulnerable citizens without
undermining the utilities’ financial strength.

As higher natural gas prices continue to reduce
overall demand, we are exploring new regulatory
initiatives to help us stabilize earnings, limit our risks,
and assure our ability to provide safe, reliable natural
gas service. Customers would also benefit from more
stable bills year to year. For example, weather normal-
ization clauses have been in place for over a decade
and are in use by more than 40 utilities nationwide.
Adopting new regulatory mechanisms tailored to
today's marketplace could help us avoid filing for

a rate increase in the near term. We have not asked
for one since 1995 — a record matched by few other
regulated utilities.

Throughout our history, we've found creative
ways to reach customers. By marketing
products and services we are able to generate
new sources of revenue while meeting the
ever-changing needs of our customers.

Along with adapting to an era of high prices, we're
providing new products and services that will
increase revenues. A new Home Safety [nspection
program opens new opportunities to provide repair
services. Our new Peoples Energy Protection Plus
warranty program assures the repair of gas piping
inside customers’ homes, in return for a fee of less
than $3.00 per month. We have begun to offer gas
system engineering and design services to the
commercial construction industry and are working
with developers to audit energy use at their
properties. Programs like these provide new work
for company employees and in 2004 produced
several million in revenue and capital credits.

Peoples Energy 11



Our diversified businesses build on our expertise in natural gas —
and our strong position in Chicago area markets. The businesses
include both asset-intensive operations and service-oriented units,
a mix that provides balanced performance.

BUILDING THE DIVERSIFIED BUSINESSES

At least one of the businesses has delivered
outstanding| results in each of the five years we
have owned them, and together their results
continue tolexceed our expectations. In fiscal
2004, the businesses contributed more than
$70 milfion iin operating income,
18% more than 2003, which was 51%
higher than!fiscal 2002.

0il and Gas Production
Establishedlsix years ago, Peoples
Energy Production (PEP), our oil and
gas production business, continues
to prove its|strategic value. The busi-
ness produces solid results and serves
as an excellent hedge for our core
Gas Distribution business,

in fiscal 2004, PEP increased production by 8%.
It drilled or participated in drilling more than
45 wells with a success rate of more than 90%,
moving it into the ranks of the top 60 holders
of domestic natural gas reserves.

We take a conservative approach to growth, by
focusing on low- to moderate-risk opportunities
including acquiring proven, onshore reserves with
upside potential. Our Houston-based management
team has strong relationships in the oil and gas
industry, a strong technical background,and an
efficient review process than enables it to prescreen
between 150 and 200 potential acquisitions each

year. From that they are able to identify the most
attractive opportunities that warrant full evaluations —
historically 15 to 25 annually. Then we work to increase
the value of our fields through additional drilling
and improved operating techniques, like hydraulic
fracture stimulation, that enhance production.

Peoples Energy 12

Operating, not merely investing in, wells provides
increased control of timing and costs. By year end,
PEP operated 80% of our reserves and production,
compared to 60% in 2003,

An acquire and exploit strategy is
inherently less risky than an explo-
ration focus. We work to control risks
even more by hedging the sale of
much of the oil and gas we produce.
Hedging helps to limit earnings risk
and provides more stable revenues.
The business works to manage

risks in other ways as well. Limiting
operations to proven or low- to
moderate-risk onshore opportunities
improves our success rate. And
each year,independent, third-party
engineers prepare full reserve reports to ensure the
most accurate assessment of our proved reserves.

in 2005, we'll continue to seek attractive, lower risk
opportunities. And even absent acquisitions, our

drilling program mentioned eatlier should increase
production by 8 to 10%.
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Midwest Energy Businesses

Peoples Energy Services (PES), our retail company,
provides value-added gas and electric services,
including products not available through regulated
utilities. In 2004, high standards of customer service
and strong back office controls produced outstanding
results. Operating income nearly doubled to $7 million.

Because competitive pressures keep profit margins
low, tight control of accounting and billing is essential
to the success of the business. But high-value service
is equally important. The experienced staff of Peoples
Energy Services provides a number of products
designed to meet its customers’ needs. Fixed-price
contracts enable users to lock in prices for an
extended period. Pooled purchases help allow

a group of customers to stabilize their costs.

Increasingly, PES is also acting as an energy consultant,
keeping customers up-to-date on energy issues and
forecasts. Such efforts have attracted a growing
number of customers, including the Brookfield Zoo
and the Chicago Bears
training facility in Lake
Forest, lllinois. PES has
expanded its relationships
with the State of Illinois
and the Illinois Energy
Consortium, which supplies
gas and electricity to public
schools. In late 2004, the
company opened an office and received state
approval in Michigan to begin serving customers

in that market.

Our asset-based Power Generation business brings
our strengths in gas delivery, project development
and fuel management to the development and
ownership of gas-fired electric power plants. The two
local power plants in which we hold an interest —
Elwood Energy, a partnership with Dominion, and
the Southeast Chicago Energy Project, a partnership
with Exelon — continue to perform well. Their output
is already sold under long-term contracts.

By the end of 2004, the shortage of generating capacity,
which prompted the development of many power
plants across the United States, had been transformed
into substantial excess capacity in many markets.

We responded by putting new power development
efforts on hold. We plan to monetize the two sites

we developed at desirable locations in the western
United States and shift our focus to managing our
existing sites. In short, this business continues to be
solidly profitable and a cash generator.

Our Midstream Services business capitalizes on our
position at the heart of the nation’s gas transmission
network. Leveraging the company’s storage and
transportation systems and our skill in optimizing
our pipeline capacity, flowing gas and storage, we
are serving a growing number of local delivery
companies, power generators and other customers
across the upper Midwest. While 2004 operating
income declined by $2.3 million, we added customers
in Canada, Minnesota, Michigan, Wisconsin and Ohio,
providing a strong position for future growth.

This year, the Midstream Services business is
refocusing its growth to emphasize asset-based
services more than wholesale energy market
services. Midstream assets, such as pipelines and
storage fields, are long-lived assets with more
reliable revenue streams. They will provide a stable
and lowerrisk anchor to complement higher
return but less predictable wholesale activity.

Peoples Energy 15




BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

Gas Distribution

Two regulated utilities — Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas -
purchase, store, distribute, transport and sell natural gas to
approximately one million retail customers in Chicago and
54 communities in northeastern Illinois. System includes
6,000 miles of gas main, a storage facility in central Illinois,
a pipeline to the facility, and interconnections with seven
major interstate pipelines.

2004 HIGHLIGHTS

$135.0 million in operating income with 5% warmer
than normal weather

Reduced bad debt by $6 million through increased
credit reporting and improved collections practices

Restructured in 2004 to improve service and efficiency

Leading a call for increased assistance for
low-income customers

0il and Gas Production

Houston-based business acquires and develops onshore oil
and gas properties with proven reserves and upside potential
that can be realized through drilling and production
enhancement. It also operates a substantial portion of its
properties, which are located primarily in Texas, Louisiana
and the San Juan Basin in New Mexico.

$41.5 million in operating income
Increased production by 8%

Drilled or participated in the drilling of 47 wells -
91% success rate

Operates 80% of our reserves and production

One of the top 60 holders of U.S. natural gas reserves

Power Generation

Develops, constructs and owns partnership interests in
natural gas-fired electric generation facilities in northern
Hlinois and other high-demand markets. Two facilities
have a total capacity of 1,750 megawatts with all output
sold under long-term contracts.

Operating income was stable at $11.4 million

After a lengthy permitting process, Oregon’s Energy
Facility Siting Council voted in favor of granting COB
Energy Facility its all-encompassing site certificate

Shifted focus to managing existing sites and monetizing
its western development efforts

Midstream Serwvices

Using a company-owned natural gas storage facility, seven
interstate pipeline connections and a propane-based
peaking plant, Midstream Services provides natural gas
storage and transportation into the Chicago market.

It also provides asset management, structured services and
other wholesale services to markets in the upper Midwest.

Wholesale marketing volumes and unit margins each
increased by more than 10%

Wholesale Marketing and NGL Peaking operating income
increased $1.3 million

Wholesale marketing operations expanded into Canada

Hub operating income decreased by $3.7 million;
anticipate rebound during FY2005

Retail Energy Services

Unregulated retail energy business provides value-added
natural gas and electric services to more than 18,000
industrial, commercial and residential customers in [llinois.

Peoples Energy

Operating income doubled to $6.8 million

Expanded relationships with the State of Illinois
and the Illinois Energy Consortium

Expanded services to downstate Illinois; opened
an office in Michigan and expect to provide
service in 2005
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— 1855 —
The Peoples Gas Light & Coke Company

secured its charter from the State of lllinois.

— 1858 —

Chicago City Council passes an ordinance
permitting'Peoples Gas to install gas mains
under city streets.

As the city grows from 30,000 in 1850 to 110,000 in 1860, the company increases
its distribution system from five to 53 miles and the number of customers
from 125 to more than 2,000.

— 1897 —

In August 1897, Peoples Gas acquires seven of its
competitors. Among them is Chicago Gas Light & Coke
Company, which was chartered Feb. 12, 1848, and
one of the first 12 companies on the Dow Jones
Industrial Average. By 1907, Peoples Gas becomes
Chicago’s only gas company.

ANNUAL REPORT.
Poca, Yo bt Dmm- 81, 1897,

TO THE STOCI\HOLDE?S OF THE PEOPLB GAS
i .. LIGHT & COKE COMPANY. 5
X _ea PR
. Yaumldvued.uthemmnlm&un(uld::
Company, held January1ch, that there had not been sufbeient
time, ap wo that date, to prepare the wanual repart of the
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this date in order that mch roport might be made up and sub-

Gas cooking stoves become such a profitable
enterprise that marketing them ranks as a

“mitted to,you. The dircetary, isa, a2 that time amended the

. bylaws 30 that horeafier the regular aonual meetisg of the
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scated the report of the Compony for the previows year, .

1 now beg to sabrmit the condensed trial balanee of the ™
Compaxy a3 of December 8lst, 1897, certificd to by the Andi-
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far the fiscal year 1397, The consclidation with this Company
of the Chicago Gas Light & Coke Company, Comumens Gas
Compary, Suburban Gas Company, Lake Gas Company, 1llin-
ois Light, Heat & Power Company, Chicago Economic Fuel
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than five wonths of the year, and a large proportien of the
savings effected thereby, such as reatals, salaries, etc., did oot
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— 1898 —

major company activity.

— 1910 —
The Peoples Gas Building at Adams St.
and Michigan Ave, is completed.
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— Pre-1920 —
Company logo

For 150 years, Peoples Energy has supplied the residents
and businesses of Chicago and northeast Illinois
with safe and reliable energy, while contributing to
its growth as one of the nation’s most vibrant communities.

This remarkable milestone is due to the
men and women of Peoples Energy who put their energy,
talent and dedication into serving customers day in
and day out. Like Chicago itself, our company has grown
and changed over the past 150 years. Throughout that time,
our employees have responded with dedicated work,
ingenuity and a genuine commitment to serving customers.

Peoples Energy is a diversified energy company comprised
of five main business units: Gas Distribution, Oil and Gas
Production, Power Generation, Midstream Services and
Retail Energy Services. Its Gas Distribution business is
comprised of two utilities: Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas.




— 1977 —
Peoples Energy begins using small-diameter insertion
to install mains and services, To

day, the company
continues to bring new techno

logies to the field
to reduce costs and inconvenience to customers.

— 1980 —
Company changes its name to Peopl
Corporation to better reflect the compan

in oil and coa) and in the upstream, d
end of the natyra

es Energy
y's involvement

evelopmental
1 gas business. The following year,
the company spins off its non-uti

lity companies
into MidCon Corp.

— 1984 —
The company launches Add-A-Dol|

In 2004, the brodram helped 3,000 |

ar,now known as Share the Warmth,
ow-income people pay their gas bilis,

— 1992 —

The company begins placing
SureRead, an automated
meter reading device,

on meters in Chicago,

— 1997 —
Peoples Energy pursues a broader range
of energy-related ventures,advancing into
new businesses and extending outside
the traditiona] utility service territories.
The company has expanded into
Oil and Gas Production, Power Generation,
Midstream Services and Retail Energy
Services. Today, those diversified businesses
contribute a substantial and growing share
of total earnings while Gas Distribution
continues to be the core of the company
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— 1999 —
The Elwood Energy power

electricity. The naty ral-gas

by Peoples Energy and Dominion.

plant begins generating
fired plant is co-owned

North Shore Gas install

S new pipeline extension into
Wisconsin, connecting wit

h the ANR Pipeline and ensuring

future reliable natural gas supplies. ‘

— 2002 —
The company’s Choices For Yoy

brogram is launched,
which allows residential and sma

Il business customers
to select an alternative naturaj gas supplier.

— 2003 —
Peoples Energy debuts E-bill,
aservice that allows customers
to pay their bills online,




— 1942 —
Conservation efforts are launched to preserve
gas supplies for the war effort.

— 1949 —
Gas is no longer considered a luxury fuel, becoming
less costly than oil and coal.

— 1911 —
The Peoples Gas Club is organized for
“the promotion of good fellowship among employees”
The Gas Club continues today.

— 1913 —
llinois Legislature establishes the Public Utilities Commission, Employees in the Call Center handle inquiries for customers.
which in 1921 became the lllinois Commerce Commission. Thanks to new technologies and systems, in 2004 our

Call Center employees handled 2.3 million phone calls.

— 1954 —
For the first time, residential heating sales exceeds
non-heating sales. The company begins to transition
its business focus to space heating.

Nodh Shote' (a4 Company |

— 1962 — “The Friendly People’

The company expands to

— 1923 — the northern suburbs of Chicago
To encourage cooking with gas, the company releases with the acquisition of
Mrs. Peterson's Simplified Cooking. Mrs. Anna Peterson, North Shore Gas Company.

the head of the Home Services Department, also appears
on a daily radio show with her latest recipes.

— 1962 —

There is a major shift in new construction to high rise
buildings in Chicago’s Loop. Rates are revised to make gas more
competitive in Jarge buildings. The company launches a
new ad campaign, “Gas Does Big Jobs Better - For Less”

— 1931 —
First high pressure natural gas pipeline from Texas is
completed ensuring adequate supplies for the Midwest.

— 1939 —

100,000 women attend company sponsored
cooking schools. Each woman who purchases a new
gas stove from the company receives a visit from a
Home Services employee who shows her all the features.

— 1966 —
Mahomet Storage Field, now known as
Manlove Field, begins operations.

— 1968 —
Peoples Gas Company becomes the new parent company
for the Peoples Gas system with prior parent,
Peoples Gas Light & Coke Co., and the two other units,
North Shore Gas and Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America
organized as principal operating subsidiaries.




Annual CEQO Certification
(Section 303A.12(a))

As the Chief Executive Officer of Peoples Energy Corporation
(Name of the Company)

and as required by Section 303A.12(a) of the New York Stock Exchange Listed Company
Manual, | hereby certify that as of the date hereof | am not aware of any violation by the
Company of NYSE's Corporate Governance listing standards, other than has been notified to
the Exchange pursuant to Section 303A.12(b) and disclosed as an attachment hereto.

By: % W\Y%YA}Q

Print Name: Thomas M. Patrick

Title: Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: Manel 12, astH
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Peoples Energy Corporation
Glossary of Terms

Throughout this document, Peoples Energy Corporation, together with its consolidated subsidiaries, may be referred to as “Peoples
Energy,” “the Company,” “management,” “we,” “us” or "our.” References to Peoples Gas and to North Shore Gas refer to The
Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company and North Shore Gas Company, respectively. References to the Registrants mean Peoples
Energy, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise. Additional abbreviations or acronyms used
in this filing are defined below:

(LY

Units of Measure

Bbl Barrel

Bcf Billion cubic feet

Bcfe* Billion cubic feet of gas equivalent

Btu British thermal unit

Dth 1 dekatherm = 10 therms

MBbls Thousand barrels

MBd Thousand barrels per day

Mcf ‘ Thousand cubic feet

MDth Thousand dekatherms

Mcfe* Thousand cubic feet of gas equivalent
MMbtu ‘ Million British thermal units

MMcfe* ‘ Million cubic feet of gas equivalent
MMcid Million cubic feet of gas per day

MMcfed* ‘ Million cubic feet of gas equivalent per day
Mwh Megawatt-hour

Therm 100,000 Btu (approximately 100 cubic feet)

* denotes that oil reserves have been converted to their cubic feet equivalents at a rate of 6 Mcf per barrel

Abbreviations ‘

CERCLA f Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended
Chicago ‘ City of Chicago, [llinois

COBRA Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act
Commission Illinois Commerce Commission

Committee Compensation Committee

DD&A Depreciation, depletion and amortization

DDC Plan Directors Deferred Compensation Plan

DSOP Directors Stock and Option Plan

EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency
ESPP Employee Stock Purchase Plan

FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board

FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

FIN Financial Interpretation No.

FSP FASB Staff Position

GAAP Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
IEPA Mllinois Environmental Protection Agency

LDC Local distribution company

LIFO Last-in, first-out

LTIC Long-Term Incentive Compensation

MD&A Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition
NGL Natural Gas Liquid

NYMEX : New York Mercantile Exchange

PRP Potentially Responsible Party

PSA Power Sales Agreement

RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

ROD Record of Decision

RSA Restricted Stock Award

RSU Restricted Stock Unit

SAR Stock Appreciation Right

SCEP : Southeast Chicago Energy Project, LLC

SEC Securities and Exchange Commission

SFAS Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
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Definitions

Basin

Development well

Dry hole

Exploratory well

Field

Gross acres or gross wells

Heating degree days

Lease operating expenses
Mark-to-market

Net acreage and net wells

Weather normalized

Proved developed reserves

Proved reserves

Proved undeveloped reserves

Regulatory assetliability

Reservoir

Working Interest

A geological feature in the earth’s subsurface that is composed of sedimentary rock and
geological structures where oil and natural gas prospect and fields are potentially found.

Well drilled within the proved area of an oil or natural gas field to the depth of a stratigraphic
horizon known to be productive.

Exploratory or development well that does not produce oil or gas in commercial quantities.

Well drilled to find and produce oil or gas in an unproved area, to find a new reservoir in a gas
field previously found to be productive of oil or in another reservoir, or to extend a known
reservoir.

Area consisting of a single reservoir or multiple reservoirs all grouped on or related to the same
geological structural feature or stratigraphic condition.

The total acres or wells in which a working interest is owned.

A unit of measure used to represent each degree that the mean temperature for a 24-hour period
is less than 65 degrees Fahrenheit.

Expenses incurred to operate the wells and equipment on a producing lease.
A rewvaluation of an asset or liability to its current fair value.

Obtained by multiplying gross acreage and gross wells by the Company’s working interest
percentage in the properties.

Usage, revenue or operating income excluding the effects of deviations from normal weather.

Portion of proved reserves that can be expected to be recovered through existing wells with
existing equipment and operating methods.

Estimated quantities of natural gas, NGLs and crude oil which geological and engineering data
demonstrate, with reasonable certainty, can be recovered in future years from known reservoirs
under existing economic and operating conditions. Reservoirs are considered proved if shown to
be economically producible by either actual production or conclusive formation tests.

Portion of proved reserves that can be expected to be recovered from new wells on undrilled
proved acreage, or from existing wells where a relatively major expenditure is required for
completion.

An asset or lability recorded by the Company as a result of certain costs or revenues qualifying
for regulatory treatment and deferred until recovered or refunded through rates.

A porous, permeable sedimentary rock formation containing quantities of oil and/or gas enclosed
or surrounded by layers of less permeable or impervious rock.

The ownership interest under an oil and gas lease after accounting for the interests reserved for
the lessor or landowner.
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FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This document contains statements that may be considered forward-looking, such as: management'’s expectations,
the statements of the Company’s business and financial goals regarding its business segments, the effect of
weather on net income, cash position, source of funds, financing activities, market risk, the insignificant effect on
income arising from changes in revenue from customers’ gas purchases from entities other than the Gas
Distribution subsidiaries, the adequacy of the Gas Distribution segment's reserves for uncollectible accounts,
capital expenditures of the Company's subsidiaries, and environmental matters. These statements speak of the
Company’s plans, goals, beliefs, or expectations, refer to estimates or use similar terms. Generally, the words
“may,” “could,” “project,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “‘estimate,” “plan,” “forecast,” “will be” and similar words
identify forward-looking statements. Actual results could differ materially, because the realization of those results
is 'subject to many uncertainties including:

”» o oo » o » o

adverse decisions in proceedings before the Commission concerning the prudence review of the utility

subsidiaries’ gas purchases;

the effects of the Company’s announced strategic restructuring;

the future health of the United States and lllinois economies;

the timing and extent of changes in interest rates and energy commodity prices, including but not limited

to the effect of gas prices on cost of gas supplies, accounts receivable and the provision for uncollectible

accounts and interest expense;

» adverse resolution of material litigation;

effectiveness of the Company’s risk management policies and the creditworthiness of customers and

counterparties;

regulatory developments in the United States, [llinois and other states where the Company does business;

* changes in the nature of the Company’s competition resulting from industry consolidation, legislative
change, regulatory change and other factors, as well as action taken by particular competitors;

« the Company’s success in identifying diversified business segment projects on financially acceptable terms

and generating earnings from projects in a reasonable time;

operational factors affecting the Company’s Gas Distribution, Oil and Gas Production and Power Generation

segments,

Aquila, Inc. (Aquila)'s financial ability to perform under its PSAs with Elwood Energy LLC (Elwood);

drilling risks and the inherent uncertainty of oil and gas reserve estimates;

weather and price effects on energy demand; and

terrorist activities.

.

L]

Some of these uncertainties that may affect future results are discussed in more detail in ltem 1—Business and
Item 7—MD&A. All forward-looking statements included in this document are based upon information presently
available, and the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas assume no obligation to update any forward-
looking statements.
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Part I

ITEM 1

Business

GENERAL

Peoples Energy is solely a holding company and does not engage directly in any business of its own, but does
provide administrative services that support the business activities of its subsidiaries. Income is derived principally
from the Company’s regulated utility subsidiaries, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas. The Company also derives
income from its other subsidiaries, Peoples Energy Resources Company, LLC (Peoples Energy Resources), Peoples
Energy Services Corporation (Peoples Energy Services), Peoples Energy Production Company (Peoples Energy
Production) and Peoples District Energy Corporation (Peoples District Energy). The Company and its subsidiaries
had 2,370 employees at September 30, 2004 prior to restructuring. (See ltem 7—MD&A—Executive Summary.)

The Company was incorporated in 1967 under the lllinois Business Corporation Act and has its principal
executive offices at 130 East Randolph Drive, Chicago, lllinois 60601-6207 (Telephone (312) 240-4000).

The Company has six reportable business segments: Gas Distribution, Oil and Gas Production, Power Generation,
Midstream Services, Retail Energy Services and Corporate and Other. (See Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for financial information about the Company's business segments for the last three fiscal
years.)

GAS DISTRIBUTION SEGMENT

Principal Products and Markets

The Gas Distribution segment is the Company’s core business. lts two regulated utilities (Peoples Gas and North
Shore Gas) purchase, store, distribute, sell and transport natural gas to approximately one million customers
through a 6,000-mile distribution system serving Chicago and 54 communities in northeastern Illlinois. The
customer base includes residential, commercial and industrial sales and transportation accounts that provide a
broad and diversified foundation for the utilities’ business.

For fiscal 2004 and on September 30, 2004, the Gas Distribution segment accounted for 66 percent of revenues,
82 percent of operating income and 82 percent of capital assets.

Peoples Gas was formed in 1855 and had 1,636 employees at September 30, 2004, of which 892 are union
employees, prior to restructuring. (See ltem 7—MD&A-—Executive Summary.) It has approximately 812,000
residential, commercial and industrial retail sales and transportation customers in Chicago.

North Shore Gas was formed in 1900 and had 210 employees at September 30, 2004, of which 145 are union
employees, prior to restructuring. (See Item 7—MD&A—Executive Summary.) It has approximately 153,000
residential, commercial and industrial retail sales and transportation customers within its service area of
approximately 275 square miles, located in northeastern Illinois.

The basic marketing plans of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are to maintain their existing shares in traditional
market segments, which include space-heating, water heating, clothes drying and cooking. North Shore Gas’
service territory has potential for expansion through increasing population density.

Competition
Competition in varying degrees exists between natural gas and other fuels or forms of energy available to
consumers in the Midwest and the utilities’ respective service territories, such as electricity and diesel fuel.

Absent extraordinary circumstances, potential competitors are barred from constructing competing gas
distribution systems in the utility subsidiaries’ service territories by a judicial doctrine known as the “first in the
field” doctrine. In addition, the high cost of installing duplicate distribution facilities would render the
construction of a competing system impractical.

A pipeline may seek to provide transportation service directly to end-users. Such direct service by a pipeline to

an end-user would bypass the local distributor’s service and reduce the distributor’s earnings. No Peoples Gas
customers have been lost to bypass service; only one end-user in North Shore Gas’ service territory is served
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directly by a pipeline supplier. Both utility subsidiaries have a bypass rate approved by the Commission, which
allows the utilities to negotiate rates with customers that are potential bypass candidates.

Sirice 2002, all customers have had the opportunity to choose a gas supplier. A substantial portion of the gas that
Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas deliver to their customers consists of gas that the subsidiaries’ customers
purchase directly from producers and marketers rather than from the utilities (see Current Sources and
Availability of Natural Gas below). These direct customer purchases have little effect on net income because the
utilities provide transportation service for such gas volumes and recover margins similar to those applicable to
conventional gas sales.

Current Sources and Availability of Natural Gas

Pebples Gas and North Shore Gas have each entered into long-term and short-term firm gas supply contracts with
various suppliers, including BP Canada Energy Marketing Corp., Occidental Energy Marketing, Inc., Oneck Energy
Services Company, L.P., and Tenaska Marketing Ventures, with contract terms up to four years. When used in
conjunction with contract peaking and contract storage, company-owned storage and peak-shaving facilities, such
supply is deemed sufficient to meet current and foreseeable peak and annual market requirements. Although the
Company believes North American gas supply to be sufficient to meet current and prospective United States
market demands, it is unable to quantify or otherwise make specific representations regarding national supply
avéilability and the cost of the supply.

Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas purchase firm transportation and storage services from interstate pipelines in
the ordinary course of business. Seven interstate pipelines interconnect with Peoples Gas’ utility system and two
interstate pipelines and one LDC interconnect with North Shore Gas’ utility system. Having multiple pipelines that
serve the utilities’ service territories improves reliability, provides access to diverse supply and fosters competition
among these service providers that can lead to favorable conditions for the utilities when negotiating new
agreements.

The following table shows the expected design peak-day availability of gas in MDth during the 2004-2005 heating
season for Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas:

Peoples Gas North Shore Gas
Design Peak-Day Year of Design Peak-Day Year of
Availability Contract Availability Contract
Source (MDth) Expiration (MDth) Expiration
Fitrm pipeline supply 320 2007-2008 58 2007-2008
Firm city-gate supply 156 2005 41 2005
Liguefied petroleum gas — 40
Peaking Service:
Peoples Natural Gas Liquids 60 —
Storage gas:
Contract 583 2006-2007 233 2006~2007
Peoples-Manlove 993 —
Clstomer-owned 291 53
Total expected design
. Peak-day availability 2,403 425
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Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas forecast maximum peak day demands of 2,342 MDth and 414 MDth, respectively.

The sources of gas supply (including gas transported for customers) in MDth for Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
were as follows:

Peoples Gas North Shore Gas

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Gas purchases 118,532 145,613 118,186 25,479 27,744 23,436
Liquefied petroleum gas produced —_ - 115 1 6 24
Customer-owned gas received 78,007 82,968 80,208 13,108 11,531 10,971
Underground storage—net 214 9,630 515 {864 18 ®)
Exchange gas—net — — (1,538) —_ — -
Purchased storage compressor fuel,

Company use, franchise

requirements, and unaccounted-for

gas (4,435) (9,139 (6,338) 647 851 (960)
Total 192,318 209,808 191,148 36,975 38,448 33,465

Importance of Regulatory Environment

Legislation and Regulation at State Level. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are subject to the jurisdiction of
and regulation by the Commission, which has general supervisory and regulatory powers over practically all
phases of the public utility business in Illinois. These include rates and charges, issuance of securities, services
and facilities, systems of accounts, investments, safety standards, transactions with affiliated interests and other
matters.

Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are authorized, by statute and/or certificates of public convenience and
necessity, to conduct operations in the territories they serve. In addition, these subsidiaries operate under
franchises and license agreements granted to them by the municipalities they serve. Peoples Gas holds a
perpetual, nonexclusive franchise to serve Chicago. North Shore Gas’ franchises with municipalities within its
service territory are of various terms and expiration dates.

Impact on Sales and Rates. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas sell natural gas having an average heating value
of approximately 1,000 Btu per cubic foot. Sales are made and service rendered by Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas pursuant to rate schedules on file with the Commission containing various service classifications largely
reflecting customers’ different uses and levels of consumption. In addition to the rate for distribution of gas,
Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas each bills a gas charge representing the cost of gas and transportation and
storage services purchased. This gas charge is determined in accordance with a rider to the rate schedules
(Rider 2, Gas Charge) to recover the costs incurred by Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas to purchase, transport
and store gas supplies. The level of the Gas Charge under both subsidiaries’ rate schedules is adjusted monthly to
reflect increases or decreases in natural gas supplier charges, gains, losses and costs incurred under its hedging
program, purchased storage service costs, transportation charges and liquefied petroleum gas costs. In addition,
under the tariffs of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, the difference for any month between costs recoverable
through the Gas Charge and revenues billed to customers under the Gas Charge is refundable to or recoverable
from customers. (See Notes 11 and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Commission rules place restrictions on when the utility subsidiaries may terminate or deny service to customers
who do not pay their bills for utility service. Though each utility’s current rates were established to recover an
estimated bad debt expense, in recent years bad debt expense has exceeded these estimates by significant
amounts, particularly for Peoples Gas. Both the federal and state governments have legislation that provides for
additional funding for assistance to low-income energy users, including customers of the Company’s utility
subsidiaries. The state legislation creates a fund, financed by charges to electric and gas customers of public
utilities, participating municipal utilities and electric co-ops, which supplements currently available federal energy
assistance.

Legislation and Regulation at Federal Level. The Company is a holding company as defined in the Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (1935 Act). By Order entered on December 6, 1968 (Holding Company Act
Release No. 16233), the SEC, pursuant to Section 3(a)(1) of the 1935 Act, exempted the Company and its
subsidiary companies as such from the provisions of the 1335 Act, other than Section 9(a)(2) thereof.

Most of the gas distributed by Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas is transported to the utilities’ distribution systems
by interstate pipelines. The pipelines’ services (transportation and storage service) are regulated by the FERC
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under the Natural Gas Act and the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978. (See Impact on Sales and Rates and Current
Sources and Availability of Natural Gas.)

Under United States Department of Transportation regulations, the Commission is responsible for monitoring
Pedples Gas’ and North Shore Gas’ safety compliance program for its pipelines under 49 CFR Part 192
(Transportation of Natural and Other Gas by Pipeline: Minimum Federal Safety Standards) and 49 CFR Part 195
(Transportation of Hazardous Liquids by Pipeline).

The Pipeline Safety Improvement Act of 2002 makes numerous changes to pipeline safety law, the most significant
of which is the requirement that operators of pipeline facilities implement written integrity management programs.
Such programs must include a baseline integrity assessment of an operator’s transmission facilities that must be
completed within 10 years after enactment of the legisfation. Peoples Gas owns and operates 429 miles of
pidelines subject to this requirement, and North Shore Gas owns and operates 95 miles of pipelines subject to this
requirement. Implementation of this legislation is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition or operations of the Company.

Seasonality

The business of the Company’s utility subsidiaries is influenced by seasonal weather conditions because a large
element of the subsidiaries’ customer load consists of space heating. Therefore, weather-related deliveries can
have a significant positive or negative impact on net income. (For discussion of the Company's weather insurance
arrangements mitigating the effect of the seasonal nature of gas revenues on cash flow, see Item 7A—Quantitative
and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk—Risk Management Activities—Weather Risk.)

During fiscal 2004, the Gas Distribution segment recorded 68 percent of its revenues from November through
March.

|
Practices Relating to Working Capital
The seasonality of revenues causes the timing of cash collections to be concentrated from January through June.
A portion of the winter gas supply needs is typically purchased and stored from April through November. Also,
planned capital spending on the Gas Distribution facilities is concentrated in April through November. Because of
thése timing differences, the cash flow from customers is likely to be supplemented with temporary increases of
shortterm commercial paper and bank loans during the late summer and fall. Short-term debt is likely reduced
over the January through June period.

Effects of Environmental Legislation

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to federal and state environmental laws. Peoples Gas and North
Shore Gas are conducting environmental investigations and remedial work at the sites of former manufactured gas
plant operations. (See Note 6A of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.) In 1994, North Shore Gas
received a demand for payment of environmental response costs at a former mineral processing site in Denver,
Colorado (Denver Site). North Shore Gas does not believe that it has liability for the response costs but cannot
détermine the matter with certainty. (See Note 6B of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Péoples Gas and North Shore Gas did not incur and do not anticipate any material expenditures to construct
environmental control facilities due to normal operations.

OIL AND GAS PRODUCTION SEGMENT

The Oil and Gas Production segment, through Peoples Energy Production, is active in the acquisition,
development and production of oil and gas reserves in selected onshore basins in the United States through
direct ownership in oil, gas and mineral leases. Peoples Energy Production also has a 30 percent equity
investment in EnerVest Energy, L.P. (EnerVest), which develops and manages a portfolio of oil and gas producing
properties. Peoples Energy Production’s primary focus is on natural gas, with growth coming from low to
moderate risk drilling opportunities and acquisition of proved reserves with upside potential that can be realized
th%rough drilling, production enhancements and reservoir optimization programs. Certain producing properties
owned by Peoples Energy Production previously qualified for income tax credits as defined in Section 29 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986. These credits expired on December 31, 2002.

C(j)mpetition in acquiring oil and gas leases and producing properties in the Company’s targeted onshore basins

isisubstantial. Competitors include the major oil companies, as well as many independents, some of which have
significantly greater resources. In order to grow the current asset base, replace and expand reserves, and increase
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operating income, the Company must select and acquire from third parties quality producing properties and
prospects for future drilling. The Company has no control over the timing of when these opportunities may
become available. When available, the Company believes that it has the ability to evaluate opportunities quickly
and to acquire properties without a financing contingency, which may give it a competitive advantage.

Extensive federal, state and local laws govern oil and natural gas operations, regulate the discharge of materials
into the environment or otherwise relate to the protection of the environment. Numerous governmental agencies
issue rules and regulations to implement and enforce such laws that are often difficult and costly to comply with
and which may carry substantial administrative, civil and even criminal penalties for failure to comply. The
regulatory burden on the oil and natural gas extractive industry increases its cost of doing business and
consequently affects its profitability. These laws, rules and regulations affect the Company’s operations, as well as
the oil and gas exploration and production industry in general. The costs of such compliance have not been
material to Peoples Energy Production to date. The Company believes that it is in substantial compliance with
current applicable environmental laws, rules and regulations and that continued compliance with existing
requirements will not have a material adverse impact on the Oil and Gas Production segment. The Company
currently has no material estimated capital expenditures for environmental control facilities.

POWER GENERATION SEGMENT

The Power Generation segment, through Peoples Energy Resources, is engaged in the development, operation and
ownership of electric generation facilities for sales to electric utilities and marketers. Currently, the Company has
an ownership interest in two electric generation facilities. Peoples Energy Resources and Dominion Energy, Inc.
(Dominion) are equal investors in Elwood, which owns and operates a 1,400-megawatt peaking facility near
Chicago. The plant capacity has been sold through long-term contracts with Exelon Generation Company, LLC
(Exelon), Engage Energy America LLC (Engage) and Aquila. Due to the structure of these contracts and the fact
that Elwood is a peaking facility, the majority of Elwood’s revenues and the Company’s equity earnings in this
investment are recognized in the Company's third and fourth fiscal quarters. Peoples Energy Resources is also a
29 percent owner of SCEP, a 350-megawatt peaking facility on Chicago's southeast side. Power generated by SCEP
is sold through a long-term contract with Exelon and revenue is recognized evenly throughout the year.

Peoples Energy Resources has also been involved in developing three power generation projects in the western
United States. The projects, which are in the early stages of development, are located in New Mexico, Oregon and
Texas. The proposed project in New Mexico is a 280-megawatt gas-fired peaking facility. The proposed Oregon
project is a 1,150-megawatt gas-fired combined cycle facility located near Klamath Falls, Oregon, near the
California-Oregon Border trading hub. The Texas project activity to date consists primarily of acquiring land
options. The investments in the New Mexico and Oregon facilities have been limited to permitting work and
buying land and water options. Peoples Energy Resources continues to work towards monetizing these power
development sites.

Under the 1935 Act, an exempt wholesale generator (EWG) is exempt from being deemed a public utility for
purposes of the 1935 Act and no company will become a holding company under the 1935 Act as a result of
owning an interest in an EWG. To qualify as an EWG, an entity must be engaged exclusively in the business of
owning or operating an eligible facility and selling electricity at wholesale. An eligible facility is a generating
facility used solely to produce electricity exclusively for sale at wholesale. Elwood was first certified as an EWG
by FERC in 1999 and SCEP was first certified as an EWG by FERC in fiscal 2002.

Both Elwood and SCEP are public utilities under the Federal Power Act and subject to the jurisdiction of FERC
with respect to wholesale electric rates and other matters. Elwood has received authority from FERC to make
wholesale sales of electricity at market-based rates. The FERC's order, as is customary with market-based rate
schedules, reserves the right to revoke Elwood’s market-based rate authority if it is subsequently determined that
Elwood or its affiliates possess excessive market power. SCEP has on file with the FERC a cost-based wholesale
PSA with Exelon.
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Air quality regulations of the EPA and the IEPA in accordance with the federal Clean Air Act and the Clean Air
Act Amendments of 1990 require permits to construct and operate certain emission sources and impose
restrictions on the emission of certain pollutants, including sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide. Elwood and SCEP
arel currently in compliance with these permitting requirements. The 1990 Amendments require the reduction of
sul‘fur dioxide emissions from electric generating utilities to reduce acid rain. Elwood and SCEP comply with the
sulfur dioxide emission limitations by purchasing sulfur dioxide allowances. The price of sulfur dioxide
allowances is not expected to fluctuate in a manner that would have a material effect on Elwood or SCEP. Illinois
has adopted regulations requiring reductions in nitrogen oxide emissions to begin in 2004. Elwood has complied
with these reductions with the use of NOx allowances received from IEPA through the New Source Set Aside
(NSSA) allowances. SCEP has complied with these reductions by receiving the necessary nitrogen oxide emission
allowances from Exelon. ‘ '

llihois has enacted “multi-pollutant” legislation that establishes a rulemaking process that could lead to emission
-reduction requirements for nitrogen oxide, sulfur dioxide and mercury from certain electric generating units such
as Elwood and SCEP and authorizes [EPA to establish a voluntary program for reducing greenhouse gas emissions.
IEPA has not promulgated regulations implementing this legislation. Accordingly, management is not able to
evaluate the impact, if any, of the legislation.

MIDSTREAM SERVICES SEGMENT

The Midstream Services segment provides wholesale services to marketers, utilities, pipelines and gas-fired power
generation facilities. Peoples Energy Resources and Peoples Gas engage in activities in this segment. This segment
is focused on the Midwest by providing value-added asset-based supply and services and is capitalizing on the
reliability of hard assets and the strength of the Company’s balance sheet to assure performance.

“Asset-based” means that the Midstream Services segment has the physical assets, either through direct ownership
or through contractual transportation and storage agreements, to provide services to utilities, pipelines, power
plants and gas marketers in the upper Midwest marketplace. These services include gas transportation, storage
and supply services. The phrase “asset-based” is intended to differentiate Peoples Energy Resources’ business
from that of certain marketers in the wholesale natural gas business who enter into gas supply and storage
contracts without the backing of physical or contractual assets, intending instead to always settle with
cohnterparties on the delivery date through the payment of money without delivery of gas. The quarterly results
of ioperations should not be considered indicative of the year as a whole.

Peoples Energy Resources is authorized by the FERC to sell gas for resale at negotiated rates. The FERC conferred
this authority in a rulemaking (Order 547), and Peoples Energy Resources did not need to seek specific approval
to|make sales for resale at negotiated rates. The FERC does not regulate the sales rates, nor are there any
reporting requirements associated with these sales. The FERC, in November 2003, issued Order 644 in which it
established a code of conduct applicable to entities making sales pursuant to Order 547 and required such sellers
tojreport to the FERC whether they report prices to publications that publish natural gas price indices.

Peoples Energy Resources owns a propane-based peaking plant and has several contractual assets of pipeline
transportation and storage in the Midwest region which enabiles it to perform in other asset-based wholesale
activities. Peoples Energy Resources also owns approximately 40 miles of small diameter pipes which are used to
provide services to local refineries in the Chicago area.

As part of this segment, Peoples Gas utilizes its storage and pipeline supply assets as a natural gas hub. Hub
ac}tivity is recorded as part of Midstream Services’ results due to the nature of its service to wholesalers. This
activity is regulated by FERC and consists of providing wholesale transportation and storage services in interstate
commerce.

RETAIL ENERGY SERVICES SEGMENT
Peoples Energy Services, the major contributor to the Retail Energy Services segment, provides gas, electricity and
energy management services to industrial, commercial and residential customers regionally within lllinois.
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Peoples Energy Services' operating income can be influenced by seasonal weather conditions. Although margins
per unit may not vary materially month-to-month, total margin can be impacted by usage. In addition, revenue
sensitive items such as customer accounts receivable balances are typically impacted when natural gas or electric
prices increase as certain products of the segment are tied to an index. However, some risk to accounts
receivables and reserves for uncollectible accounts can be mitigated because of fixed price products. The
quarterly results of operations and balances should not be considered indicative of the year as a whole.

Peoples Energy Services is one of the largest nonutility energy marketers in the northern Illinois retail energy
marketplace. It is certified by the Commission as an Alternative Retail Electric Supplier (ARES), authorizing it to
be a nonutility marketer of electricity, and as an Alternative Gas Supplier (AGS), authorizing it to be a nonutility
marketer of natural gas for residential and small commercial customers; AGS certification is not required to serve
other customers. As of September 30, 2004, there were a total of 12 ARESs in addition to three electric utilities
offering supply service outside their service territories and nine AGSs in [llinois, as well as several other national
gas marketers focused on the commercial and industrial segment. Peoples Energy Services was also recently
licensed as an AGS by the Michigan Public Service Commission and expects to begin operations in this state in
fiscal 2005. Peoples Energy Services has customers from a wide variety of commercial and industrial segments, as
well as residential customers. This minimizes the impacts of business cycle risks in any one segment. The
Company continually evaluates opportunities to further diversify its customer base and product offerings.

CORPORATE AND OTHER SEGMENT

Peoples District Energy is involved in district heating and cooling as a partner in Trigen-Peoples District Energy
Company (Trigen-Peoples). This and certain business development activities do not fall under the five major
business segments and are reported in the Corporate and Other segment. Corporate administrative activities that
support the business segments, as well as consolidating adjustments, are also included in Corporate and Other.

ITEM 2

Properties

The Company’s assets consist primarily of its investments in its subsidiaries. The principal properties of those
subsidiaries are described below. :

GAS DISTRIBUTION

The properties of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas consist primarily of its gas distribution system, which includes
6,357 miles of gas mains, approximately 610,995 service pipes, and oderization and regulation facilities. Peoples
Gas owns and operates an underground gas storage reservoir and a liquefied natural gas plant at Manlove Field
located in central Illinois. Peoples Gas also owns a natural gas pipeline system that runs from Manlove Field to
Chicago with seven major interstate pipeline interconnects at various points. The underground storage reservoir
also serves North Shore Gas under a contractual arrangement. General properties include a substantial investment
in office and service buildings, garages, repair shops and motor vehicles, together with the equipment, tools and
fixtures necessary to conduct utility business.

Most of the principal plants and properties of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, other than mains, services,
meters, regulators and cushion gas in underground storage, are located on property owned in fee. Substantially
all gas mains are located under public streets, alleys and highways, or under property owned by others under
grants of easements. Meters and house regulators in use and a portion of services are located on premises being
served. Certain storage wells and other facilities of the Manlove Field storage reservoir and certain portions of the
transmission system are located on land held pursuant to leases, easements or permits. Peoples Gas leases its
headquarters office in Chicago.

Substantially all of the physical properties now owned or hereafter acquired by Peoples Gas or North Shore Gas
are subject to (a) the first-mortgage lien of each utility's respective mortgage to U.S. Bank National Association, as
Trustee, to secure each utility’s respective outstanding first mortgage bonds and (b) in certain cases, other
exceptions and defects that do not interfere with the use of the property.
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OIL AND GAS PRODUCTION

The Qil and Gas Production segment, through Peoples Energy Production, owns working interests in substantial
oilland gas leasehold positions located in various areas of Texas, Louisiana, New Mexico, Arkansas, Oklahoma
anb North Dakota. The Company operates a number of Texas, New Mexico and Louisiana properties, with its
principal operating areas being located in South Texas and along the Gulf Coast of Texas. As of September 30,
2004, total proved reserves were approximately 189.5 Bcfe, of which approximately 80 percent are operated by the
Company. The Company also owns a 30 percent equity investment interest ($19.2 million) in EnerVest, which
manages and develops a portfolio of oil and gas producing properties.

Information detailing the Company’s gas and oil operations is presented below:

Location of Oil and Gas Properties—Distribution of Production and Reserves

Rockies

Production 2%
Reserves 1%

San Juan Basin

| - Arkoma Basin
Production  15%

Reserves 19%

Production 4%
Reserves 6%

East Texas

Production 1%
Reserves 7%

South Texas Gulf Coast LA

Production  40% Gulf Coast TX

Reserves 31% Production 3%

Reserves 4%

Production 35%
Reserves 32%
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The following tables summarize certain property and drilling statistics for Peoples Energy Production’s oil and gas
production activities.

At September 30, 2004

Proved reserves (Bcfe) 189.5
Productive wells
Gross oil wells 27
Net oil wells 16
Gross gas wells(1) 502
Net gas wells(1) 224
Acreage
Gross developed acres 165,334
Net developed acres 48,882
Gross undeveloped acres 18,470
Net undeveloped acres 12,277

(1) 28 gross (12 net) wells have multiple completions.

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Net Wells Drilled
Productive
Exploratory 2.2 1.0 0.2
Developmental 22.2 20.9 15.2
Dry
Exploratory 1.5 0.3 0.0
Developmental 0.2 3.2 0.6

As of September 30, 2004, 1 gross (0.25 net) well was in progress.

Peoples Energy Production leases office space in Houston, Texas. Total capital outlays in fiscal 2004 for drilling
and exploration projects were approximately $102 million.

ITEM 3 Legal Proceedings
See Notes 6 and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of material legal
proceedings. The Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are involved in various other claims and legal
actions arising out of the normal course of business. Management does not expect that the outcome of these
other proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s, Peoples Gas’ and North Shore Gas'
financial position or results of operations.

ITEM 4 Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

T'hb following is a list of the names, ages and positions of the executive officers of the Company. Executive
officers were elected to serve for a term of one year or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Name

Age at
11/30/2004

Position with the Company

Katherine A. Donofrio

Linda M. Kallas

Peter H. Kauffman
Mark J. McGuire

]
I

William E. Morrow

47

45

58

51

48

Senior Vice President (Business Services) of the Company (2001).

Ms. Donofrio is also Senior Vice President of Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas (2002). Prior to becoming Senior Vice President, Ms. Donofrio was Vice
President of Utility Rates, Marketing and Business Development (1997).
Prior to that she was Director of Regulatory Services (1996). Ms. Donofrio
has been an employee of the Company and/or its subsidiaries since 1978.

Vice President and Controller (2004) of the Company. Ms. Kallas is also
Vice President and Controller (2004) of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas.
Prior to becoming Vice President, Ms. Kallas was Assistant Vice President
and Controller (2002). Prior to becoming Controller, Ms. Kailas was
Director of Corporate Accounting (1999) and Manager of various
accounting departments (1996). Ms. Kallas has been an employee of the
Company and/or its subsidiaries since 1981.

Assistant General Counsel and Secretary (1998) of the Company.

Mr. Kauffman is also Assistant General Counsel and Secretary of Peoples
Gas and North Shore Gas (1998). Mr. Kauffman has been an employee of
the Company and/or its subsidiaries since 1972.

Associate General Counsel of the Company (2004). Mr. McGuire is also
General Counsel of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas (2003). Mr. McGuire
is also a partner in the law firm of McGuireWoods LLP (2002). Prior to
joining McGuireWoods, Mr. McGuire was a partner in the Chicago law firm
of Jenner & Block (1993-2001). Prior to that, Mr, McGuire served as
Assistant General Counsel of both Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas (1985-
1993).

Executive Vice President of Operations (2004) of the Company and Vice
Chairman (2004) and a Director (2000) of Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas. Mr. Morrow is also President of Peoples Energy Resources (2000). Prior
to becoming Executive Vice President of Operations, Mr. Morrow was
Executive Vice President of the Company (2000). Mr. Morrow was also
Executive Vice President (2001) of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas. Prior
to becoming Executive Vice President, Mr. Morrow was Vice President
(1999) of the Company and its utility subsidiaries. Prior to that Mr. Morrow
was Vice President of Gas Supply (1996). Mr. Morrow has been an
employee of the Company and/or its subsidiaries since 1979.
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Thomas A. Nardi

Steven W. Nance

Thomas M. Patrick

Desiree G. Rogers

Douglas M. Ruschau

Theodore R. Tetzlaff

50

43

58

45

46

60

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (2001) of the Company.
Mr. Nardi is also Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and a
Director of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas (2002). Prior to becoming
Senior Vice President, Mr. Nardi was President of Peoples Energy Services
(2000). Mr. Nardi has been an employee of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries since 2000. Prior to working for the Company, Mr. Nardi was
briefly employed by Andersen Consulting providing consulting services to
the utility and energy industry. Prior to that, he was an officer and
employee of Nicor Inc. (1981-2000) where he most recently served as
Senior Vice President Business Development (1995~2000). Prior to that, he
held various executive positions at Nicor such as Controller, Treasurer and
Vice President Rates and Gas Supply.

President of Peoples Energy Production Company, the Oil and Gas
Production business segment of the Company (2000). Prior to working for
the Company, Mr. Nance was an independent consultant and investor in
the oil and gas business (1999-2000). Prior to that, Mr. Nance was an
employee of XPLOR Energy Inc., an independent oil and gas corpany
where he was Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer (1998
1999), President and Chief Executive Officer (1997-1998) and Executive
Vice President and Chief Operating Officer (1997).

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer (2002) and a Director
(1998) of the Company. Mr. Patrick is also Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas (2002). Prior to
becoming Chairman, Mr. Patrick was President and Chief Operating Officer
(1998) of the Company and its subsidiaries and Vice Chairman (2001) of
both utility subsidiaries. Mr. Patrick has been an employee of the Company
and/or its subsidiaries since 1976.

President (2004) and a Director (2004) of Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas. Ms. Rogers is also Senior Vice President (Marketing and
Communications) of the Company (2001). Prior to becoming President,
Ms. Rogers was Senior Vice President of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
(2001). Prior to becoming Senior Vice President, Ms. Rogers was Chief
Marketing and Communications Officer of the Company (2000). Ms. Rogers
has been an employee of the Company and/or its subsidiaries since 1997.
Prior to working for the Company, Ms. Rogers was the Director of the
lllinois State Lottery (1991-1997).

Vice President (Finance) (2002) and Treasurer of the Company (2003).

Mr. Ruschau is also Vice President (2002) and Treasurer (2003) of Peoples
Gas and North Shore Gas. Mr. Ruschau became an employee of the
Company in 2002. Prior to working for the Company, Mr. Ruschau was
employed by Nicor Inc. (1980-2002) as Assistant Vice President Finance
(1998) and Assistant Treasurer (1993) where his responsibilities included
oversight of financing activities, cash management, pensions and
investments, investor relations, investment analysis and financial forecasting.

General Counsel of the Company (2003). Mr. Tetzlaff is also a partner in the
law firm of McGuireWoods LLP. Prior to joining McGuireWoods, Mr. Tetzlaft
was a partner in the Chicago law firm of Jenner & Block (1982-2001) and
also served during part of that time as General Counsel of Tenneco Inc.
(1992-1999).
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Part II

ITEM 5 Markeﬁ for the Company’s Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

T‘Ifwe common stock of the Company is listed on the New York Stock, Chicago Stock and Pacific Exchanges
(t:rading symbol; PGL). At November 30, 2004, there were 20,134 registered shareholders. There were no issuances
of unregistered stock in the current fiscal quarter (See Notes 15 and 16 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements).

All of the outstanding shares of common stock of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are owned by the Company.

Tt;ue following table provides information about the Company’s purchases of its equity securities in fiscal 2004:

®) (B © )]

Maximum Number (or

Total Total Number of approximate Dollar

Number of Average Shares (or Units) Value) of Shares (or

Shares Price Paid Purchased as Part Units) that May Yet Be

: {or Units) Per Share of Publicly Announced Purchased Under the

Period Purchased (or Unit) Plans or Programs Plans or Programs
October, 2003 9,153(2) $42.20 9,153(2) Not applicable(3)
January, 2004 2,234(D) $42.07 2,234(1) Not applicable(3)
March, 2004 166(2) $43.65 166(2) Not applicable(3)
May, 2004 69(2) $40.81 69(2) Not applicable(3)

d) Represents options surrendered to the Company in connection with the exercise of options by one director under the Directors
Stock and Option Plan, effective December 1, 1999, as amended in December 2002.
(2) Represents shares of restricted stock cancelled to pay for taxes related to the vesting of restricted stock under the 1990 LTIC Plan.
. The 2004 Incentive Compensation Plan replaced the 1990 LTIC Plan,
(‘3‘) Maximum number of shares cannot be determined as amounts to be purchased vary with individual tax status and market price of

Company common stock.

ITEM 6 Selected Financial Data

I;‘eoples Energy Corporation
(In Thousands, Except Per-Share Amounts)

Fbr Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

CPperating revenues $ 2,260,199 $2,138,394 $1,482,534 $2,270,218 $1,417,533
Net income $§ 81,564 $ 103,934 $ 89,071 $ 96,939 $ 82942
Diluted earnings per share $ 2.18 $ 287 $ 2.51 $ 2.74 $ 2.34
Total assets $ 3,094,790 $2,928,538 $2,723,647 $2,976,144 $2,488,001

Capitalization:

Long-term debt $ 897,377 $ 744,345 $ 554,014 $ 644,308 $ 419,663
. Common equity $ 870,083 $ 847,999 $ 806,324 $ 798,614 $ 770,260
Short-term debt $ 55,625 $ 207,949(1) $ 377.871(2) $ 607454(3) $ 568215
Cash dividends declared per share $ 2,15 $ 2.11 $ 2.07 $ 2.03 $ 1.99

f]) Includes $152.0 million of long-term debt of Peoples Gas classified as short-term debt due to bondholder tender rights.

(2) Includes $90.0 million of long-term debt ($75.0 million for Peoples Gas and $15.0 million for North Shore Gas) retired in fiscal 2003

i and $202.0 million of long-term debt of Peoples Gas classified as shortterm debt due to bondholder tender rights.

(3) Includes $100.0 million of longterm debt retired in fiscal 2002 and $202.0 million of longterm debt of Peoples Gas classified as
shortterm due to bondholder tender rights.
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ITEM 7

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and
Financial Conditicn

INTRODUCTION

In this section, management discusses the financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, and expected future
performance of the Company and its five primary business segments. The discussion applies to Peoples Energy and
its business segments on a consolidated basis with the exception of the section titled “Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas Discussions,” which provide information specific to the Company’s two regulated utility subsidiaries. Certain
other results of operations and information specific to Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are also found in Item 1—
Business—Gas Distribution Segment and in this Item 7 under Liquidity and Capital Resources.

Management’s discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements
and related notes. Unless otherwise noted, earnings per share are presented on a diluted basis.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Peoples Energy is a diversified energy company comprised of five main business segments:

¢ Gas Distribution

¢ Oil and Gas Production
¢ Power Generation

« Midstream Services

* Retail Energy Services

The Gas Distribution segment has the most significant impact on the Company’s consolidated financial results.
The remaining segments represent a portfolio of complementary energy businesses that the Company has
developed to diversify the sources of consolidated operating income.

The regulated gas distribution utilities, with service territories in Chicago and its North Shore suburbs, form the
core of Peoples Energy. They have historically generated reliable earnings near the rate of return on equity
allowed by the Commission, approximately 11 percent, since 1994. The diversified energy businesses use a low to
moderate risk approach to develop assets and services that can provide long-term growth and supplement the
base of utility earnings. Since 1998, the contribution of operating income from the Company’s diversified
businesses has grown from an insignificant amount to $71.1 million in fiscal 2004, up 18 percent from

$60.0 million in fiscal 2003.

The business environment in which Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas operate benefits from a fundamentally
strong economic base. The service territories are mature, and natural gas has a high penetration in its markets.
While these characteristics contribute to stable earnings and limited growth potential, gas usage per customer has
declined steadily in recent years due to lower weather normalized demand primarily reflecting customer
conservation. It is unclear how much of the load loss is permanent, but customers are reacting to higher bills by
lowering their consumption.

Peoples Energy operates in a constructive regulatory climate that recognizes the challenges of the utility business
environment in the utilities’ service territories. In response to declining customer usage and other economic
pressures, management is considering seeking regulatory approval of alternative rate mechanisms that address the
long-term interests of the utilities’ customers and Peoples Energy’s shareholders. Management believes that such
mechanisms can provide benefits to all stakeholders and provide more reliable cash flows and lower borrowing
costs for the Company’s utilities.

Strategic Restructuring. In fiscal 2004 the Company took actions to offset the decline in gas delivery margins by
restructuring its utility and corporate support areas. The intent was to

* enhance operating efficiency and customer service;

* help protect utility customers from the impact of rising operating costs;

* maintain solid financial results.
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The restructuring resulied in the elimination of over 100 salaried positions, or about 10 percent of the Company’s
non-union workforce, Overall, about 300 employees accepted the voluntary severance offer that accompanied the
restructuring. In addition, the restructuring plan included key senior management changes affecting the Company
arnid its utility subsidiaries, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas. William E. Morrow was elected Executive Vice
President of Operations for Peoples Energy. Desiree G. Rogers was elected President of Peoples Gas and North
Sﬁore Gas, succeeding Donald M. Field, who retired on September 30, 2004. (See Note 3 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.)

A:cm\mms Receivable Adjustment. The Company’s fiscal 2004 financial statements include fourth quarter
adjustments to operating income of $6.9 million ($4.2 million or $0.11 per diluted share after taxes). These
adjustments were identified as part of the yearend financial reporting and control processes. Operating income of
Peéoples Gas and North Shore Gas reflect fourth quarter adjustments of $5.8 million ($3.5 million after taxes) and
$];.1 million ($0.7 million after taxes), respectively. These adjustments on an after tax basis include amounts

rqlated to prior years totaling $3.0 million (net of taxes of $2.0 million), $2.6 million (net of taxes of $1.7 million)

and $0.4 million (net of taxes of $0.3 million) for the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, respectively.

T}ﬁe adjustments were identified as a result of reconciliations between the detailed customer billing records and
the general ledger accounting systems of the Company’s two Gas Distribution utilities, Peoples Gas and North
Shore Gas. These adjustments were made to bring the utilities’ accounting records into agreement with the
clistomer records. They were not the result of any errors in customer bills. Differences between the two systems
occurred over the past five years primarily due to certain routine billing adjustments made to detailed customer
account records which were not correctly reflected in the utilities’ accounting system and resulting financial
statements. (See Item 9A—Controls and Procedures for a discussion of this matter as it relates to management’s
e\;/aluation of disclosure controls and procedures).

Tf]e Company believes that the effects of these differences are not material to the results of operations and the financial
condition of Peoples Energy, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas for each of the affected years or to the trend of earnings
fgﬁr each company. If the adjustments had been recorded in the years in which the diiferences occurred, impacts on the
Company’s consolidated net income would have been 1.5 percent or less for each of the affected years.

Fiscal 2004 Results

Net income for fiscal 2004 on a GAAP basis was $81.6 million, or $2.18 per diluted share, and includes a fourth-
q:uarter charge of $17 million ($0.27 per share after taxes) for expenses related to the Company’s restructuring of
its utility and corporate support areas. Fiscal 2004 ongoing net income (non-GAAP), defined as GAAP net income
adjusted to exclude the effects of the restructuring charge, was $91.8 million, or $2.45 per diluted share. Fiscal
2003 GAAP net income was $103.9 million, or $2.87 per diluted share. Management believes that ongoing net
iﬁlcome (non-GAAP) and ongoing operating income (non-GAAP) are useful for year over year comparisons since
réstructuring-related charges of this magnitude are infrequent and affect the comparability of ongoing operating
results. Ongoing net income and ongoing operating income are used internally to measure performance against
budget and in reports for management and the Board of Directors. While the decline in fiscal 2004 earnings was
disappointing, reflecting the decline in deliveries and cost pressures, in other respects it was a very positive year.
In addition to the corporate restructuring discussed earlier, operating income from our diversified energy
Businesses continues to grow and we have achieved progress in reducing utility bad debt expense.

ﬁeconciliaﬁon of Fiscal 2004 GAAP and Non-GAAP Earnings

i Restructuring Ongoing
(In Thousands, Except Per-Share Amounts) GAAP Charge  (Non-GAAP)
Operating Income $164,351 $17,000 $181,351
Net Income $ 81,564 $10,243 $ 91,807
Earnings Per Share—Diluted $ 218 $ 027 $ 245

l;iESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Income Statement Variations
Fiscal 2004. The Company's revenues and cost of energy sold increased $121.8 million and $138.8 million,
respectively, for fiscal 2004 compared to fiscal 2003 due to:
¢ higher realized commodity prices;
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¢ increased sales volumes in the Oil and Gas Production and Retail Energy Services segments, partially offset by
a 7.6 percent decrease in Gas Distribution deliveries in fiscal 2004 resulting from warmer weather and lower
normalized deliveries.

Operation and maintenance expense for fiscal 2004, excluding the restructuring charge (non-GAAP), increased

$5.8 million, or two percent, compared to fiscal 2003. Significant items to note in fiscal 2004 were:

e Higher pension expense of $11.6 million. Pension expense increased due to the ongoing effects of both lower
pension plan returns in recent years and a lower discount rate. Pension expense for fiscal 2004 was
$10.1 million.

* Higher outside professional services ($4.2 million) mainly related to higher legal costs associated with the
utilities’ ongoing gas reconciliation cases before the Commission.

* Higher expense in the Oil and Gas Production segment ($5.6 million) resulting primarily from an increase in
lease operating expense and exploration expense.

+ Insurance recoveries of $2.5 million related to mercury clean-up costs incurred in prior years.

* Decreased provision for uncollectible accounts ($6.2 million), mainly as a result of improving credit and
collection metrics in the Gas Distribution segment.

* Lower corporate expenses resulting from the impact of a lower Peoples Energy stock price on the value of SARs
($2.5 million).

¢ Lower utility environmental costs of $4.0 million. These costs are recovered through the utilities’ rate
mechanism and a like amount is included in revenues; therefore, these costs do not affect operating income.

Other Variances for 2004.

* Fiscal 2004 includes a $17.0 million restructuring charge resulting from the Company’s restructuring of its utility
and corporate support areas.

» DD&A for fiscal 2004 increased $7.3 million compared to fiscal 2003 mainly resulting from higher production
and a higher depletion rate in the Oil and Gas Production segment and from higher depreciable property in the
Gas Distribution segment.

e Taxes, other than income taxes, which are typically directly related to the level of utility revenues, increased for
fiscal 2004 by $2.8 million compared to fiscal 2003 primarily due to adjustments to reduce municipal and state
utility tax accruals ($10.0 million) recorded in fiscal 2003. Absent this impact, these taxes declined due to
lower levels of utility revenues. The comparison was also affected by a change in the state law for certain taxes,
shifting the taxpayer liability from the Company to certain customers. This resulted in the Company recording
the collected taxes only as a remittance liability where previous period amounts were recorded as both revenue
and tax expense.

¢ Equity investment income increased $2.5 million, primarily driven by EnerVest activity in the Oil and Gas

Production segment.

Fiscal 2004 interest expense for the Company decreased $1.0 million from fiscal 2003 due primarily to lower

interest rates. The reduction in rates was primarily the result of lower interest on variable rate debt and the

retirement or refinancing of higher cost notes and bonds.

* Income tax expense for fiscal 2004 decreased $21.3 million compared to fiscal 2003 resulting primarily from
lower pretax income in fiscal 2004 and a lower effective tax rate due to fiscal 2004 adjustments in accrued
income taxes based on updated estimates of income tax liabilities. Also impacting the variation was the ability
under recent tax legislation to realize tax benefits from dividends reinvested in Peoples Energy stock under the
Company's Employee Stock Ownership Plan.

Fiscal 2003. The Company’s revenues and cost of energy sold increased $655.9 million and $546.9 million,

respectively, for fiscal 2003 compared to fiscal 2002 due to:

¢ higher realized commodity prices;

» increased volumes sold in the Gas Distribution, Retail Energy Services and Midstream Services segments due to
colder weather;

* increased production in the Oil and Gas Production segment.

Operation and maintenance expense for fiscal 2003 increased $44.3 million compared to fiscal 2002. Significant

items to note in fiscal 2003 were:

 Higher pension expense ($21.7 million) due to the ongoing effects of both lower pension plan returns in recent
years and a lower discount rate. Pension credits for 2003 totaled $1.5 million.
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» Higher operation expense in the Oil and Gas Production segment ($6.6 million) resulting primarily from an
increase in lease operating expense and exploration expense.

. increased utility environmental costs of $14.7 million. These costs are recovered through the utilities’ rate
mechanism and a like amount is included in revenues; therefore, these costs do not affect operating income.

Other Variances for 2003

+ DD&A for fiscal 2003 increased $13.0 million compared to fiscal 2002 mainly resulting from increased
production in the Qil and Gas Production segment.

o Taxes, other than income taxes, increased for fiscal 2003 by $31.3 million compared to fiscal 2002 due to
higher revenues in the Gas Distribution segment, offset by adjustments to reduce municipal and state utility tax
;accruals ($10.0 million).

» Other income, net of other expense, for fiscal 2003 decreased $4.4 million compared to fiscal 2002 mainly due
to a reduction in interest income along with the effects of a prior year insurance settlement.

* Equity investment income increased $6.5 million primarily from income generated from a full year of activity at
SCEP and increased contributions from Elwood and EnerVest.

. !nterest expense for fiscal 2003 decreased $7.0 million compared to fiscal 2002 due primarily to lower interest
rates and reduced average borrowings outstanding.

* Income tax expense for fiscal 2003 increased $12.9 million compared to fiscal 2002 resulting primarily from
higher pretax income along with the expiration on December 31, 2002, of Section 29 income tax credits related
to the Oil and Gas Production segment.

Segment Discussion
A summary of the Company’s operating income by segment (GAAP), and variations between periods, is
presented below.

Increase/(Decrease)

. For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, Fiscal 2004 vs. Fiscal 2003 vs.
(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002 Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2002
Operating income:

Gas Distribution $ 135,018 $174,382 $169,578 $(39,364) $ 4,804
Oil and Gas Production 41,537 31,853 16,142 9,684 15,711
Power Generation 11,353 11,256 10,065 97 1,191
Midstream Services 11,243 13,521 12,802 2,278) 719
Rétail Energy Services 6,820 3,499 1,549 3,321 1,950
O‘ther 143 (134 a7 277 643
Corporate and Adjustments (41,763) (24,863) (24,949) (16,900) 86
Tbtal operating income $ 164,351 $209,514 $184,410 $(45,163) $25,104

Gas Distribution Segment. Revenues of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are directly impacted by fluctuations
in'weather because both companies have a large number of heating customers. Fluctuations in weather have the
pqtential to significantly impact year-to-year comparisons of operating income and cash flow.

Revenues of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are also affected by changes in the unit cost of the utilities’ gas
purchases and do not include the cost of gas supplies for customers who purchase gas directly from producers
and marketers. In a normal gas price environment, the unit cost of gas does not have a significant direct effect on
operating income because the utilities’ tariffs provide for dollarfor-dollar recovery of gas costs. (See Note 11 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.) However, significant changes in gas costs can materially affect the
reserve for uncollectible accounts, customer demand and working capital needs.

Fi$cal 2004 revenues decreased $18.0 million compared to fiscal 2003. The decreases were mainly due to a
decline in deliveries ($79.5 million) resulting from weather that was nine percent warmer than the previous
period and lower non-weatherrelated delivery variations ($26.3 million). Partially offsetting these effects was
higher realized gas prices ($92.4 million). Operating income decreased $39.4 million compared with the previous
ye;ar due mainly to the effects of weather ($14.8 million), lower non-weather-related delivery variations

($8.6 million) and the effect of the accounts receivable adjustment ($6.9 million) described in Note 16 of the
thes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Also contributing to a lower comparative fiscal 2004 operating
infcome were reductions in municipal and state utility tax accruals recorded in fiscal 2003 ($10.0 million) and
hi‘gher pension expense ($10.4 million). Pension expense for fiscal 2004 was $8.3 million. Partially offsetting these
ef;fects was a decrease in the provision for uncollectible accounts ($6.0 million) mainly as a result of improved
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credit and collection experience, gains on property sales ($3.2 million) and an insurance recovery ($2.5 million)
related to mercury clean-up costs incurred in prior years.

Fiscal 2003 revenues increased $445.1 million over fiscal 2002 resulting from higher gas prices ($315.0 million)
and from increased deliveries due to weather that was almost 19 percent colder ($150.0 million). Operating
income in fiscal 2003 increased $4.8 million compared with fiscal 2002 due mainly to the effects of weather
($29.6 million) and a reduction in the municipal and state utility tax accrual ($10.0 million), partially offset by
fiscal 2002 weather insurance revenue ($8.7 million). The revenue tax accrual adjustment resulted primarily from
the effect of higher uncollectibles on the tax liabilities, which are paid based upon cash receipts. Lower pension
credits ($21.7 million), an increase in group insurance expense ($2.7 million) and higher other nonlabor
operating expense partially reduced operating income. The fiscal 2003 pension credits totaled $2.1 million. The
decrease in pension credits was expected due to the ongoing effects of both lower pension plan returns in recent
years and the effect of falling interest rates on the discount rate assumption.

The utilities continue to improve in the collection of accounts receivable. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
believe that their reserves are adequate given what is known at this time. The reserve for uncollectible accounts
remains an estimate and could require future adjustments. The following table summarizes collection statistics for
Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas combined.

Gas Distribution
Accounts Receivable Balance
September 30,

(Dollars in Millions) 2004 2003 2002
Current $ 62.6 $ 717 $ 621
30-89 days 20.9 254 23.2
90-149 days 19.2 21.7 19.8
150 days—active 14.3 229 20.4
150 days—terminated 32.1 35.9 39.7
Total 150 days 46.4 58.8 60.1
Accounts receivable $149.1 $177.6 $165.2
Reserve balance § 275 $ 30.2 $ 321
Reserve to accounts receivable ratio 18.4% 17.0% 19.4%
Reserve to 90 days+ 41.9% 37.5% 40.2%
Days sales outstanding 36.7 43.3 58.3
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The following table summarizes revenue, deliveries and other statistics for the Gas Distribution segment

Gas Distribution Statistics

Increase/(Decrease)

‘ For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, Fiscal 2004’ vs, Fiscal 2003 vs.
Margin Data (In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002 Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2002
Gas Distribution revenues:

Sales
Residential $1,148,499  $1,155,927 $ 794,865 $ (7.428) $361,062
Commercial 184,756 178,845 109,307 5911 69,538
Industrial 30,324 31,462 19,385 (1,138) 12,077

. Total sales 1,363,579 1,366,234 923,557 (2,655) 442,677

Transportation
Residential 32,354 37,533 32,038 .17 5,495
Commercial 47,285 50,820 46,051 (3,535) 4,769
Industrial 19,437 20,333 20,510 (896) QM.

‘ Contract pooling 15,372 21,460 11,496 (6,088) 9,964

- Total transportation 114,448 130,146 110,095 (15,698) 20,051

~ Other Gas Distribution revenues 16,437 16,064 33,645 373 (17,581
Total Gas Distribution revenues 1,494,464 1,512,444 1,067,297 (17,980) 445,147
Less: Gas costs 868,518 847,878 463,844 20,640 384,034
Gross margin 625,946 664,566 603,453 (38,620) 61,113
Less: Revenue taxes 138,841 136,939 112,187 1,902 24,752

Environmental costs
recovered 17,384 21,338 6,620 (3,954) 14,718
Net margin(1) $ 469,721 $ 506,289 $ 484,646 $(36,568) $ 21,643
Gas Distribution deliveries
(MDth):
Gas sales
Residential 116,939 128,521 113,322 (11,582) 15,199
Commercial 20,303 21,555 17,345 (1,252) 4,210
Industrial 3,597 4,148 3,570 (551 578
Total gas sales 140,839 154,224 134,237 (13,385 19,987
Transportation
Residential 21,061 23,969 21,605 (2,908) 2,364
Commercial 43,646 45,074 42,724 (1,428) 2,350
Industrial 23,756 24,989 26,047 (1,233) (1,058)
Total transportation 88,463 94,032 90,376 (5,569) 3,656
Total Gas Distribution deliveries 229,302 248,256 224,613 (18954) 23,643
Gross margin per Dth delivered $ 273 % 268 % 2.69 $ 005 $ (0.0
Net margin per Dth delivered $ 205 § 204 % 2.16 $ 001 $ (0.12)
Average cost per Dth of gas sold $ 6.17 % 550 % 3.46 $ 067 $ 204
Actual heating degree days 6,091 6,684 5,639 (593) 1,045
Normal heating degree days(2) 6,427 6,427 6,427
Actual heating degree days as a
' percent of normal
(actual/normal) 95 104 88

({l) As used above, net margin is not a financial measure computed under GAAP. Grass margin is the GAAP measure most closely
related to net margin. Management believes net margin to be useful in understanding the Gas Distribution segment’s operations
because the utility subsidiaries are allowed, under their tariffs, to recover gas costs, revenue taxes and environmental costs from
their customers on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

(2) Normal HDD are based on a 30-year average of monthly temperatures at Chicago's O'Hare Airport for the yars 1970-1999.

@il and Gas Production Segment. Revenues for fiscal 2004 increased $17.4 million compared with fiscal 2003
due mainly to higher production volumes and higher realized commodity prices. On a gas equivalent basis,
production increased eight percent compared to fiscal 2003 due primarily to the current and previous fiscal years'
acquisitions and successful drilling programs. Operating income for fiscal 2004 increased $9.7 million as a result
of the increased revenues and higher income from the Company’s investment in EnerVest ($3.2 million), partially
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offset by increases in lease operating‘ ($2.5 million), exploration ($2.2 million) and DD&A expenses ($5.4 million).
Lease operating expense increased due to an increase in workover expenses and a general increase in the cost of
goods and services. Exploration expenses increased due to dry hole contributions. The increase in DD&A
expense resulted from both higher production in fiscal 2004 and an increase in the DD&A rate.

Fiscal 2003 revenues increased $40.6 million over fiscal 2002. Operating income in fiscal 2003 increased

$15.7 million over fiscal 2002. Fiscal 2002 results included the one-time benefit of a settlement on hedges of

$5.1 million. Excluding that impact, fiscal 2003 results tripled due mainly to improved commodity prices and
increased production. The increase in production was due to the impact of properties acquired and the success
of the Company’s drilling program. The increase in fiscal 2003 DD&A expense of $14.6 million resulted from both
higher production and an increase in the DD&A rate. The increase in the DD&A rate was caused by the inclusion
of costs to develop reserves that were previously classified as proved undeveloped and the transfer of acquisition
and development costs and reserves related to properties classified as unproved. These costs have been added to
the depreciation, depletion and amortization pool. Fiscal 2003 production taxes increased $6.5 million primarily
due to the increase in revenues before the impact of hedges.

The following table summarizes hedges in place as of October 26, 2004, for fiscal 2005 for the Oil and Gas
Production segment.

Fiscal 2005
Gas hedges in place (MMbtus) 22,937,500
Gas hedges as a percent of estimated fiscal production(1) 80%
Percent of gas hedges that are swaps 40%
Average swap price ($/MMbtu) $ 4.26
Percent of gas hedges that are no cost collars 60%
Weighted average floor price ($/MMbtu) $ 4.46
Weighted average ceiling price ($/MMbtu) $ 543
Oil hedges in place (MBbls) 442
Oil hedges as a percent of estimated fiscal production(1) 5%
Average hedge price ($/Bbl) $27.98
(1) Assumes fiscal 2005 production increases 10 percent over fiscal 2004 levels.
The following table summarizes operating statistics from the Oil and Gas Production segment.
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Total production—gas equivalent (MMcfe) 27,853 25,798 19,343
Daily average gas production (MMcfd) 67.0 62.7 46.1
Daily average oil production (MBd) 1.5 1.3 1.1
Daily average production—gas equivalent (MMcfed) 76.1 70.7 53.0
Gas production as a percentage of total production 88% 89% 87%
Percent of production hedged during the period-—gas 94% 7% 91%
Percent of production hedged during the period—oil 7% 56% 91%
Net realized gas price received ($/Mcf) $ 444 $ 4.16 $ 3.11
Net realized oil price received ($/Bbl) $ 26.85 $22.90 $19.05
DD&A rate ($/Mcfe) $ 1.69 § 162 $ 1.40
Average lease operating expense ($/Mcfe) $ 048 $ 042  $040
Average production taxes ($/Mcfe) $ 0.34 $ 037 $ 0.16

Certain producing properties owned by Peoples Energy Production qualified for income tax credits as defined in
Section 29 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. These credits expired on December 31, 2002. The amount
recorded to income for fiscal 2003 and 2002 was $1.1 million and $4.5 million, respectively.

On December 31, 2003, the Company acquired, through a series of transactions, certain oil and gas properties
located in Texas for approximately $33.1 million. The acquired reserves, 88 percent of which are natural gas,
contributed approximately 3.3 MMcfe per day of production to the Company’s fiscal 2004 production. The
majority of the acquired properties are located adjacent to or in close proximity to existing holdings of the
Company, and each of the acquired properties is operated by the Company.

On July 30, 2004, the Company acquired certain oil and gas properties in east Texas from a private entity for
approximately $10 million. The acquisition includes approximately 5,300 gross acres and estimated proved
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unjdeveloped reserves of approximately 10 Befe, with an additional 10 to 20 Befe of low risk, upside reserve
potential. Initial development of the acquired reserves will begin in fiscal 2005 with anticipated capital spending
onlthese properties of between $10 million to $15 million. The acquired properties, which will be operated by the
Coh]pany, are located in close proximity to the existing Peoples Energy Production holdings in east Texas.

]Po;we]r Generation Segment. Results for fiscal 2004 were relatively unchanged from the prior period and
primarily reflect income from the Company’s equity investments in the Elwood and Southeast Chicago natural gas-
firéd power generation facilities.

ﬁsFal 2003 operating income increased $1.2 million due to a full year of equity investment income generated
from SCEP, which began commercial operations in July 2002, and lower operating costs ($1.2 million) associated

with new investment opportunities, partially offset by fiscal 2002 site-development income.

This segment is engaged in the development of power generation sites. The costs of activities related to these sites
are either expensed as incurred or are capitalized as specific site development assets, as appropriate. At
September 30, 2004, $9.6 million was capitalized or deferred as investments related to this activity. The Company
cohtinues to work towards monetizing its Western power sites as described under ltem 1—Business—Power
Generation segment.

The electric capacity of Elwood has been sold through long-term contracts with Exelon, Engage and Aquila. In
August 2004, Standard & Poor’s Rating Services (S&P) upgraded Aquila’s senior unsecured debt rating to B- with a
neéative outlook. In September 2004, Moody’s Investor Services (Moody’s) upgraded Aquila's senior unsecured
debt rating to B2 with a stable outlook. S&P and Moody’s ratings on Elwood's bonds remain at B+ with a negative
outlook and Ba2 with a stable outlook, respectively. As a result of earlier downgrading in Aquila’s credit ratings,
Aquila provided Elwood with security in the form of letters of credit and a cash escrow equal to one year of
cabacity payments of approximately $37.7 million. In the event Aquila does not fulfill its payment obligations or
teﬁminates its PSAs and Elwood cannot make adequate alternate arrangements, Elwood could suffer a revenue
shortfall or an increase in its costs that could adversely affect the ability of Elwood to fully perform its obligations
unfder the indenture related to its outstanding bonds. If Elwood is adversely affected by the failure of Aquila to
ma:xke payments under its PSAs, the Company may receive substantially reduced or no investment income from
Elwood. At this time, the Company cannot determine whether or to what extent Aquila’s failure to pay Elwood
would result in a material adverse effect on the Company.

Miﬁdsttream Services Segment. Revenues for fiscal 2004 increased $56.0 million compared with the previous
pe;riod due to higher commodity prices and increased volumes. Operating income decreased $2.3 million due
primarily to lower results from the hub ($3.7 million). The decreased hub results were primarily due to lower
stdragerelated margins. Partially offsetting this effect was higher contributions from wholesale marketing activities
and services associated with the Company’s propane-based peaking facility.

Revenues for fiscal 2003 increased $113.8 million as compared to fiscal 2002. The Company has been expanding
itsfwholesale marketing activities. These activities were performed in a wholly-owned subsidiary in fiscal 2003 and
therefore revenues and expenses increased versus fiscal 2002 when such activities were performed by enovate
L.L.C. (enovate), an equity investment for a portion of the year. Fiscal 2003 operating income increased

$0L7 million versus 2002 due to increased wholesale marketing activities (2.9 million), partially offset by income
inithe prior year associated with enovate ($1.9 million).

The following table summarizes operating statistics for the Midstream Services segment.

FonL Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Wholesale volumes sold (MDth) 64,160 57,100 42,200
Hgb volumes delivered (MDth) 18,381 19,501 24,551
Number of hub customers 32 28 31

Re;:mill Energy Services Segment. Revenues for fiscal 2004 increased from last year by $72.3 million primarily
due to continued customer and volume growth and higher gas and electric prices. Operating income increased
by $3.3 million due to customer growth and enhanced gas margin, partially offset by a write-down of $1.1 million
in|assets related to exiting the distributed generation market.
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Revenues for fiscal 2003 increased $83.3 million primarily due to increased deliveries associated with customer
growth and colder weather, and higher natural gas commodity prices. Operating income increased $2.0 million,
reflecting the benefits of the increased margins offset partially by increased operating expenses.

The following table summarizes operating statistics for Peoples Energy Services.

For Fiscal Years Ended
September 30,

(In Thousands, Except Customers) 2004 2003 2002
Gas sales usage sendout (Dth) 47,965 41,722 36,182
Number of gas customers 24,744 15,081(*) 11,912(*)
Electric sales usage sendout (Mwh) 1,113 924 854
Number of electric customers 1,901 1,463 1,005

* Revised from previous year to align with industry practice.

Corporate and Other Segment. The operating loss for fiscal 2004 increased $16.6 million due primarily to the
corporate restructuring plan resulting in aggregate charges of $17.0 million recorded in this segment,

Critical Accounting Policies

In preparing the Company’s financial statements using GAAP, management exercises judgment in the selection
and application of accounting principles, including making estimates and assumptions. Management considers its
critical accounting policies to be those that are important to the representation of the Company’s financial
condition and results of operations. They require management's most difficult and subjective or complex
judgments, including those that could result in materially different amounts if the Company reported under
different conditions or using different assumptions. The Company discusses its critical accounting policies, in
addition to certain less significant accounting policies, with senior members of management and the Audit
Commiittee, as appropriate. There were no material changes in the application of each of the critical accounting
policies listed below during fiscal 2004.

Regulated Operations. Due to the regulation of the Company's utility subsidiaries, certain transactions are
recorded based on the accounting prescribed in SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation.” Under this statement certain costs or revenues are deferred on the balance sheet until recovered or
refunded through rates. Accordingly, actions of the Commission could have an effect on the amount recovered
from or refunded to customers. Any differences between recoverable and refundable amounts and the amounts
deferred would be recorded as income or expense at the time of any Commission action. If all or a reportable
portion of the utility operations becomes no longer subject to the provision of SFAS No. 71, a write-off of related
regulatory assets or liabilities would be required, unless some form of transition cost recovery continued through
rates established and collected for the remaining regulated operations. No such change is foreseen by
management. (See Note 1l of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a summary of regulatory assets
and liabilities recorded under this policy.)

Environmental Activities Relating to Former Manufactured Gas Operations. The Company's utility
subsidiaries, their predecessors, and certain former affiliates operated facilities in the past at multiple sites for the
purpose of manufacturing gas and storing manufactured gas (manufactured gas sites). The utility subsidiaries are
accruing and deferring the costs they incur in connection with environmental activities at the manufactured gas
sites pending recovery through rates or other entities. The amounts deferred include costs incurred but not yet
recovered through rates and management’s best estimates of the costs that the utilities will incur in investigating
and remediating the manufactured gas sites. Management’s estimates are based upon an ongoing review by
management and its outside consultants of future investigative and remedial costs.

Management considers this policy critical due to the substantial uncertainty in the estimation of future costs with
respect to the amount and timing of costs, and the extent of recovery from other PRPs. (See Notes 11 and 6 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for deferred environmental costs recorded as regulatory assets and a
discussion of environmental matters.)
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Retirement and Pestretirement Benefits. The calculation of pension expense (credits) relies on actuarial
as}sumptions including discount rate, long-term rate of return on assets and assumed future increases in
compensation. These assumptions are determined annually and changes to the assumptions can have a material
ef:fect on the amounts recorded from year to year. The Company bases its discount rate assumption on yields of
high quality longterm, fixed-income bonds. A decrease in the assumed discount rate of 25 basis points would

ha:we increased fiscal 2004 pension expense by $1.0 million.

Atiﬂditionally, when an employee retires and takes his/her retirement benefit as a lump sum, a settlement amount
under SFAS No. 88, “Employer's Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans
and for Termination Benefits,” is calculated representing a portion of unrecognized gains and losses. The
Cc}>mpany has chosen to record this amount in the current period instead of amortizing the difference over the
expected average service life of the remaining participants. Both methods are acceptable under GAAP. Therefore,
the timing of retirements can have an effect on the amount recorded in any given year. (See Note 9 of the Notes
to! Consolidated Financial Statements for current year assumptions.)

Iniaddition, the Company and its subsidiaries currently provide certain health care and life insurance benefits for
retired employees. Substantially all employees may become eligible for such benefit coverage if they reach
retirement age while working for the Company. Through the use of an independent actuary, the Company
accrues the expected costs of such benefits during a portion of the employees’ years of service. This accrual is
based on assumptions regarding discount rates, rate of return on assets and health care cost trend rates. The
he%alth care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. Increasing the assumed
health care cost trend rate by one percentage point for each future year would have increased the accumulated
pastretirement benefit obligation at September 30, 2004, by $16.1 million and the aggregate of service and interest
cdst components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost by $2.0 million annually. Decreasing the assumed
health care cost trend rate by one percentage point for each future year would have decreased the accumulated
pdstretirement benefit obligation at September 30, 2004, by $13.9 million and the aggregate of service and interest
cdst components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost by $1.7 million annually. A decrease in the
asjsumed discount rate of 25 basis points would have increased postretirement benefit cost expense by

$0.4 million. (See Note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for current year assumptions.)

Dertvative Instruments and Hedging Activities. The Company enters into financial derivative contracts to
hedge price risk on natural gas and oil purchases and sales. For each contract, management must determine
whether the underlying transaction qualifies as a hedge under derivative accounting rules. If contracts do qualify
asihedges, they will have a minimal effect on income until settled. Otherwise the change in the fair value of these
cdntracts would be recorded in income monthly and result in potentially significant impacts, both positive and
nejgative. Additionally, due to the nature of the Company’s businesses, most of the Company’s contracts for
phiysical purchases and sales of gas, oil or power meet the definition of a derivative, but are exempt from
derivative accounting requirements under the normal purchases and sales exemption. Under this exemption, if the
transactions are clearly intended to meet the requirements of the customers, mark-to-market accounting is not
required. Management judgment is required to make this determination. The Company manages its interest rate
risk by maintaining the levels of floating and fixed rate interest payments within a specified range. (See Note 1} of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the Company’s cash flow and fair value
hedging strategies and the mark-to-market derivative instruments.)

Provision for Uncollectible Accounts. The Company’s subsidiaries accrue for estimated uncollectible accounts
asirevenues are recorded. The accrual rates are established based upon historical experience and projections of
future charge-offs resulting from various factors, including the impacts of natural gas prices and weather. Each
quarter, the Company’s subsidiaries update the projection of future charge-offs based upon the most current
information available, and adjust the reserve for uncollectible accounts, if necessary.

Other Matters

Thie American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the Act) was signed into law on October 22, 2004. Given what is known
currently, management believes that the Act will not have any significant adverse effect on the financial condition
oriresults of operations of the Company.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The following is a summary of cash flows for the Company:

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 202,292 $ 205779 $ 328,092
Net cash used in investing activities $(164,763) $(169,499) $ (14,512)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities $ (43,9490 $ (28,065) $(373,313)

Cash provided by operating activities decreased for fiscal 2004 as compared to fiscal 2003 primarily due to lower
net income partially offset by favorable net changes to working capital. The decrease in net cash used in
investing activities in fiscal 2004 compared to 2003 was due primarily to an increase in the return of capital from
the Company’s equity method investments, partially ofiset by increased capital spending in the Oil and Gas
Production segment. The increase in net cash used in financing activities in fiscal 2004 compared to 2003 was
primarily due to a decrease in the issuance of long-term debt in 2004, partially offset by a decrease in the
retirement of the Company’s shortterm and longterm debt.

Cash provided by operating activities decreased in fiscal 2003 compared to fiscal 2002 primarily due to working
capital needs related to higher gas prices and increased storage for Peoples Gas and the Midstream Services
segment. The increase in net cash used in investing activities in fiscal 2003 compared to 2002 was primarily due
to the distribution by Elwood in fiscal 2002 of cash proceeds from Elwood's project financing to reimburse the
Company for previous advances made to Elwood. The net cash used in financing activities decreased in fiscal
2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to the retirement in fiscal 2002 of $300.3 million of debt and to increased
proceeds of $44.8 million from the issuance of common stock in fiscal 2003.

See the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and the discussion of major balance sheet variations below for
more detail.

Balance Sheet Variations

Total assets at September 30, 2004, increased $166.3 million as compared to September 30, 2003, primarily due to
additional capital investment in the Oil and Gas Production segment, increases in receivables from hedges,
increases in regulatory assets and increased gas inventory levels. These items were offset, in part, by a reduction
in customer receivables. The Company’s decrease in current liabilities was driven primarily by refinancing short-
term debt with long-term debt, partially offset by increases related to hedging and regulatory liabilities. The
Company's capitalization increased as a result of the refinancing of a portion of shortterm debt with longterm
debt, fiscal yearto-date earnings, net of dividends declared, and common stock issued through the continuous
equity program, dividend reinvestments and LTIC plans.

Changes in Debt Securities

During fiscal 2004, the Company took advantage of the low interest rate environment to refinance existing debt to
term-up adjustable rate debt. In general, debt classified as short-term due to the technical tender provisions was
replaced by longterm debt. (See Note 12A of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for details of fiscal
2004’s refinancing activity.)

In January, 2005 Peoples Gas expects to execute an agreement to issue bonds in the amount of $50 million in
June, 2005 for the purpose of refinancing the outstanding, 6.10% Series FF bonds due June 1, 2025.

Financial Sources

The Company and Peoples Gas have access to outside capital markets, commercial paper markets and internal
sources of funds that together provide sufficient resources to meet their working capital and longterm capital
requirements. North Shore Gas has access to outside capital markets and uses internal sources of funds and loans
from the Company to meet working capital and long-term capital requirements. The Company does not anticipate
any changes that would materially alter its current liquidity position.

Due to the seasonal nature of gas usage, a major portion of the utilities’ cash collections occurs between January

and June. Because of timing differences in the receipt and disbursement of cash and the level of construction
requirements, the utility subsidiaries borrow from time to time on a shortterm basis. Shortterm borrowings are
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repaid with cash from operations or other shortterm borrowings or are refinanced on a permanent basis with

. debt or equity, depending on market conditions and capital structure considerations.

In addition to cash generated internally by operations, as of September 30, 2004, the Company has credit facilities
of $425.0 million (Peoples Energy, $225.0 million; Peoples Gas, $200.0 million). These various facilities primarily

- support the Company’s and Peoples Gas' ability to borrow using commercial paper. As of September 30, 2004,
$200.4 million of Peoples Energy's $225.0 million line was available and $169.0 million of Peoples Gas’

$200.0 million facilities were available. The Company’s credit facilities generally contain debt triggers that permit
the lenders to terminate the credit commitments to the borrowing company and declare any outstanding amounts
due and payable if the borrowing company's debt-to-total capital ratio exceeds 65 percent. The credit facilities are
expected to be renewed when they expire, although the exact amount of the renewals will be evaluated at that
time and may change from the current levels. As of September 30, 2004, North Shore Gas had $3.8 million of

i loans from Peoples Energy. Peoples Gas had no such loans outstanding at September 30, 2004.

The current credit ratings for. the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are summarized on the table below.

Peoples Gas/
Corporate North Shore Company Peoples Gas
Credit Company Senior Gas Senior Commercial Commercial
Rating Unsecured Debt Secured Debt Paper Paper
 Moody’s A3 A3 Aa3 p-2 P-1
Standard and Poor’s A- BBB+ A- A2 A2
Fitch Ratings A A AA- Fi F1

Moody’s describes double-A rated debt (Aal, Aa2 and Aa3) as high-grade and single-A rated debt (Al, A2

and A3) as upper-medium grade. S&P describes A-rated debt (A+, A and A-) as strong and triple-B rated debt
(BBB+, BBB and BBB-) as adequate. Fitch Ratings (Fitch) describes double-A rated debt (AA+, AA and AA-) as
having a very high credit quality and single-A rated debt (A+, A and A-) as having high credit quality. The lowest
investment grade credit ratings for Moody’s is Baa3, for S&P is BBB- and for Fitch is BBB-. Thus, all three credit

© rating agencies give the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas investment grade ratings.

Regarding shortterm ratings applicable to commercial paper, Moody's describes the P-1 rating as indicating a

' superior repayment ability and P-2 as indicating a strong repayment ability. S&P describes an A-2 rating as
" satisfactory. Fitch describes the F1 ratings (F1+ and F1) as indicating the highest credit quality.

* During the month of July 2004, North Shore Gas' external credit facilities were allowed to expire and the
" commercial paper ratings for North Shore will not be renewed upon expiration. Shortterm credit needs will be
. met through internal resources or borrowings from the Company.

. Changes in Equity Securities
;. The Company has filed a universal shelf registration statement on Form S-3 for the issuance from time to time of

up to 1.5 million shares of common stock pursuant to a continuous equity offering in one or more negotiated

! transactions or “atthe-market” offerings. As of September 30, 2004, a total of 1,235,700 shares of common stock

had been issued through the continuous equity offering, 377,400 shares in fiscal 2004 and 858,300 shares in fiscal
2003. Proceeds, net of issuance costs, totaled $15.5 million in fiscal 2004 and $32.4 million in fiscal 2003.
Subsequent to September 30, 2004, and through the date of filing the Company’s Form 10-K with the SEC, the
Company has not issued any additional shares under this registration statement. In addition, the Company issues

¢ common stock through various plans such as its Direct Purchase and Investment Plan and its ESPP. (See Note 15

of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Financial Uses

' Capital Spending. In fiscal 2004, the Company spent $189.4 million on capital projects. The Gas Distribution
' segment spent $78.3 million on property, plant and equipment, of which $67.7 million was spent by Peoples Gas

and $10.6 million was spent by North Shore Gas. The majority of the remaining $111.1 million was spent by the
Oil and Gas Production segment, which spent $102.4 million on the acquisition of reserves, drilling projects and
the exploitation of the acquired and existing assets. Management currently estimates that capital spending for
fiscal 2005 will total approximately $160 million.
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Working Capital Credit Facility. Elwood, the Company and Dominion have entered into a revolving working
capital credit facility under which the Company and Dominion will fund Elwood’s working capital requirements
up to a maximum aggregate amount of $10.0 million. The facility is dated June 28, 2002, and commenced July 1,
2002. The outstanding loans would earn interest at the A-2/P-2 commercial paper rate plus 50 basis points. At
September 30, 2004, the entire amount was available.

Dividends. On February 4, 2004, the Company’s Board of Directors voted to increase the regular quarterly
dividend on the Company's common stock from 53 cents per share to 54 cents per share. The first payment at
this new level was made on April 15, 2004, to shareholders of record at the close of business on March 22, 2004.

Interest Coverage
The fixed charges coverage ratios for the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are as follows:

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Peoples Energy 3.29 440 362
Peoples Gas 430 662 631
North Shore Gas 583 745 513

The decrease in the ratio for the Company in fiscal 2004 reflects lower pretax income partially mitigated by lower
interest expense. The increase in the ratio for the Company in fiscal 2003 reflects higher pretax income and lower
interest expense due to lower interest rates and lower average borrowing requirements.

The decrease in the ratio for Peoples Gas in fiscal 2004 reflects lower pretax income partially mitigated by lower
interest rates. The slight increase in the ratio for Peoples Gas in fiscal 2003 reflects higher pretax income and
slightly lower interest expense due to lower interest rates on variable rate debt and to the retirement or
refinancing of higher cost notes and bonds.

The decrease in the ratio for North Shore Gas in fiscal 2004 reflects lower pretax income while interest expense
was flat. The increase in the ratio for North Shore Gas in fiscal 2003 reflects higher pretax income and lower
interest expense due to lower interest rates.

Commitments and Contractual Obligations

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. Off-balance sheet debt at September 30, 2004 and 2003, consists of the
Company’s pro rata share of nonrecourse debt of various equity investments, including Trigen-Peoples

{$15.0 million and $15.4 million), EnerVest ($2.5 million and $2.7 million) and Elwood ($182.7 million and
$190.0 miltion). The Company believes this off-balance sheet financing will not have a material effect on the
Company's future financial condition. The Company also has commercial obligations of $70.4 million in
guarantees, $7.4 million in letters of credit and $37.5 million in operating leases at September 30, 2004. (See
Notes 4 and 8 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further descriptions and details of the
Company's off-balance sheet arrangements.)

Contractual Obligations. The Company has certain contractual obligations directly related to the Company’s
operations and unconsolidated equity investees. The majority of these are guarantees of debt service and
performance (related to unconsolidated equity investees), as well as substantial commitments for gas supply,
transportation and storage. (See Note 8 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.)
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The following table summarizes the Company's longterm minimum contractual cash obligations.

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1to3 4t05  More than
(In Millions) Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Total debt (See Note 12) $ 953.0 $556 $§ — $ — § 8974
Es‘timate of interest payments on debt(1) 794.4 47.6 149.8 98.8 498.2
Operating leases (See Note 8C) 375 38 9.8 6.7 17.2
Purchase obligations(2) 505.8 279.1 161.8 50.8 14.1
Minimum pension funding(3) (See Note 9) 52.3 3.8 440 4.5 —
Total contractual cash obligations $2,343.0 $389.9 $3654 $160.8  $1,4269

(1) Includes interest on fixed and adjustable rate debt. The adjustable rate interest is calculated based on the indexed rate in effect at
9/30/04.

(2) Includes gas purchases, storage, transportation, information technology-related and miscellaneous long-term and short-term capital
purchase commitments.

(3) Minimum pension funding is an estimate of the contributions that would be required pursuant to the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act to fund benefits earned as of October 1, 2004. Additional contributions may be made to fund benefits accruing after
October 1, 2004, or on a discretionary basis.

Environmental Matters. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are conducting environmental investigations and
remedial work at certain sites that were the locations of former manufactured gas operations. (See Note 6A of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

In 1994, North Shore Gas received a demand from a responsible party under CERCLA for environmental costs
associated with the Denver Site. The demand alleged that North Shore Gas is a successor to the liability of a
fofmer entity that allegedly disposed of mineral processing wastes there between 1934 and 1941. (See Note 6B of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Gas Charge Reconciliation Proceedings. For each utility subsidiary, the Commission conducts annual
proceedings regarding the reconciliation of revenues from the Gas Charge and related gas costs. In these
proceedings, the accuracy of the reconciliation of revenues and costs is reviewed and the prudence of gas costs
recovered through the Gas Charge is examined by interested parties. Proceedings regarding Peoples Gas and
Nc})rth Shore Gas for fiscal 2004, 2003, 2002 and 2001 costs are currently pending before the Commission. In
February 2004, a purported class action was filed against the Company and Peoples Gas by a Peoples Gas
cujstomer alleging, among other things, violation of the lllinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practices
Act related to matters at issue in Peoples Gas’ gas reconciliation proceedings. On September 22, 2004, the Court
granted a motion to dismiss all counts against Peoples Gas. On October 21, 2004, the plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint against the Company. On November 22, 2004, the Company filed a motion to dismiss the amended
complaint. (See Note 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

Indenture Restrictions
North Shore Gas' indenture relating to its first mortgage bonds contains provisions and covenants restricting the
payment of cash dividends and the purchase or redemption of capital stock. At September 30, 2004, such

resjtrictions amounted to $6.9 million of North Shore Gas’ total retained earnings of $80.3 million.

Pebples District Energy owns a 50 percent equity interest in Trigen-Peoples. The Construction and Term Loan
Aéreement between Trigen-Peoples and The Prudential Insurance Company of America related to Trigen-Peoples’
pr:oject financing prohibits any distribution that would result in the partners’ total capital account in Trigen-
Peoples being less than $7.0 million. At September 30, 2004, the partners’ capital account was $7.3 million. The
Construction and Term Loan Agreement also prohibits any distribution unless the partnership’s debt service
coverage ratio for the four fiscal quarters prior to the distribution was at least 1.25 to 1.0. Trigen-Peoples’ debt
sefvice coverage ratios for the last four fiscal quarters starting with the most recent quarter were 1.97 to 1.0, 1.85
tol1.0, 2.09 to 1.0, and 1.72 to 1.0.

Peoples Energy Resources owns a 50 percent equity interest in Elwood. Elwood’s trust indenture and other

agreements related to its project financing prohibit Elwood from making distributions unless Elwood has
maintained certain minimum historic and projected debt service coverage ratios. At July 6, 2004, the most recent
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semi-annual distribution date, a minimum debt service coverage ratio of 1.2 to 1.0 was required and Elwood’s
actual debt service coverage ratio exceeded 1.5 to 1.0.

BUSINESS RISK FACTORS

Investors should consider carefully the following factors that could cause the Company’s operating results and
financial condition to be materially adversely affected. New risks may emerge at any time, and management
cannot predict those risks or estimate the extent to which they may affect the Company’s financial performance.

Peoples Energy is a holding company and its assets consist primarily of investments in its
subsidiaries; covenants in certain of the Company’s financial instruments may limit its ability to pay
dividends, thereby adversely impacting the valuation of the Company’s common stock and access to
capital.

The Company's assets consist primarily of investments in subsidiaries. Dividends on its common stock depend on
the earnings, financial condition and capital requirements of the Company’s subsidiaries, principally Peoples Gas
and North Shore Gas and the distribution or other payment of earnings from the subsidiaries to the Company in
the form of dividends, loans, advances or repayment of loans and advances. The subsidiaries are distinct legal
entities and have no obligation to pay any dividends or make advances or loans to the Company. Peoples
Energy’s ability to pay dividends on its common stock may also be limited by existing or future regulatory
restrictions or agreement covenants limiting the right of its subsidiaries to pay dividends on their common stock.

Commodity price changes may affect the operating costs and competitive positions of the Company's
businesses, thereby adversely impacting its results of operations.

The Company’s energy businesses are sensitive to changes in natural gas, oil, electricity and other commodity
prices. Any changes could affect the prices these businesses charge, their operating costs and the competitive
position of their products and services. In the case of the Gas Distribution operations, costs for purchased gas and
pipeline capacity are recovered through retail customers’ bills, but increases in gas costs affect total retail prices
and, therefore, the competitive position of the Company’s Gas Distribution businesses relative to electricity and
other forms of energy. In addition, the timing and extent of high natural gas prices can materially adversely affect
the Gas Distribution segment’s accounts receivable, provision for uncollectible accounts, fuel cost and interest
expense. To control this risk, the Company hedges approximately 60 percent of normal weather purchase volumes
each year. All gains, losses and costs from this program flow to the Gas Charge.

The Company’s earnings growth and the carrying value of the Company’s oil and gas producing properties
depends in part upon the prices received for its natural gas and oil production. Natural gas and oil prices
historically have been volatile and are likely to continue to be volatile in the future. The prices for natural gas
and oil are subject to a variety of additional factors that are beyond the Company's control. These factors
include, but are not limited to, the level of consumer demand for, and the supply of, natural gas and oil,
commodity processing, gathering and transportation availability, the level of imports of, and the price of, foreign
natural gas and oil, the price and availability of alternative fuel sources, weather conditions, political conditions
or hostilities in natural gas and oil producing regions. Further, because approximately 92 percent of the
Company’s proved reserves at September 30, 2004, were natural gas reserves, the Company is substantially more
sensitive to changes in natural gas prices than to changes in oil prices. Declines in natural gas and oil prices
would not only reduce revenue, but could reduce the amount of natural gas and oil that can be produced
economically and, as a result, could adversely affect the financial results of the Qil and Gas Production segment.

A significant decline in natural gas and oil prices could result in a downward revision of the Company'’s reserves
and a write-down of the carrying value of natural gas and oil properties, that would negatively impact the
Company's net income and stockholders’ equity.

The Company has a risk management policy that governs the use of financial derivatives and commodity
transactions to manage (hedge) price risk. The policy does not allow speculative trading in any business segment.
A hedge strategy is designed to capture and manage the underlying price risk for each business. The Company
purchases and sells fixed-price swaps, futures, options and collars to hedge the price impact for itself and its
customers, protect margins and control investment return.
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The Company’s operating results may be adversely affected by abnormal weather.

The Company's Gas Distribution businesses have historically delivered less natural gas, and consequently earned
less income, when weather conditions are milder than normal. Mild weather in the future could diminish the
Company’s revenues and results of operations and harm its financial condition. (See ltem 7A—Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk—Weather Risk for a discussion on the use of insurance to manage this
risk.)

Th;e Company’s Gas Distribution subsidiaries depend on storage and transportation services
pu‘rchased from interstate pipelines and on a storage field owned by Peoples Gas to meet their
customers’ gas requirements.

Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas meet a significant percentage of their customers’ peak day, seasonal and
anpual gas requirements through withdrawals, pursuant to contracts, from storage facilities owned and operated
byiinterstate pipelines and through deliveries of gas transported on interstate pipelines with which they or their
ga$ suppliers have contracts. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas each contracts with multiple pipelines for these
services, and it has gas supply contracts with multiple suppliers. If a pipeline were to fail to perform storage or
trahsportation service, including for reasons of force majeure, on a peak day or other day with high volume gas
requirements, Peoples Gas' and North Shore Gas’ ability to meet all their customers’ gas requirements may be
imbaired unless or until alternative supply arrangements were put in place. Likewise, Peoples Gas plans on
méeting approximately 40 percent of its peak day requirements from its own storage field. If that storage field, or
the Peoples Gas-owned transmission pipeline used to transport storage gas to the market, were to be out of
service for any reason, this could impair Peoples Gas’ ability to meet its customers’ full requirements on a peak
day. Also, North Shore Gas purchases a storage service from Peoples Gas, and its ability to serve its customers
coﬁld be adversely affected by failures at Peoples Gas” storage field.

The Company’s operations are subject to operational hazards and uninsured risks.

The Company’s Gas Distribution, Oil and Gas Production, Power Generation and Midstream Services operations
aré subject to the inherent risks normally associated with those operations, including pipeline ruptures, damage
caused by excavators, explosions, release of toxic substances, fires, adverse weather conditions, and other
ha%ards, each of which could result in damage to or destruction of the Company's facilities or damages to
persons and property. In addition, the Company’s operations face possible risks associated with acts of intentional
harm on these assets. The nature of the risks is such that some liabilities could exceed the Company's insurance
pol;icy limits, or, as in the case of environmental fines and penalties, cannot be insured. As a result, we could
incur substantial costs that could adversely affect our future results of operations, cash flows or financial
condition. A substantial portion of the Company’s oil and gas production is transported on or processed by third

pal‘;ty pipelines and processing plants. Those pipelines and processing plants are subject to the same risks.

Thle Company’s oil and gas producing operations involve many risks associated with estimates and
assumptions used in making capital expenditure decisions.

In addition to the operational risks described above, the Company’s oil and gas drilling operations are also
subJect to the risk of not encountering commercially productive reservoirs and the Company may not recover all
or any portion of its investment in those wells. Drilling for natural gas and oil can be unprofitable, not only
bedause of dry holes but also due to wells that are productive but do not produce sufficient net reserves to return
a profit at then realized prices after deducting drilling, operating, production taxes and other costs.

In addition, estimating quantities of proved natural gas and oil reserves is a complex process that involves
significant interpretations of technical data and assumptions that result in reserve estimates being inherently
imprecise. The Company utilizes a 10 percent discount factor when estimating the value of its reserves, as
préscribed by the SEC, and this may not necessarily represent the most appropriate discount factor, given actual
interest rates and risks to which the Company’s production business or the natural gas and oil industry, in
general, are subject. Any significant variations from the interpretations or assumptions used in the estimates or
changes of conditions could cause the estimated quantities and net present value of the Company’s reserves to

|
diff‘er materially from amounts disclosed in this document.

The natural gas and oil reserve data included in this document represent the Company’s best estimates. The
Company uses outside reservoir engineers to provide an unbiased analysis of reserves and future production.
These analyses are the basis for the Company’s reserve estimates. Investors should not assume that the present
values referred to in this document represent the current market value of the Company's estimated natural gas
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and oil reserves. The timing of the production and the expenses from development and production of natural gas
and oil properties will affect both the timing of actual future net cash flows from proved reserves and their
present value.

The agencies that regulate the Company’s utility businesses and their customers affect profitability
and potential regulatory changes may adversely affect the Company’s businesses due to reductions in
revenues or increased capital expenditures.

The Company's utility subsidiaries are subject to the jurisdiction of and regulation by the Commission, which has
general supervisory and regulatory powers over practically all phases of the public utility business in Illinois,
including rates and charges, issuance of securities, services and facilities, systems of accounts, investments, safety
standards, transactions with affiliated interests and other matters. If the utilities tariff rates were reduced in a
future proceeding, the profitability of the utilities’ businesses could be reduced. The utility subsidiaries and
Peoples Energy Resources are also subject to U.S. Department of Transportation rules applicable to owners and
operators of certain pipeline facilities. Regulatory requirements relating to the integrity of these pipelines require
capital spending in order to maintain compliance with these requirements. Any additional laws or regulations that
are enacted could significantly increase the amount of these expenditures.

Peoples Gas’ and Peoples Energy Resources’ midstream gas services that are reflected in the Midstream Services
segment are regulated by the FERC. Additional or different regulations imposed by the FERC could affect the
profitability of the Midstream Services segment.

The Company’s Gas Distribution and Power Generation businesses are also subject to costly and increasingly
stringent environmental regulations. The cost of future environmental compliance, such as compliance with clean
air laws affecting the Company’s Power Generation segment, could be significant.

An adverse decision in proceedings before the Commission concerning the prudence review of the
Company’s gas purchases could require a significant refund obligation.

For each utility subsidiary, the Commission conducts annual proceedings regarding the reconciliation of revenues
from the Gas Charge and related gas costs. In these proceedings, the accuracy of the reconciliation of revenues
and costs is reviewed and the prudence of gas costs recovered through the Gas Charge is examined by interested
parties. If the Commission were to find that the reconciliation was inaccurate or any gas costs were imprudently
incurred, the Commission would order the utility to refund the affected amount to customers through subsequent
Gas Charge filings. Proceedings regarding Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas for fiscal 2001 costs are currently
pending before the Commission. The outcome of this proceeding cannot be predicted. Three intervenors and the
Commission Staff have filed testimony requesting disallowances in the Peoples Gas proceeding and one
intervenor and the Commission Staff have filed testimony requesting disallowances in the North Shore Gas
proceeding. For more information regarding the Gas Charge reconciliation proceedings, see Note 7 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company’s use of derivative firancial instruments could resuit in financial losses.

Some of the Company’s subsidiaries use futures, swaps, collars and option contracts either traded on exchanges
or executed over-the-counter with natural gas and power merchants as well as financial institutions. To the extent
that the Company has unhedged positions or hedging procedures that do not work as planned, fluctuating
commodity prices or interest rates could cause revenues, net income and cash requirements of the Company to
be volatile. The Company may incur financial losses if counterparties fail to perform under these contracts. Also,
to the extent the Company hedges commodity price or interest rate exposure, it forgoes the benefits it would
otherwise experience if commodity prices or interest rates change in the Company’s favor. For additional
information concerning the use of derivatives, see Note 1J of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

An inability to access financial markets could affect the execution of the Company’s business plan.
The Company relies cn access to both shortterm money markets and longerterm capital markets as a significant
source of liquidity for capital requirements not satisfied by the cash flows from its operations. Management
believes that the Company and its subsidiaries will maintain sufficient access to these financial markets based
upon current credit ratings. However, certain disruptions outside of Company's control may increase its cost of
borrowing or restrict its ability to access one or more financial markets. Such disruptions could include an
economic downturn, the bankruptcy of an unrelated energy company or changes to the Company's credit ratings.
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Restrictions on the Company’s ability to access financial markets may affect its ability to execute its business plan
as scheduled.

PEOPLES GAS AND NORTH SHORE GAS DISCUSSIONS

The financial results of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are reported primarily within the Gas Distribution
segment. Operating income (GAAP) and ongoing operating income (non-GAAP) by business segment for Peoples
Gas and North Shore Gas is presented below.

Peoples Gas North Shore Gas
Corporate Corporate
Gas  Midstream and Gas and
(In Thousands) Distribution Services  Adjustments Total  Distribution  Adjustments Total
For the Fiscal Year
Ended
September 30, 2004
(GAAP) $111,791 $ 6,353 §(30,336) S$87,808 $24,825 (3,493 § 21,332
September 30, 2004
(mon-GAAPY(D) $111,791 $ 6,353 $ (20,650) 8 97,494 $ 24,825 $ (2,611 $22,214
September 30, 2003 147,419 10,096 (12,720) 144,795 28,563 (1,652) 26,911
September 30, 2002 138,199 11,004 (5414) 143,789 24,248 (1,031) 23,217

(1) IFiscal 2004 ongoing operating income (non-GAAP) is defined as GAAP operating income adjusted to exclude the effects of a
restructuring charge of $9:7 million and $0.9 million at Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, respectively. See Item 7—MD&A—
Executive Summary—Fiscal 2004 Results for a discussion of management's use of non-GAAP financial measures and a
reconciliation of fiscal 2004 GAAP and non-GAAP earnings.

The following discussions supplement Peoples Gas’ and North Shore Gas’ information included in Liquidity and
Capital Resources and in the Company’s Gas Distribution segment discussion within this MD&A.

Pecples Gas Discussion

Revenues for Peoples Gas for fiscal 2004 decreased approximately $12.3 million from the previous period. The
decrease was mainly due to a decline in deliveries resulting from weather ($68.8 million) that was 8.9 percent
warmer than the previous period, lower non-weather-related delivery variations ($27.8 million) and lower hub
results ($3.6 million). Partially offsetting these effects were higher gas prices ($91.8 million). Operating income
decreased $57.0 million due mainly to the effects of weather ($13.0 million), lower non-weather-related deliveries
($7)7 million), the effect of the accounts receivable adjustment ($5.8 million) described in Note 16 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements and Item 9A, and lower hub results ($3.7 million). Also negatively impacting
opérating income were reductions in municipal and state utility tax accruals recorded in the previous period
($10.0 million), a restructuring charge ($9.7 million), and increases in pension expense ($9.7 million) and other
non-labor operating costs. Pattially offsetting these effects was a decrease in the provision for uncollectible
accpunts ($5.5 million). Pension expense for fiscal 2004 was $5.9 million.

Interest expense for Peoples Gas for fiscal 2004 decreased $1.2 million from fiscal 2003 due to lower interest rates
on variable rate debt and to the retirement or refinancing of higher cost notes and bonds.

Fiscal 2003 revenues for Peoples Gas increased $378.1 million over fiscal 2002 resulting primarily from higher gas
prices ($235.0 million), from increased deliveries due to weather that was almost 19 percent colder

($130.0 million) and higher revenue taxes. Operating income in fiscal 2003 increased $1.0 million compared with
ﬁscajil 2002 due mainly to the effects of weather ($26.0 million) partially offset by lower pension credits

($20.8 million) and higher non-labor operating expense. Pension credits for fiscal 2003 totaled $3.8 million.

Fiscal 2003 interest expense for Peoples Gas decreased $1.4 million from fiscal 2002 due to lower rates on variable
rate|debt and to the retirement or refinancing of higher cost notes and bonds. These impacts were partially offset

by l‘]igher average borrowing requirements resulting from colder weather and higher natural gas prices.

Norith Shore Gas Discussion

Revenues for North Shore Gas for fiscal 2004 decreased $9.3 million over the previous period resulting from a
decrease in deliveries ($10.8 million) due primarily to warmer weather. Operating income decreased $5.6 million
due mainly to the effects of weather ($1.9 million), lower non-weather-related deliveries ($1.0 million) and the

Peoples Energy 36




effect of the accounts receivable adjustment ($1.1 million) described in Note 16 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements and Item SA. Also contributing to lower operating income was the restructuring charge of
$0.9 million and increases in pension expense ($0.7 million), group insurance expense ($0.5 million), and outside
services expense ($0.1 million), partially offset by a decrease in the provision for uncollectible accounts

($0.5 million). Pension expense for fiscal 2004 was $2.4 million.

Fiscal 2003 revenues for North Shore Gas increased $75.3 million over fiscal 2002 resulting primarily from higher
gas prices ($45.0 million) and from increased deliveries due to weather that was almost 19 percent colder

($25.0 million) and higher revenue taxes. Operating income increased $3.7 million due mainly to the effects of
weather ($3.7 million), partially offset by an increase in pension expense of $0.9 million. The fiscal 2003 pension
expense totaled $1.7 million.

North Shore Gas’ fiscal 2003 interest expense decreased $1.4 million from fiscal 2002 primarily due to lower
interest rates.
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The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company
Gas Distribution Statistics

Increase/(Decrease)
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, Fiscal 2004 vs. Fiscal 2003 vs.
Margin Data (In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002 Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2002
Gas Distribution revenues:
iSales
Residential $ 974,143 $ 974453 $672,942 $  (310) $301,511
Commercial 155,934 148,785 90,109 7,149 58,676
Industrial 24,112 24,923 15,363 (811) 9,560
Total sales 1,154,189 1,148,161 778,414 6,028 369,747
‘Transportation
Residential 30,645 36,076 30,807 (5,431) 5,269
Commercial 41,131 45,043 40,839 (3,912) 4,204
Industrial 16,656 17,402 17,773 (746) B7)
Contract pooling 14,017 19,037 10,635 (5,020) 8,402
Total transportation 102,449 117,558 100,054 (15,109 17,504
Other Gas Distribution revenues 15,117 14,721 23,365 396 (8,644)
Total Gas Distribution revenues 1,271,755 1,280,440 901,833 (8,685) 378,607
Less: Gas costs 723,771 697,824 380,376 25,947 317,448
Gross margin 547,984 582,616 521,457 (34,632) 61,159
Less: Revenue taxes 125,500 122,849 101,145 2,651 21,704
Environmental costs recovered 16,206 20,534 5,888 (4,328) 14,646
Net margin(l) $§ 406,278 $ 439,233 $414424 $(32,955) $ 24,809
Gas Distribution deliveries (MDth):
:Gas sales ‘
Residential 97,035 106,488 94,435 ) 9,453 12,053
Commercial 16,856 17,704 14,144 (848) 3,560
~ Industrial 2,790 3,243 2,840 (453) 403
"Total gas sales 116,681 127,435 111,419 (10,754) 16,016
"Transportation
Residential 20,210 23,209 20,941 (2,999) 2,268
Commercial 37,287 39,495 37,596 (2,208) 1,899
_ Industrial 18,139 19,669 21,192 (1,530) (1,523)
Total transportation 75,636 82,373 79,729 (6,737) 2,644
Total Gas Distribution deliveries 192,317 209,808 191,148 (17,491) 18,660
Gross margin per Dth delivered $ 285 $ 278 $ 273 $ 007 $ 005
Net margin per Dth delivered $ 2,11 % 209 $ 217 $ 002 $ (0.08)
Average cost per Dth of gas sold $ 6.20 § 548 $ 341 $ 072 $ 207
Acltual heating degree days 6,091 6,684 5,639 (593) 1,045
Normal heating degree days(2) 6,427 6,427 6,427
Actual heating degree days as a percent
lof normal (actual/normal) 95 104 88

(1)1 As used above, net margin is not a financial measure computed under GAAP. Gross margin is the GAAP measure most closely
related to net margin. Management believes net margin to be useful in understanding Peoples Gas’ operations because the utility
subsidiaries are allowed, under their tariffs, to recover gas costs, revenue taxes and environmental costs from their customers on a

~dollar-for-dollar basis.

(2). Normal HDD are based on a 30-year average of monthly temperatures at Chicago’s O’'Hare Airport for the years 1970-1999.
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North Shore Gas Company
Gas Distribution Statistics

Increase/(Decrease)
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, Fiscal 2004 vs. Fiscal 2003 vs.
Margin Data (In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002 Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2002
Gas Distribution revenues:
Sales
Residential $ 174,356 $181,474 $121,923 $(7,118) $59,551
Commercial 28,822 30,060 19,198 (1,238) 10,862
Industrial 6,212 6,539 4,022 (327) 2,517
Total sales 209,390 218,073 145,143 (8,683) 72,930
Transportation
Residential 1,709 1,457 1,231 252 226
Commercial 6,154 5777 5,212 377 565
Industrial 2,781 2,931 2,737 (150) 194
Contract pooling 1,355 2,423 861 (1,068) 1,562
Tota! transportation 11,999 12,588 10,041 (589) 2,547
Other Gas Distribution revenues 1,320 1,343 1,550 (23) 207)
Total Gas Distribution revenues 222,709 232,004 156,734 (9,295) 75,270
Less: Gas costs 144,747 150,054 83,468 (5,307) 66,586
Gross margin 77,962 81,950 73,266 (3,988) 8,684
Less: Revenue taxes 13,341 14,090 11,042 (749 3,048
Environmental costs
recovered 1,178 804 732 374 72
Net margin(1) $ 63,443 $ 67,056 $ 61492 $(3,613) $ 5,564
Gas Distribution deliveries
(MDth):
Gas sales
Residential 19,904 22,033 18,887 2,129) 3,146
Commercial 3,447 3,851 3,201 (404) 650
Industrial 807 905 730 (98) 175
Total gas sales 24,158 26,789 22,818 (2,631) 3,971
Transportation
Residential 851 760 664 91 96
Commercial 6,359 5,579 5,128 780 451
Industrial 5,617 5,320 4,855 297 465
Total transportation 12,827 11,659 10,647 1,168 1,012
Total Gas Distribution deliveries 36,985 38,448 33,465 (1,463) 4,983
Gross margin per Dth delivered § 211 $ 213 $ 219 $ (0.02) $ (0.06)
Net margin per Dth delivered § 172 $ 174 $ 184 $ (0.02) $ (0.10)
Average cost per Dth of gas sold $ 599 $ 560 $ 366 $ 0.39 $ 194
Actual heating degree days 6,091 6,684 5,639 (593) 1,045
Normal heating degree days(2) 6,427 6,427 6,427

Actual heating degree days as a
percent of normal
(actual/normal) 95 104 88

(1) As used above, net margin is not a financial measure computed under GAAP. Gross margin is the GAAP measure most closely
related to net margin. Management believes net margin to be useful in understanding North Shore Gas' operations because the
utility subsidiaries are allowed, under their tariffs, to recover gas costs, revenue taxes and environmental costs from their customers
on a dollar-for-dollar basis.

(2) Normal HDD are based on a 30-year average of monthly temperatures at Chicago's O'Hare Airport for the years 1970-1999.
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ITEM 7A

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company is exposed to various business risks associated with commodity prices, weather, interest rates, and
credit. These financial exposures are monitored and managed by the Company as an integral part of its overall
risk management program. The Company’s risk management program includes, among other things, the use of
derivatives.

Quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk are reported in Business Risk Factors under ltem 7—
MD&A and below under Risk Management Activities.

RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

Commodity Price Risk

The Company’s earnings may vary due to changes in commodity prices (market risk) that affect its subsidiaries’
operations and investments. To manage this market risk, the Company uses forward contracts and financial
ins;truments, including commodity futures contracts, swaps and options. It is the policy of the Company to use
these instruments solely for the purpose of managing risk and not for any speculative purpose.

Derivative Summary. The following table summarizes the changes in valuation of all outstanding derivative
contracts during fiscal 2004 and 2003.

Derivative Type
‘ Cash Flow Hedges Fair Value Hedges Mark-to-Market
(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

Value of contracts outstanding at October 1 $(24,164) $(13,720) $ (65 $ (201) $(13,734) $ 31,042
Less: Gain (Joss) on contracts realized or

otherwise settled during the period (24,958 (27470) 660 2,701 9,557 136,240
Plus: Gain (loss) on new contracts entered

into during the period and outstanding at

“end of period G0,731)  (4.646)  (139) (65) 33652  (16647)
Plus: Other gain (loss) (39,369)  (33,268) 725 (2,500) 17,317 108,111
Vallue of contracts outstanding at

' September 30 $(89,306) $(24,164) $(139) $ (65). % 27,678 $(13,734)

Cash Flow Hedges. The Company has positions in oil and gas reserves, natural gas, and transportation as part of
its Qil and Gas Production, Midstream Services and Retail Energy Services businesses. The Comipany uses
dérivative financial instruments to protect against loss of value of future anticipated cash transactions caused by
changes in the marketplace. These instruments are designated cash flow hedges, which allow for the unrealized
changes in value during the life of the hedge to be recorded in other comprehensive income. Realized gains and
losses from cash flow hedges are recorded in the income statement in the same month the related physical sales

and purchases and interest expense is recorded.
The maturities of the open cash flow hedges are summarized in the table below. All valuations are based on

NYMEX closing prices at September 30, 2004.

Cash Flow Hedges
Value by Year of Maturity

Less than 1to2 2t03 3to4 4t05
(In Thousands) Total 1 Year Years Years Years Years
Loss at September 30, 2004 $(89,306) $(7,374) $(26,628 $G,253) $ GI) § —
Loss at September 30, 2003 $ (24164) $ (10913) $ (8499 $ (4058) $ (694) $ —
Loss at September 30, 2002 $ (13,720) $ (7,549) $ (3843) $ (853) $ (1,090) $ (385)
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Fair Value Hedges. A small portion of the Company’s financial hedges are used to protect the value of gas in
storage and are accounted for as fair value hedges. The change in value of these hedges along with the change
in value of the inventory hedged are recorded in the income statement.

Mark-To-Market Derivative Instruments. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas use derivative instruments to
manage each utility’s cost of gas supply and mitigate price volatility. The regulated utilities’ tariffs allow for full
recovery from their customers of prudently incurred gas supply cost. Since the utilities do not bear the price risk
associated with future gas supply purchases, any associated derivative activity will not qualify for hedge
accounting and therefore must be marked-to-market. SFAS No. 71 allows any of these derivative gains or losses to
be recorded as regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities. Realized gains or losses are recorded as an adjustment to
the cost of gas supply in the period that the underlying gas purchase transaction takes place. The costs and
benefits of this activity are passed through to customers under the tariffs of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas. The
following table summarizes this activity and other derivative instruments that are not hedges and are recorded on
a mark-to-market basis.

September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003
Peoples Gas mark-to-market asset (liability) $22,768  $(10,792)
North Shore Gas mark-to-market asset (liability) 4,653 2914
Other mark-to-market asset (liability) 257 28

Total $ 27,678 $(13,739)
Weather Risk

The Company's Gas Distribution earnings vary due to the warmth or severity of the weather. The Company
manages this risk through the purchase of weather insurance and the use of block rates in utility rate design.
Block rates help mitigate the effect of warm weather by allowing greater cost recovery on the first volumes
through the meter and less on the last volumes. The insurance currently in place for fiscal 2005 is provided by a
subsidiary of X.L. America, Inc. and protects the Company for a portion of lost revenue incurred if weather is
more than five percent warmer than normal. Under this policy, the Company will receive $20,000 for each heating
degree day in fiscal year 2005 below 6,100 (i.e., approximately five percent warmer than normal), up to a
maximum of $10 million. If total heating degree days during fiscal year 2005 exceed 6,800 (i.e., approximately six
percent colder than normal), the Company will pay an additional premium to the insurer of $10,000 for each
heating degree day above 6,800. The insurance accrual is recorded using the prescribed intrinsic method of
accounting and settles annually based on the Company’s fiscal year.

The Retail Energy Services and Midstream Services business segments can also be affected by weather variations.
Storage, swing supply and weather derivatives are used or are available to protect earnings and ensure
performance.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company periodically utilizes derivative instruments as cash flow hedges to reduce interest rate risk
associated with the issuance of debt. During fiscal 2003, the Company entered into treasury lock agreements
totaling $115.0 million that hedged the 10-year treasury component of a portion of the total anticipated fiscal 2003
debt financings. On April 24, 2003, in connection with the issuance of the utility subsidiaries’ new debt, the
Company unwound all of its treasury lock positions resulting in a $0.7 million loss charged by Peoples Gas and a
$0.4 million loss charged by North Shore Gas to other comprehensive income. These amounts are amortized over
the 10-year term of the new debt.

In addition to periodically utilizing derivative instruments to hedge debt issuance, the Company uses interest rate
derivatives to adjust the portfolio composition of fixed-rate and floating rate debt. In August 2004, the Company
entered into a six-month LIBOR-based interest rate swap agreement on $50.0 million of its $325.0 million 6.90%
Series A Notes, due January 15, 2011. Under this agreement, the Company will receive the fixed price of 6.90%
and pay six-month LIBOR plus a defined spread on the notional amount of $50.0 million. The payments will reset
on the 15th day of each January and July until maturity of the Series A Notes.
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Credit Risk

The Company has established a credit policy to mitigate the effect of nonperformance on wholesale transactions.
Pursuant to this policy, a credit limit is established for all counterparties based on a review of their financial
conpdition. The Company reviews, and changes when necessary, its credit underwriting and monitoring
procedures. The Company has adequate financial assurance provisions in its commercial agreements that permit
thej Company to call for credit support when warranted. Action may include the calling of collateral, adjusting
credit lines, changing payment terms or reducing future business. In addition, netting arrangements and
margining is used to further reduce credit exposure.

Cre;a-dit risk for the utility companies is spread over a diversified base of residential, commercial and industrial
customers. Customers’ payment records are continually monitored and credit deposits are required, when

appropriate.

The Company is closely monitoring the creditworthiness of Aquila, one of three companies contracting with
Elwood for plant capacity and output. Aquila’s senior unsecured debt rating was upgraded to B2 with a stable
outlook by Moody's in September 2004 and to B- with a negative outlook by S&P in August 2004. Aquila has
provided Elwood with security in the form of letters of credit and a cash escrow equal to one year of capacity
payments of approximately $37.7 million.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To Shareholders of Peoples Energy Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and consolidated capitalization statements of Peoples Energy
Corporation and subsidiary companies (the Company) as of September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements
of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2004. Our audits also
included the financial statement schedules listed in the Index at Item 15(a)2. These consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that'we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Peoples Energy Corporation and subsidiary companies at September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to
the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

;Deé"#e +* Jovche LLFP

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Chicago, lllinois
December 14, 2004

Peoples Energy 44




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and consolidated capitalization statements of The Peoples Gas Light
and Coke Company and subsidiary companies (hereinafter referred to as Peoples Gas, a wholly owned subsidiary of Peoples Energy

Corporation) as of September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholder’s equity, and cash

flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2004. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules
listed in the Index at Item 15(a)2. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules are the responsibility of
the management of Peoples Gas. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Peoples Gas at September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended September 30, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also,
in our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

—De/oiﬁ/c + Jovche LLP

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Chicago, Hlinois
December 14, 2004
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REPORT OF HNDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To North Shore Gas Campany:

We have audited the dccompanying consolidated balance sheets and consolidated capitalization statements of North Shore Gas
Company and subsidiéry companies (hereinafter referred to as North Shore Gas, a wholly owned subsidiary of Peoples Energy
Corporation) as of Sep}tember 30, 2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholder’s equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2004. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules
listed in the Index at Ijtem 15(a)2. These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules are the responsibility of

the management of North Shore Gas. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and
financial statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our auciiits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that fwe plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
North Shore Gas at September 30, 2004 and 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended September 30, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

_Deé,'ﬁlq + Jovckhe LLP

DELOITTE & TOUCHE|LLP
Chicago, lllinois
December 14, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Peoples Energy Corporation

(In Thousands, Except Per-Share Amounts) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Revenues $ 2,260,199 $2,138,394 $1,482,534
Operating Expenses;
Cost of energy sold 1,467,777 1,329,023 782,157
Operation and maintenance 344,278 338,491 294 219
Depreciation, depletion and amortization ) 119,145 111,825 98,852
Taxes, other than income taxes 170,037 167,217 135,957
Property sale (gains)/impairment losses 2,547 (339) (2,265)
Restructuring charge 17,000 — —
Total Operating Expenses 2,115,690 1,946,217 1,308,920
Equity investment income 19,842 17,337 10,796
Operating Income 164,351 209,514 184,410
Other income 3,808 3,832 12,398
Other expense 336 789 4977
Interest expense 48,426 49,441 56,439
Income Before Income Taxes 119,397 163,116 135,392
Income tax expense 37,833 59,182 46,321
Net Income $ 81,564 $ 103,934 $ 89,071
Average Shares of Common Stock Outstanding

Basic 37,318 36,054 35,454

Diluted 37,490 36,196 35,492
Earnings Per Share of Common Stock

Basic $ 2.18 $ 2.88 $ 2,51

Diluted ] 2.18 $ 2.87 $ 2.51

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

Peoples Energy 47




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Peoples Energy Corporation
(In Thousands) At September 30, 2004 2003
Assets

Capital Investments:
Property, |plant and equipment

Utility plant $ 2,615,002 $2,552,464

Oil and gas 488,275 391,135

Other 21,010 18,357
Total property, plant and equipment 3,124,287 2,961,956
Less—Accurhulated depreciation, depletion and amortization 1,220,102 1,123,783
Net property, plant and equipment 1,904,185 1,838,173
Investment in equity investees 135,819 142,142
Other investinents 23,921 21,768
Total Capital Investments—Net 2,063,925 2,002,083
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 7,228 13,648
Deposits with broker or trustee 13,891 19,361
Receivables—

Customers, net of reserve for uncollectible

accounts of $29,138 and $33,124, respectively 190,379 216,041

Other 55,769 5,896
Materials and supplies, at average cost 10,444 9,754
Gas in storage 191,052 165,583
Gas costs recoverable through rate adjustments 20,612 22,665
Regulatory assets of utility subsidiaries 37,076 27,279
Other 25,910 9,917
Total Current Assets 552,361 490,144
Other Assets:
Prepaid pension costs 176,329 186,961
Noncurrent regulatory assets of utility subsidiaries 228,186 181,223
Deferred charges and other 73,989 68,127
Total Other Assets 478,504 436,311
Total Assets $ 3,094,790 $2,928 538

Capitalization and Liabilities

Total Capitalization (see Consolidated Capitalization Statements) $ 1,767,460 $1,592,344
Current Liabilities:
Commercial paper 55,625 55,949
Other shortterm debt — 152,000
Accounts payable 144,709 148,769
Regulatory liabilities of utility subsidiaries 33,575 —
Dividends payable 20,367 19,446
Customer deposits 27,833 26,369
Customer credit balances 52,576 48,402
Accrued taxes 26,056 45,730
Other accrued liabilities 164,039 87,871
Gas costs refundable through rate adjustments 29 5,039
Accrued interest 11,307 10,999
Total Current Liabilities 536,116 600,574
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities:
Deferred income taxes 423,356 407,835
Investment tax credits 26,597 27,642
Environmerptal, pension and other 341,261 300,143
Total Deférred Credits and Other Liabilities 791,214 735,620
Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 3,094,790 $2,928,538

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION STATEMENTS

Peoples Energy Corporation

(in Thousands, Except Shares) At September 30, 2004 2003
Common Stockholders’ Equity:
Common stock, without par value—
Authorized 60,000,000 shares
Issued 37,976,994 and 36,936,068 shares, respectively § 387,845 $ 346,545
Treasury stock (243,100 and 246,100 shares, respectively, at cost) 6,677 (6,760)
Retained earnings 554,222 549,969
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 65,307) (41,755)
Total Common Stockholders’ Equity 870,083 847,999
Long-Term Debt:
Peoples Energy Corporation
6.9% Series A, due January 15, 2011 325,000 325,000
Fair value hedge adjustment 1,047 —
The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds—
5%:% Series DD, due December 1, 2023 — 75,000
6.10% Series FF, due June 1, 2025 50,000 50,000
5.00% Series KK, due February 1, 2033 50,000 50,000
3.05% Series LL, due February 1, 2033,
adjustable after 5 years 50,000 50,000
4.00% Series MM, due March 1, 2010 50,000 50,000
4.625% Series NN, due May 1, 2013 75,000 75,000
275,000 350,000
Adjustable Rate Bonds—
Series EE, due December 1, 2023 - 27,000
Series HH, due March 1, 2030 50,000 50,000
Series I, due March 1, 2030 - 37,500
Series JJ, due March 1, 2030 — 37,500
Series OO, due October 1, 2037 51,000 —_
Series PP, due October 1, 2037 51,000 —
Series QQ, due November 1, 2038 75,000 —
227,000 152,000
North Shore Gas Company
First Mortgage Bonds—
5.00% Series M, due December 1, 2028 29,330 29,345
4.625% Series N-1, due May 1, 2013 40,000 40,000
69,330 69,345
Subtotal 897,377 896,345
Less adjustable rate bonds classified as short-term debt — 152,000
Total Long-Term Debt 897,377 744,345
Total Capitalization $ 1,767,460 $1,592,344

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Peoples Energy Corporation

Accumulated

QOther
. Common Treasury Retained  Comprehensive
(In Thousands, Except Per-Share Amounts) Stock Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Total
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002
Beginning Balance $ 299,327 $ (6,793) $ 506,589 $ (509 $ 798614
Comprehen‘sive Income
Net income 89,071 89,071
Other comprehensive income ‘
Minirpum pension liability adjustment 2,524 2,524
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) (13,011) (13,011)
Total Comprehensive Income 78,584
Common stock issued 2372 2,372
Treasury stock 33 33
Dividends declared on common stock ($2.07) (73,279) (73,279)
September; 30, 2002(1) $ 301699 §$ (6,760) $ 522,381 $ (10,996) $ 806,324
For Fiscal JYear Ended September 30, 2003
Compreher}sive Income
Net income 103,934 103,934
Other comprehensive income
Mini“mum pension liability adjustment (23,4549) (23,4549
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) (7,305) (7,305)
Total Com“prehensive Income 73,175
Common stock issued 44,846 44,846
Dividends declared on common stock ($2.11) (76,346) (76,346)
Septembejr 30, 2003(2) $ 346,545 § (6,760) $ 549,969 $ (41,755) $ 847,999
For Fiscal/ Year Ended September 30, 2004
Comprehensive Income
Net income 81,564 81,564
Other comprehensive income
Min}mum pension liability adjustment 16,047 16,047
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) (39,599 - (39,599
Total Comprehensive Income 58,012
Common stock issued 41,300 41,300
Treasury stock 83 83
Dividends|declared on common stock ($2.15) (80,424) (80,424
Other ‘ 3,113 3,113
September 30, 2004(3) $387,845 8(6,677) §554,222 $(65,307) $870,083

The Notes t¢ Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

(1) Accumulated other comprehensive income balance is net of $0.3 million deferred income tax credits related to the minimum pension
Iiabilitie‘s and $8.6 million deferred income tax credits related to unrealized hedge losses,

(2) Accumulated other comprehensive income balance is net of $15.8 million deferred income tax credits related to the minimum pension
liabilitie:s and $11.7 million deferred income tax credits related to unrealized hedge losses.

(3) Accumulated other comprehensive income balance is net of $5.2 million deferred income tax credits related to the minimum pension

liabilities and $37.9 million deferred income tax credits related to unrealized hedge losses.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Peoples Energy Corporation

(In Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Operating Activities:
Net income $§ 81,564 $ 103,934 $ 89,071
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operations:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 125,212 116,773 103,305
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits—net 17,003 25,404 42,680
Change in environmental, pension and other liabilities 38,590 96,409 69,229
Change in undistributed earnings from equity investments 8,327) 4,740 12,216
Other changes in noncurrent operating activities (54,623) (73,078) (72,381)
Changes in current assets and liabilities
Receivables—net (24,212) 1,643 177,433
Gas in storage (25,469) (76,015) (321
Gas costs recoverable/refundable through rate adjustments (2,957 (7,436) (50,688)
Net regulatory assets/liabilities of utility subsidiaries 23,778 (38,981) 15,583
Accounts payable (14,025) 33,091 39,735
Other accrued liabilities 76,169 20,821 (139,961)
Accrued interest 308 (583) (988)
Accrued taxes (19,674 (1,553) 16,083
Other (11,045) 610 27,096
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 202,292 205,779 328,092
[nvesting Activities:
Capital spending (189,389) (187,151) (200,748)
Net change in advances to joint venture partnerships — — 147,616
Return of capital investments 14,692 7,930 62,922
Decrease (increase) in deposits with broker or trustee 5,470 9,284 (25,320)
Proceeds from sale of assets 3,727 347 1,871
Other 737 91 (853)
Net Cash Provided By (Used in) Investing Activities (164,763 (169,499) (14,512)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from (payment of) overdraft facility GBI (11,494) 17,148
Retirement of commercial paper : (325) (29,922) (19,583)
Retirement of shortterm debt (152,000) (50,000) {200,000)
Issuance of long-term debt 223,608 259,319 —
Retirement of long-term debt (76,515) (165,419) (100,294)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 41,383 44,846 2,372
Dividends paid on common stock (79,503) (75,395) (72,956)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 43,949 (28,065) (373,313)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (6,420) 8,215 (59,733)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 13,648 5,433 65,166
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 7,228 $ 13,648 $ 5,433
Supplemental information:
Income taxes paid, net of refunds $§ 37,264 $ 16,376 $ (1,306)
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized $ 46,363 $ 46,525 $ 56,507

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these staternents.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

(In Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Revenues $1,279,375 $1,291,669 $3913,523
Operating Expenses:

Gas costs 723,771 697,824 380,376
Operation and maintenance 258,229 250,741 211,156
Depreciation and amortization 61,872 60,508 62,125
Taxes, other; than income taxes 149,348 138,140 118,342
Property sale (gains) (2,339) (339 (2,265)
Restructuring charge 9,686 — —
Total Operating Expenses 1,191,567 1,146,874 769,734

Operating Income 87,808 144,795 143,789

Other income 3,123 3,178 5,925

Other experise 44 325 391

Interest expense 21,114 22,314 23,673

Income Bef;ore Income Taxes 69,773 125,334 125,650

Income tax lexpense 24,397 45,752 47,832

Net Income $ 45,376 $ 79582  $ 77818

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

(In Thousands) At September 30, 2004 2003
Assets
Capital Investments:
Property, plant and equipment $ 2,258,516 $2,203,842
Less—Accumulated depreciation and amortization 901,938 858,338
Net property, plant and equipment 1,356,578 1,345,004
Other investments 1,776 1,968
Total Capital Investments—Net 1,358,354 1,346,972
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 6 —
Deposits with broker or trustee — 11,080
Receivables—
Customers, net of reserve for uncollectible
accounts of $26,536 and $29,207, respectively 109,506 134,041
Intercompany receivables 33,388 27,094
Other 1,193 178
Materials and supplies, at average cost 9,169 8,404
Gas in storage, at last-in, first-out cost 107,275 111,992
Gas costs recoverable through rate adjustments 17,950 22,341
Regulatory assets 34,522 23,223
Other 6,865 3,456
Total Current Assets 319,874 341,809
Other Assets:
Prepaid pension costs 175,279 178,003
Noncurrent regulatory assets 180,630 141,987
Deferred charges and other 52,161 47,074
Total Other Assets 408,130 367,064
Total Assets $ 2,086,358 $2,055,845
Capitalization and Liabilities
Total Capitalization (see Consolidated Capitalization Statements) $1,131,520 $ 976,483
Current Liabilities:
Commercial paper 31,000 55,949
Other short-term debt —_ 176,400
Accounts payable 70,222 83,409
Intercompany payables 36,676 45,720
Regulatory liabilities 27,923 —
Customer deposits 25,692 24,470
Customer credit balances 43,831 39,728
Accrued taxes 22,544 29,421
Other accrued liabilities 70,439 38,831
Gas costs refundable through rate adjustments 29 28
Accrued interest 5,532 5,061
Total Current Liabilities 333,888 499,017
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities:
Deferred income taxes 376,745 355,160
Investment tax credits 23,735 24,634
Environmental, pension and other 220,470 200,551
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 620,950 580,345
Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 2,086,358 $2,055,845

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSCLIDATED CAPITALIZATION STATEMENTS

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company
(In Thousands‘., Except Shares) At September 30, 2004 2003

Common Stockholder’s Equity:
Common stock, without par value—
Authonzed 40,000,000 shares

Outstandmg 24,817,566 shares $ 165,307 $165,307
Retained eqrnmgs 471,293 482,228
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) {7,080) (21,052)
Total Comimon Stockholder's Equity 629,520 626,483

Long- Term[ Debt:
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds—

53/4% Series DD, due December 1, 2023 —_ 75,000
6. ]O% Series FF due June 1, 2025 50,000 50,000
5. 00% Series KK, due February 1, 2033 50,000 50,000

3. 05% Series LL, due February 1, 2033,
adjustable after 5 years 50,000 50,000
4. 00% Series MM, due March 1, 2010 50,000 50,000
4.62;3% Series NN, due May 1, 2013 75,000 75,000
‘ 275,000 350,000

Ad]ustable Rate Bonds—

Senes EE, due December 1, 2023 — 27,000
Senes HH, due March 1, 2030 50,000 50,000
Senes 1I, due March 1, 2030 _ 37,500
Serles JJ, due March 1, 2030 —_ 37,500
Senes 00, due October 1, 2037 51,000 —
Senes PP, due October 1, 2037 51,000 —
Senes QQ, due November 1, 2038 75,000 —
‘ 227,000 152,000
Subtotal 502,000 502,000
Less adjustable rate bonds classified as short-term debt _ 152,000
Total Long-Term Debt 502,000 350,000
Total Capitalization $ 1,131,520 $976,483

The Notes td Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

Accumulated
Other
Common Retained  Comprehensive
(In Thousands) Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Total
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002
Beginning Balance $ 165307 $ 458,338 $ (3015) $ 620,630
Comprehensive Income
Net income 77,818 77818
Other comprehensive income
Minimum pension liability adjustment 2524 2524
Total Comprehensive Income 80,342
Other (312) (312)
Dividends declared on common stock : (64,774) (64,774)
September 30, 2002(1) $ 165307 $ 471,070 $ (491) $ 635,886
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003
Comprehensive Income
Net income 79,582 79,582
Other comprehensive income
Minimum pension liability adjustment (20,151) (20,151)
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) (410} (410)
Total Comprehensive Income 59,021
Dividends declared on common stock (68,424) (68,424)
September 30, 2003(1)(2) $ 165307 § 482,228 $ (21,052) $ 626,483
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004
Comprehensive Income
Net income 45,376 45,376
Other comprehensive income
Minimum pension liability adjustment 13,929 13,929
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) 43 43
Total Comprehensive Income 59,348
Dividends declared on common stock (56,200) (66,200)
Other iy arn
September 30, 2004(1)(2) $ 165,307 §471,293 $ (7,080) $629,520

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

(1) Accumulated other comprehensive income balance is net of $4.4 million, $13.6 million and $0.3 million of deferred income tax credits
related to minimum pension liabilities at September 30, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

(2) Accumulated other comprehensive income balance is net of $0.2 million and $0.3 million of deferred income tax credits related to unrealized
hedge losses at September 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

(In Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Operating Activities:
Net Income $ 45,376 $ 79582 $ 77818
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operations:
Depreciation and amortization 66,599 64,897 66,105
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits~—net 2,817 17,126 34,503
Change, in environmental, pension and other liabilities 37,689 42,208 62,496
Other changes in noncurrent operating activities (24,096) (35,497) (68,691)
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Receivables—net 17,225 (8,529) 130,816
Gas fin storage 4,717 (46,628) 1,788
Gas ‘costs recoverable/refundable through rate adjustments 4,392 (15,283) (38,199
Net regulatory assets/liabilities 16,624 (30,239) (14,689)
Accounts payable (10,453) 71,822 30,314
Otheér accrued liabilities 8,602 (6,030) (122,592)
Accrued interest 471 147) 53
Accrued taxes ©6,877) (8,389) (6,455)
Other 1,151 2,278 25,688
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 164,337 127,171 178,955
Investing Activities:
Capital spending 67,750) (73,007 (81,343)
Decrease (increase) in deposits with broker or trustee 11,080 10,722 (21,802)
Proceeds from sale of assets 2,478 347 1,871
Other 669 96 (519
Net Cash }Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (63,523 (61,842) (101,793)
Financingi Activities:
Proceeds from (payment of) overdratft facility 666 (11,188) 16,733
Issuance dfetirement) of commercial paper (24,949 (26,722) 82,671
Retirement of short-term debt {176,400 (41,075) (184,525}
Issuance of longterm debt 222,575 219,743 —
Retirement of longterm debt (76,500 (125,750) _
Dividends paid on common stock (56,200) (80,337) (52,862)
Net Cash fProvided by (Used in) Financing Activities {110,808) (65,329) (137,983)
Net lncreejlse (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 — (60,821)
Cash and|Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period — _ 60,821
Cash and(Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ i $ —_ 3 —
Supplemehtal information:
Income taxes paid, net of refunds $ 29,933 $ 28,539 $ 11,993
Interest pa.jid, net of amounts capitalized $ 19,572 $ 19,897 $ 22,987

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

North Shore Gas Company

(In Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Revenues $222,711 $232,005 $156,734
Operating Expenses:

Gas costs 144,747 150,054 83,468
Operation and maintenance 33,841 31,478 29,972
Depreciation 7,066 7,071 6,654
Taxes, other than income taxes 16,003 16,491 13,423
Property sale (gains) (1,160) — —
Restructuring charge 882 - —
Total Operating Expenses 201,379 205,094 133,517
Operating Income 21,332 26,911 23217
Other income 392 383 2,761
Other expense 217 434 96
Interest expense 3,688 3,603 5,045
Income Before Income Taxes 17,819 23,257 20,837
Income tax expense 6,743 8,712 7,916
Net Income $ 11,076 $ 14,545 $ 12,921

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

!

North Shore Gas Company

(In Thousands) At September 30, 2004 2003
Assets ‘
Capital Investments:
Property, plant and equipment $ 356,486 $348,622
Less—Accumulated depreciation 141,346 136,299
Net propert‘y, plant and equipment 215,140 212,323
Total Capital Investments—Net 215,140 212,323
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2 12,108
Deposits with broker or trustee — 2,766
Receivables—
Customers, net of reserve for uncollectible
accounts of $943 and $1,012, respectively 12,157 16,437
Intercompany receivables 20,629 1,466
Other 1,335 453
Materials and supplies, at average cost 1,275 1,351
Gas in storage, at last-in, first-out cost 14,921 9,442
Gas costs rgcoverable through rate adjustments 2,662 323
Regulatory assets 2,553 4,055
Other 1,458 202
Total Current Assets 56,982 48,603
Other Assiets:
Noncurrent, regulatory assets 47,496 39,236
Deferred charges and other 3,358 3,980
Total Other Assets 50,854 43216
Total Assets $ 322,986 $304,142
Capitalization andj Liabilities
Total Capitalization (see Consolidated Capitalization Statements) $ 173,009 $172,706
Current Liabilities:
Other shortterm debt—intercompany 3,810 —
Accounts payable 12,697 13,202
Intercompany payables 6,220 10,060
Regulatory |iabilities 5,652 —
Customer deposits 2,141 1,899
Customer credit balances 7,130 6,963
Accrued taxes 1,679 315
Other accrued liabilities 5,711 3,867
Gas costs refundable through rate adjustments — 5,011
Accrued interest 1,270 1,276
Total Current Liabilities 46,310 42,593
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities:
Deferred income taxes 35,652 31,126
Investment [tax credits 2,862 3,008
Environmental, pension and other 65,153 54,709
Total Deférred Credits and Other Liabilities 103,667 ‘ 88,843
Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 322,986 $304,142

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION STATEMENTS

North Shore Gas Company
(in Thousands, Except Shares) At September 30, 2004 2003

Common Stockholder’s Equity:
Common stock, without par value—
Authorized 5,000,000 shares

Outstanding 3,625,887 shares § 24,757 $ 24,757
Retained earnings 80,258 80,882
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (1,336) 2,278)
Total Common Stockholder’s Equity 103,679 103,361

Long-Term Debt:
First Mortgage Bonds—

5.00% Series M, due December 1, 2028 29,330 29,345
4.625% Series N, due May 1, 2013 40,000 40,000
Total Long-Term Debt 69,330 69,345
Total Capitalization $ 173,009 $172,706

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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North Shore Gas Company

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Accumulated

Other
Common Retained ~ Comprehensive
(In Thousands, Except Per-Share Amounts) Stock Earnings Income (Loss) Total
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002
Beginning [Balance $ 24757 $ 75937 $ — § 100,694
Net income 12,921 12,921
Dividends declared on common stock (11,132) (11,132)
Septembeﬁ 30, 2002 $ 24757 & 77,726 $ — $ 102,483
For Fiscal [Year Ended September 30, 2003
Compreher;lsive Income
Net income 14,545 14,545
Other comprehensive income
Mini;mum pension liability adjustment (2,059 (2,059
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) 219 219)
Total Comprehensive Income (2,278)
Dividends declared on common stock (11,389 (11,389
Septemben% 30, 2003(1D) $ 24757 $ 80882 $ (2,278) $ 103,361
For Fiscal \Year Ended September 30, 2004
Comprehepsive Income
Net income 11,076 11,076
Other comprehensive income
Minipum pension liability adjustment 919 919
Unrealized hedge gain or (loss) 23 23
Total Comprehensive Income 942
Dividends geclared on common stock (11,700) (11,700)
Septembef 30, 2004(1) $24,757 § 80,258 $(1,336) $§103,679

The Notes to|Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.

(1) Accumulated other comprehensive income balance is net of $0.8 million and $1.4 million deferred income tax credits related to the
minimum pension liabilities and $0.1 million and $0.1 million deferred income tax credits related to unrealized hedge losses at September 30,

2004 and 2003, respectively.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

North Shore Gas Company

(In Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Operating Activities:
Net Income $ 11,076 $ 14,545 $ 12,921
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operations:
Depreciation 8,403 7,631 7,120
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits—net 3,095 1,452 3,993
Change in environmental, pension and other liabilities 11,729 16,284 6,287
Other changes in noncurrent operating activities (7,881) (13,202) (3,553)
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Receivables—net (15,766) 1,401 2,334
Gas in storage (5,478) 87 22)
Gas costs recoverable/refundable through rate adjustments (7,349) 7,848 (12,491)
Net regulatory assets/liabilities 7,154 (8,741) 5,509
Accounts payable (348) 7,492 5,302
Other accrued liabilities (1,996) 2118 (12,625)
Accrued interest ® (428) (8)
Accrued taxes 1,364 (1,886) 1,288
Other @72) (1,704) 5,667
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 3,225 32,897 21,722
Investing Activities:
Capital spending (10,592) (8,992) (11,334)
Decrease (increase) in deposits with broker or trustee 2,766 2,296 (5,062)
Proceeds from sale of assets 1,250 — —
Other 693 13 —
Net Cash Provided By (Used in) Investing Activities (7,269) (6,683) (16,396)
Financing Activities:
Proceeds from (payment of) overdraft facility (s (415) 415
Issuance of short-term debt 3,810 —_— 2,210
Retirement of short-term debt — (2,210) —
Issuance of long-term debt — 39,577 —
Retirement of longterm debt as (39,669) (294)
Dividends paid on common stock (1,700} (11,389) (11,132)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (8,062) (14,106) (8,801
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (12,106) 12,108 (3,475)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 12,108 — 3,475
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 2 $ 12,108 $ —
Supplemental information:
Income taxes paid, net of refunds $ 3,295 $ 7,805 $ 5,206
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized $§ 3,456 $ 3,753 $ 4,549

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. General
Peoples Energy Corporation (the Company or Peoples Energy) is solely a holding company whose income is
derived principally from its regulated utility subsidiaries, The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company (Peoples Gas)
and North Shore Gas Company (North Shore Gas). The utilities are primarily engaged in the sale and
transportation of natural gas to residential, commercial and industrial customers in Chicago and the northeast
section of Illinois. Other businesses of the Company include Oil and Gas Production, Power Generation,
Midstream Services and Retail Energy Services.

The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions in preparing its consolidated financial statements in
accordance with GAAP. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses for the periods presented. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

All subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements. All significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation. Investments for which the Company's subsidiaries have at least a

20 percent interest, but less than a majority ownership, and partnerships in which the Company has less than a
majority interest are accounted for under the equity method, as the Company has the ability to exercise
significant influence, but not control, over the investee’s operating and financial policies. Certain items previously
réported for years prior to fiscal 2004 have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation.

The Company was a 50 percent partner with Enron Midwest in enovate until March 29, 2002, when Enron's
interest in the partnership was purchased by the Company. From late March and until its dissolution in September
2002, enovate was reported as a wholly owned subsidiary instead of an investment accounted for under the
equity method.

B. Use of Fair Value Measurements
Tbe Company reports certain contracts and instruments at fair value in accordance with GAAP. Fair value is
based on actively quoted market prices, if available. In the absence of actively quoted market prices, the
Company seeks indicative price information from external sources, including broker quotes and industry
publications. If pricing information from external sources is not available, the Company must estimate prices
bjased on available historical and nearterm future price information and certain statistical methods, including
régression analysis.

For options and contracts with option-like characteristics where pricing information is not available from external
sources, the Company uses a modified Black-Scholes model and considers time value, the volatility of the
underlying commodities and other relevant assumptions when estimating fair value. For contracts with unique
characteristics, the Company estimates fair value using a discounted cash flow approach deemed appropriate in
the circumstances and applied consistently from period to period. [f pricing information is not available from
external sources, judgment is required to develop the estimates of fair value. For individual contracts, the use of

different assumptions could have a material effect on the contract’s estimated fair value.

The following table summarizes the carrying amounts and fair values of ﬁﬁancial instruments included in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets of the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas.

Peoples Energy Peoples Gas North Shore Gas
Carrying  Estimated Carrying  Estimated  Carrying  Estimated
(In Millions) Amount  Fair Value Amount  Fair Value  Amount  Fair Value
Long-term debt including current portion
At September 30, 2004 $897.4 $930.7 $502.0 $502.9 $69.3 $69.3
At September 30, 2003 $ 7443 $ 7805 % 3500 $ 3484 $ 693 $ 67.7
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The estimated fair values are determined based on the long-term debt interest rates that are currently available for
issuance of debt with similar terms, call dates and remaining maturities. The carrying amount of all other
financial instruments approximate fair value.

Considerable judgment is required to develop the fair value estimates; therefore, the values are not necessarily
indicative of the amounts that could be realized in a current market exchange. The fair value estimates are based
on information available to management as of each fiscal year-end. Management is not aware of any subsequent
factors that would affect significantly the estimated fair value amounts.

Revenue Recognition

Gas and electricity sales and transportation revenues are recorded on the accrual basis for all gas and electricity
delivered during the month, including an estimate for gas and electricity delivered but unbilled at the end of
each month. The amount of accrued unbilled revenue included in gross receivables from customers is
summarized below.

For Fiscal Years
Ended September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003
Peoples Gas $§ 21,632  $28,250
North Shore Gas 5,196 5,658
Peoples Energy Services 13,829 11,097
Consolidated Peoples Energy $ 40,657  $45,005

In Illinois, delivering, supplying, furnishing or selling gas for use or consumption and not for resale is subject to
state and, in some cases, municipal taxes (revenue taxes). The lllinois Public Utility Act provides that the tax may
be recovered from utility customers by adding an additional charge to customers’ bills. These taxes are due only
to the extent they are collected as cash receipts as opposed to amounts billed. As a result, most revenue taxes
are reported on a gross basis. The billed amounts for the recovery of these taxes are included in revenues and an
offsetting expense amount representing the expected cash payment of the taxes is included in taxes, other than
income taxes on the income statement. Revenue tax amounts included in utility revenues are as follows:

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Peoples Gas $124,797 $129424 $ 95998
North Shore Gas 12,125 12,860 9,736
Consolidated Peoples Energy $136,922 $142,284  $105,734

Natural gas and crude oil production revenues are recorded on the entitlement method. Under the entitlement
method, revenue is recorded when title is transferred based on the Company’s net interest. The Company records
its entitled share of revenues based on estimated production volumes. Subsequently, these estimated volumes are
adjusted to reflect actual volumes that are supported by third party statements and/or cash receipts.

Weather Insurance

The Company is partially protected from the impact of unusually mild weather by a weather insurance program
that protects earnings with payments limited to certain maximums per year and over the life of the policy. The
contract settles annually at the fiscal year-end. The insurance proceeds are reported as revenue and the premium
is charged to operating expense based on the guidance of EITF 9902, “Accounting for Weather Derivatives.” The
Company recorded $8.7 million in weather insurance recovery as revenue in 2002 and no revenue was recorded
in 2003 or 2004.

Income Taxes
The Company follows the asset and liability method of accounting for deferred income taxes. Under this method,
deferred income taxes have been recorded using currently enacted tax rates for the differences between the tax
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basis of assets and liabilities and the basis reported in the financial statements. Due to the effects of regulation on
Pedples Gas and North Shore Gas, certain adjustments made to deferred income taxes are, in turn, recorded as
regjulatory assets (liabilities). (See Note 10C.)

Income taxes allocated to Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are included in the consolidated tax return of the
Company. The separate return method has not been used, but the principles of that method are generally
follbwed. Deferred taxes exist at Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas only if the temporary differences that generate
those deferred taxes are derived from assets and liabilities of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas. Additionally, the
taxable income of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas is the basis for recording current income tax expense and
cash payments by each utility. Finally, tax benefits of loss companies, or tax credits such as Section 29 credits
from nonutility subsidiaries of the Company, are not allocated to Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas.

There are specific deviations from the separate return method. North Shore Gas could be an alternative minimum
taxi (AMT) taxpayer if it were a stand-alone company but only records a deferred tax asset and pays amounts to
the; Company if the entire group is an AMT taxpayer. North Shore Gas uses the federal income tax marginal rate
of 35 percent, but on a stand-alone basis, it would use a marginal rate between 34 and 35 percent. Finally, if
Peaples Gas or North Shore Gas were to have a capital loss, and another member of the group had capital gains

\ . i
to offset that loss, no deferred tax asset or increase to income tax expense would result.

Each utility subsidiary within the consolidated group nets its income tax-related regulatory assets and liabilities. At
September 30, 2004 and 2003, net regulatory income tax assets for the Company and Peoples Gas amounted to
$23j million and $21.8 million, respectively. At September 30, 2004 and 2003, net reguiatory income tax liabilities
forlthe Company and North Shore Gas recorded in other liabilities equaled $2.6 million and $1.5 million,
resbectively.

Invf:stment tax credits have been deferred and are being amortized to income over the remaining book lives of
related property.

As la result of qualified production from oil and gas reserves that were acquired in December 1999, the Company
recognized $1.1 million and $4.5 million of Section 29 tax credits in fiscal 2003 and 2002, respectively. Section 29
tax! credits expired on December 31, 2002.

Stock Compensation Plans

A new compensation plan, the 2004 Incentive Compensation Plan (2004 Plan) was approved by shareholders at
the Company's annual meeting held on February 27, 2004. The 2004 Plan is comprised of two sub-plans, the
Long-Term Plan and the Short-Term Plan. The 2004 Plan effectively replaced the Company’s LTIC Plan and Short-
Term Incentive Compensation Plan. The 2004 Plan does not provide for the grant of stock options, but instead
pravides for the issuance of restricted stock, RSUs and performance shares. No expense has been accrued with
respect to performance shares awarded under the 2004 Plan based upon current estimates of Company
pefformance.

Aslallowed under SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure, an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 123, the Company has chosen to continue accounting for stock-based
corjnpensation using the intrinsic value method under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25. Therefore, no
compensation cost has been recognized for non-qualified stock options (under the superceded LTIC Plan and the
DSOP with exercise prices equal to or greater than market prices at the date of grant) and shares issued under
the ESPP.

Stock-based employee compensation cost relative to SARs, RSAs and directors fees paid in stock included in

reported net income for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 totaled $1.8 million, $4.7 million and $1.0 million, respectively.
Had compensation cost for stock options and shares issued under the superceded LTIC Plan, DSOP and ESPP
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been determined under the fair value method consistent with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net income and
earnings per share would have been reduced to the following pro forma amounts:

For Fiscal Years Ended
September 30,

(In Thousands, Except Per-Share Amounts) 2004 2003 2002
Net income as reported $ 81,564 $103,934 $89,071
Pro forma LTIC, DSOP and ESPP compensation expense under SFAS No. 123 13 830 1,598
Pro forma net income $ 81,551 $103,104 $87473
Earnings per average common share:

Basic $ 219 $ 288 $ 251
Diluted 2,18 2.87 2.51
Pro forma basic 2.19 2.86 247
Pro forma diluted 2.18 2.85 246

The following table summarizes the assumptions used to calculate the fair value of each option grant. The pro
forma disclosures are based upon recognizing expense over the vesting period of the options, the longest of
which is 12 months.

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002
Expected volatility 25.9% 258% 24.7%
Dividend yield 52% 51% 62%
Risk-free interest rate 25% 21% 32%
Expected lives (years) 2 3 3
Weighted average fair value $3.83 $336 $4.83

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost and includes amounts for capitalized labor costs, payroll
taxes, employee benefit costs, administrative costs and an allowance for funds used during construction or
capitalized interest as appropriate.

The Company’s utility subsidiaries charge the cost of maintenance and repairs of property and minor renewals
and improvements of property to maintenance expense. When depreciable property is retired, its original cost is
charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation. The provision for depreciation substantially reflects the
systematic amortization of the original cost of depreciable property, net of the accumulated reserve for
depreciation, over the estimated composite remaining useful lives on the straight-line method. Additionally, actual
dismantling cost, net of salvage, is recorded as depreciation expense in the month incurred.

Diversified businesses’ depreciable properties, other than oil and gas producing properties, are amortized over
their estimated useful lives. Gains and losses are recognized at the time of asset sale or disposition.

The consolidated provision for depreciation and amortization for the Company, expressed as an annual
percentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was 3.0 percent, 3.0 percent and 3.1 percent for fiscal
years 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. For Peoples Gas the annual percentage was 3.0 percent, 3.0 percent and
3.2 percent for fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. For North Shore Gas the annual percentage was
2.3 percent, 2.3 percent and 2.2 percent for fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

In the case of oil and gas producing properties, the Company is amortizing the capitalized costs by utilizing the
successful efforts method of accounting on an overall units-of-production method based on total estimated proved
oil and gas reserves. The fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 average rate of depletion was $1.69, $1.62 and $1.40 per Mcfe
unit of production, respectively.

The Company performs an evaluation for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of long-lived assets or intangible assets with finite lives may not be recoverable. These assets
are written down to fair value if the sum of the expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than the carrying
amounts. Impairments recorded in 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $1.1 million, $1.3 million and $4.9 million,
respectively.
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Gas in Storage

The Company’s utility subsidiaries price storage injections at the fiscal-year average of the costs of natural gas
supply purchased. Withdrawals from storage for the utilities are priced on the LIFO cost method. The estimated
replacement cost of gas in inventory at September 30, 2004 and 2003, exceeded the LIFO cost by approximately
$2353.8 million and $174.8 million, respectively.

The estimated replacement cost of gas in inventory for Peoples Gas at September 30, 2004 and 2003 exceeded the
LIFO cost by approximately $197.9 million and $146.5 million, respectively. The estimated replacement cost of gas
in inentow for North Shore Gas at September 30, 2004 and 2003 exceeded the LIFO cost by approximately

$35.9 million and $28.3 million, respectively. Both Peoples Gas' and North Shore Gas’ caleulation used a year-end
Chicago city-gate gas price of $5.88 for fiscal 2004 and $4.89 for fiscal 2003.

The Retail Energy Services and Midstream Services segments account for gas in inventory using the average cost
method. ‘

Regulated Operations

Pedples Gas’ and North Shore Gas’ utility operations are subject to regulation by the Commission. Regulated
operations are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation.” This standard controls the application of GAAP for companies whose rates are determined by an
independent regulator such as the Commission. Under this standard, certain costs or revenues are deferred on the

bal%nce sheet until recovered or refunded through rates.

Below is a summary of regulatory assets and liabilities of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas that were reflected on
thel Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Peoples Gas _ North Shore Gas

) September 30, September 30,
(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2004 2003
Regulatory assets of subsidiaries
Environmental costs, net of recoveries (see Note 6A) 8$174,522 $125502 $46,718  $37,999
Income tax (see Note 1E) 23,746 21,762 — —
Gas costs recoverable through rate adjustments 17,950 22,341 2,662 323
Dis;count, premium, expenses and loss on reacquired bonds 11,152 7,130 2,262 2,374
Price protection program (see Note 1J) 5,514 10,816 1,068 2,918
Other 278 —_ — —
Total regulatory assets of subsidiaries 233,162 187,551 52,711 43,614
Regulatory liabilities of subsidiaries
Income tax (see Note 1E) — — 2,550 1,467
Price protection program (see Note 1J) 28,282 24 5,721 4
Gas costs refundable through rate adjustments 29 28 —_ 5,011
Total regulatory liabilities of subsidiaries 28,311 52 8,271 6,482
Net regulatory assets and liabilities of subsidiaries $204,851 $187,499 $44,440 $37,132

Environmental costs, net of recoveries are the deferred costs associated with former manufactured gas plant
opérations, which are allowed to be recovered by the utilities from customers on a dollar-for-dollar basis. For each
utility subsidiary, the Commission conducts annual proceedings regarding the reconciliation of revenues and
related environmental costs. If the Commission were to find that the reconciliation was inaccurate or any of the
emj/ironmental costs were imprudently incurred, the Commission would order the utility to refund the affected
amount to customers. Environmental costs are the only regulatory asset that earns a return. This return is based
onlincremental costs incurred associated with the clean-up of environmental activities,

Under the tariffs of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, all prudently incurred gas costs are recoverable from
customers. The difference for any month between costs recoverable through the Gas Charge and the actual
amount billed to customers under the Gas Charge is recovered from or refunded to customers through future
adjustments to the Gas Charge. Such difference for any month is recorded either as a current asset or as a current
liability (with a contra entry to gas costs). Gas costs consist of two types—Commodity and Non:Commodity costs.
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The two types are tracked independently and may cause both an accounts receivable from and an accounts
payable to customers.

Gas costs recoverable and refundable through rate adjustments represent the regulatory assets and liabilities,
respectively, that result from the annual proceedings conducted by the Commission regarding the reconciliation
of revenues from the Gas Charge and related gas costs. If the Commission were to find that the reconciliation was
inaccurate or any gas costs were imprudently incurred, the Commission would order the utility to refund the
affected amount to customers through subsequent Gas Charge filings.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments pursuant to SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivatives
and Hedging Activities” (SFAS No. 133). Under the provisions of SFAS No. 133, all derivatives are recognized on
the balance sheet at their fair value unless they qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exception.

Cash Flow Hedges. The Company has positions in oil and gas reserves, natural gas, and transportation as part of
its Oil and Gas Production, Midstream Services and Retail Energy Services businesses. The Company uses
derivative financial instruments to protect against loss of value of future anticipated cash transactions caused by
changes in the marketplace. These instruments are designated cash flow hedges, which allow for the unrealized
changes in value during the life of the hedge to be recorded in other comprehensive income. The Company has
also used cash flow hedges to reduce interest rate risk associated with debt refinancing activities. In addition to
periodically utilizing derivative instruments to hedge debt issuance, the Company engages in interest rate
derivatives to adjust the portfolio composition of and floating debt. Realized gains and losses from cash flow
hedges are recorded in the income statement in the same month the related physical sales and purchases and
interest expense is recorded.

The following table summarizes selected information related to cash flow hedges included in the Consolidated
Income Statement and Balance Sheet through September 30, 2004.

Partnership
(In Thousands) Commodities Interest Rate  Transactions Total

2004
Portion of aftertax gains (losses) on hedging

instruments determined to be ineffective and

included in net income during the fiscal year

ended September 30, 2004 $ ®87 § — $§ — § @87
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) after

tax at September 30, 2004 $ (52603 § G62) $ (4,249 $(B7.409
Portion of accumulated other comprehensive income

(loss) expected to be reclassified to earnings

during the next 12 months based on prices at

September 30, 2004 $ (34,292 S (66) N/A  $(34,358)
Maximum term 48 months 103 months

2003

Portion of aftertax gains (losses) on hedging
instruments determined to be ineffective and
included in net income during the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2003

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
aftertax at September 30, 2003

o

(345) $ -~  $ — % (35
(13245) $ (628)  $ (3937 $ (17.810)

-

2002

Portion of accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) expected to be reclassified to earnings
during the next 12 months based on prices at
September 30, 2002 7 % — $ — 3 an

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
aftertax at September 30, 2002 $ (6,017) $ — $ (4,488) $ (10,505)

«~

Mark-to-Market Derivative Instruments. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas use derivative instruments to manage
each utility's cost of gas supply and mitigate price volatility. The regulated utilities’ tariffs allow for full recovery
from their customers of prudently incurred gas supply cost. Since the utilities do not bear the price risk
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associated with future gas supply purchases, any associated derivative activity will not qualify for hedge
accounting and therefore must be marked-to-market. SFAS No. 71 allows any of these derivative gains or losses to
be recorded as regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities. Realized gains or losses are recorded as an adjustment to
the icost of gas supply in the period that the underlying gas purchase transaction takes place. The costs and
benefits of this activity are passed through to customers under the tariffs of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas.

Fair Value Hedges. The Company uses financial hedges to protect the value of a small portion of Midstream
Services’ gas in storage and these are accounted for as fair value hedges. The change in value of these hedges
along with the change in value of the inventory hedged are recorded in the income statement. The Company
use$ certain financial hedges to manage its interest rate risk which are accounted for as fair value hedges. The
chalnges in value of these hedges along with the change in value of the debt hedged are recorded in the income
statement.

Related Party Transactions

The Company provides administrative services for its subsidiaries. These services include purchasing, accounting,
findnce and treasury, tax, information technology, auditing, insurance and pension administration, human
resources and other miscellaneous services. Costs for these services amounted to $79.3 million, $69.7 million and
$1313 million in fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The large increase in fiscal 2003 reflects the transfer from
Peoples Gas to Peoples Energy of employees providing these services. Cost allocation methodologies used to
allocate the costs include such factors as headcount, space occupied and capital investment.

Peaples Gas also provides certain billing, cash receipts processing, customer care, gas transportation and other
services ($6.7 million) to North Shore Gas and bills for services rendered.

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments with a
maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Under the Company’s cash
mahagement practices, checks issued pending clearance that result in overdraft balances for accounting purposes
arel included in accounts payable and total $6.2 million and $5.7 million as of September 30, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. For Peoples Gas, the amounts in accounts payable at September 30, 2004 and 2003, were $4.9 million
and $5.5 million, respectively. North Shore Gas’ amount in accounts payable at September 30, 2004 was

$0.2 million and was insignificant for 2003.

Thé return of capital investments in fiscal 2002 related to advances to the Elwood partnership and project
financing. Although most of the returns reported in the Statement of Cash Flows are related to Elwood, some
returns of capital relate to the liquidation of a part of the Qil and Gas Production equity investment in EnerVest.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46(R), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities—an interpretation of
ARB No. 51, as amended. Under FIN 46(R), if a business enterprise has a controlling financial interest in a
variable interest entity, the assets, liabilities and results of the activities of the variable interest entity should be
included in consolidated financial statements with those of the business enterprise. The Company's only off-
balance sheet financings are its operating leases and through its equity method investments, none of which
qualify as a variable interest entity. Adoption of FIN 46(R) did not affect the Company’s financial condition or
results of operations.

On October 16, 2003, the FASB posted FSP No. 150-2, “Accounting for Mandatorily Redeemable Shares Requiring
Redemption by Payment of an Amount That Differs from the Book Value of Those Shares, Under FASB Statement
No. 150.” Under this guidance, the investment in SCEP was deemed to be a mandatorily redeemable investment
and the Company’s equity in the partnership was reclassified to longterm liabilities on the partnership books. The
change on the partnership books has no effect on the Company’s reporting of its results using the equity method
of laccounting.
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In December 2003, the “Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003" (Medicare
Act) was signed into law. The Company has a postretirement health care plan that may be affected by the
Medicare Act. Initially, the FASB issued FSP No. 106-1, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003,” in January 2004, to permit companies
to elect a deferral of the accounting until additional guidance could be provided. In May 2004, the FASB issued
FSP No. 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement
and Modernization Act of 2003, to provide the additional accounting guidance. However, for the Company to
make an accurate determination of any potential impact from the Medicare Act, additional guidance is still
required from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services to define terms like “‘Actuarially Equivalent to
Medicare.” The effective date for FSP No. 106-2 is the quafter ended September 30, 2004. The Company believes
its plan does not meet the current definition of Actuarially Equivalent to Medicare and therefore any adjustment
would not constitute a major plan event and no financial adjustment would be required. Therefore, given what is
known currently, management believes that the Medicare Act will not have any significant effect on the financial
condition or results of operations of the Company.

SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits—an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, and 106,” revises employers’ disclosures about pension plans and
other postretirement benefit plans. It does not change the measurement or recognition of those plans. This
statement requires additional disclosures to those in the original SFAS No. 132 about the assets, obligations, cash
flows and net periodic benefit cost of defined benefit pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement
plans, and requires new disclosures in interim financial statements. The required information should be provided
separately for pension plans and for other postretirement benefit plans. The interim disclosures were adopted in
the second quarter of fiscal 2004. The annual requirements have been adopted for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2004.
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!
2: DBusinmess Segments

Total segment capital assets include net property, plant and equipment and certain intangible assets classified in
other investments. Financial data by business segment is presented below.

Retail Corporate

Gas Oil and Gas Power  Midstream Energy and
(In Thousands) ) Distribution  Production  Generation Services Services Other Adjustments Total
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004 ’
Revenues 81,494,464 $ 123,777 § — $362,853 $323,428 $§ 257 $ (44,580) $2,260,199
Cost of energy sold 868,518 — — 345,422 299,962 94 (46,2]19) 1,467,777
Operation and mainteriance 269,139 28,846 3,897 5,647 13,271 717 22,761 344,278
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 68,939 47,338 127 448 1,767 15 511 119,145
Taxes, other than income taxes 156,349 9,884 104 20 445 35 3,130 170,037
Property sale (gains)/impairment losses (3,499 ®9 — 3 1,163 (115) — (2,547)
Restructuring charge — —_ —_ — — — 17,000 17,000
Equity investment income (loss) — 3,729 15,481 — - 632 — 19,842
Operating income (loss) $ 135,018 $ 41,537 $§ 11,353 & 11,243 $ 6,820 $§ 143 $(41,763) § 164,351
Segment capital assets-—net $1,571,966 $ 319,099 $ 10,783 8 6,034 $§ 5961 $§ 950 $ 4,374 $1,918,167
Investments in equity investees $ — $§ 19,150 $ 112,995 8 — $ — $3674 $ — $§ 135,819
Capital spending ‘ $ 78,342 $102,376 $ 2542 $§ 164 ¢ 1,811 $ 800 $§ 3,354 $ 189,389
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003
Revenues $ 1512444 $ 106,359 $ — § 306,833 $ 251,108 $ 195 § (38545) % 2,138,394
Cost of energy sold 847,878 — — 287,769 233,079 118 (39,821) 1,329,023
Operation and maintenance 268,312 23,296 4310 5,017 12,538 1,115 23,903 338,491
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 67,580 41,935 127 429 1,645 17 92 111,825
Taxes, other than income taxes 154,631 9,784 112 97 347 102 2,144 167,217
Property sale (gains)/irhpairment losses (339) — — — — — — (339
Equity investment inco'{ne (loss) — 509 15,805 — — 1,023 — 17,337
Operating income (loss) $ 174382 $ 31,853 $ 11256 $ 13521 $§ 3499 $§ (134 $ (24863)% 209,514
Segment capital assets-—net $ 1,557,327 $ 269,283 $ 1,284 $ 6293 $ 7246 $ 1,035 $ 1,789 § 1,844,257
Investments in equity investees $ — $ 20,741 $ 117535 § — 3 — $ 3866 3 — § 142,142
Capital spending ‘ $ 81,999 $ 98221 § 3074 § 15 % 1078 $1052 § 1,712 § 187151
For Fiscal Year Ended $eptember 30, 2002
Revenues $ 1,067297 $ 65710 $ 4,619 $ 193,004 $ 167,787 $ 48 % (15931) $ 1,482,534
Cost of energy sold 463,844 — — 176,415 152,059 30 (10,191) 782,157
Operation and maintenance 235,596 16,880 5,532 4,244 12,125 1,088 18,754 294,219
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 68,779 27,312 119 750 1,758 30 104 98,852
Taxes, other than income taxes 131,765 3,242 119 90 296 94 351 135,957
Property sale (gains)/impairment losses (2,265) — — — — — — (2,265)
Equity investment income (loss) 2,134) 11,216 1,297 417 — 10,796

169,578 § 16,142 $ 10,065 1,549 $ (777)

Operating income (loss) $ $ 12,802 $ $ (24949 8 184,410
Segment capital assets-—net $ 1547891 $ 215870 $ 1002 $ 6029 $ 8370 $ 1,231 § 925 $ 1,781,318
Investments in equity trivestees $ — $ 27400 $ 123254 $ — $ — $4203 $ — $ 154,857
Capital spending 3 02,648 $ 45748 $§ 56,725 $ 4,620 $ 329 § 625 ¢ 53 § 200,748
Return of advances to joint venture

partnerships $ — 3 — $ (147616) $ — $ — % — 8 — § (147,616)

The table below reconciles the Company’s net capital investments reporied on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

‘ For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,
(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002

Capital investments
Segment capital assets—net $1,019,167 $1,844,257  $1,781,318
Investments in equity investees 135,819 142,142 154,857
Other investments not included in above categories 8,939 15,684 15,476
Total capital investments—net $ 2,063,925 $2,002,083 $1,951,651
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3: Restructuring Charge

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, the Company commenced a restructuring plan to enhance operating
efficiency and customer service and to help protect utility customers from the impact of rising operating costs,
while maintaining solid financial results for the Company. The restructuring activities resulted in a reduction of
over 100 nonunion permanent positions at all levels in the utility business and corporate support functions. An
enhanced voluntary termination severance package was offered to nonunion employees including a termination
allowance of three weeks' pay for each completed year of service up to a maximum of 52 weeks of pay,
outplacement assistance, enhanced educational assistance, and reduced COBRA rates. Approximately 300
employees accepted the package, resulting in about 200 open positions, most of which are expected to be filled
in fiscal 2005.

The restructuring activities were substantially completed by September 30, 2004. The restructuring plan resulted in
aggregate charges of $17.0 million to the Consolidated Statement of Income for fiscal 2004. Included in this
amount were charges of $9.7 million and $0.9 million related to Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, respectively,
based primarily upon severance payments and related employer payroll taxes at each respective utility. The table
below summarizes the total Company charge by major type of cost.

(In Thousands)

Severance payments including payroll taxes $15,490
Enhanced educational and outplacement assistance 1,050
Medical costs due to reduced COBRA rates 400
Legal fees 60
Total $17,000

A total of $23,000 for legal fees had been paid through September 30, 2004. The Company has $16,977,000 of
unpaid liabilities related to the restructuring charge included in accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance
Sheet at September 30, 2004.

The majority of additional $14 million of pension settlement and curtailment costs related to the restructuring will
be recorded in the first quarter of fiscal 2005. (See Note 9.)

4: Equity Investments

The Company has several investments in the form of partnerships that are accounted for as unconsolidated equity
method investments. Individually, the Company’s equity investments do not meet the requirements for financial
disclosure. However, in aggregate these investments are material. The Company records its share of income, gains
and losses based on financial information it receives from the partnerships. All information is current or based on
estimated results for the quarter. The Company is not a managing partner in any of these investments.

The following table summarizes the combined partnership financial results and financial position of the
Company’s unconsolidated equity method investments.

For Fiscal Years Ended
September 30,

(In_Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Revenues $175,284  $166,119  $241,569
Operating income 86,664 80,037 62,185
Interest expense 38,594 35,294 41911
Net income (loss) 47,288 45475 20,771
Total assets 816,459 847606 895400
Total liabilities 495,807 446,740 467,500
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The following table summarizes the Company’s equity method investment ownership percentage and its equity
shaTre of the net income (loss) shown in the previous table.

Ownership Percentage Equity Investment Income (Loss)

: At September 30, For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,
Inveistment (In Thousands) Segment 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Ene:rVest Oil and Gas 30% 30% 30% § 3,729 $ 509 $(2,139)
Elwood Power 50 50 50 9,768 9,792 9,840
SCE‘P(I) Power 29 27 30 5,713 6,013 1,376
enqvate(l) Midstream 0 0 0 — — 1,297
Trigen-Peoples Other 50 50 50 632 1,020 516
Peoples NGV(1) Other 0 0 50 — 3 99
Tot:al equity investment income

(loss) $ 19,842  $17,337  $10,796
Undistributed partnership income

included in the Company’s

retained earnings at the end of

each period $ 20,099 $11,772 $16,512

(1) [The Company's investment interest in SCEP began in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2002. The Company liquidated its investments in
lenovate and Peoples NGV Corp. (Peoples NGV) in the second quarter of fiscal 2002 and the first quarter of fiscal 2003,
[respectively.

5: (C@mcenn&ratfﬁ@m of Credit Risk

Pedples Gas provides natural gas service to approximately 812,000 customers within Chicago. North Shore Gas
provides natural gas service to about 153,000 customers within approximately 275 square miles in northeastern
Illidois. Credit risk for the utility companies is spread over a diversified base of residential, commercial and
industrial customers.

Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas encourage customers to participate in their long-standing budget payment
pro“grams, which allow the cost of higher gas consumption levels associated with the heating season to be spread
over a 12-month billing cycle. Customers’ payment records are continually monitored and credit deposits are

required, when appropriate.

Pedples Energy Resources, the Company’s Midstream Services and Power Generation subsidiary, buys and sells
natural gas through a variety of counterparties. In addition, the Company has ownership interests in two natural
gas‘—ﬁred power plants: Elwood (50 percent) and SCEP (29 percent). Elwood’s plant capacity and output has been
sold on a long-term basis to three counterparties: Aquila, Engage and Exelon. SCEP’s plant capacity and output
has been sold on a long-term basis to Exelon.

In August 2004, S&P's Rating Services upgraded Aquila’s senior unsecured debt rating to B~ with a negative
outlook. In September 2004, Moody's upgraded Aquila’s senior unsecured debt rating to B2 with a stable outlook.

S&f’ and Moody's ratings on Elwood’s bonds remain at B+ with a negative outlook and Ba2 with a stable outlook,
respectively. As a result of earlier downgrading in Aquila's credit ratings, Aquila provided Elwood with security in
thej form of letters of credit and a cash escrow equal to one year of capacity payments of approximately

$37.7 million. In the event Aquila does not fulfill its payment obligations or terminates its PSAs and Elwood
caﬂmot make adequate alternate arrangements, Elwood could suffer a revenue shortfall or an increase in its costs
that could adversely affect the ability of Elwood to fully perform its obligations under the indenture related to its
out;standing bonds. If Elwood is adversely affected by the failure of Aquila to make payments under its PSAs, the
Company may receive substantially reduced or no investment income from Elwood. At this time, the Company
cannot determine whether or to what extent Aquila’s failure to pay Elwood would result in a material adverse
efféct on the Company.
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Peoples Energy Services, the Company's Retail Energy Services subsidiary, sells natural gas and electricity to
approximately 26,600 commercial and industrial customers in northern lllinois.

As of September 30, 2004, Peoples Energy Production, the Company's Oil and Gas Production subsidiary,
operated 215 wells with approximately 37.5 percent of the production from these wells being sold to a single
marketer, Cima Energy LLC. In addition, the Company owns nonoperated interests in 314 wells, which are
managed by 40 operators.

6: Environmemntal Matters

A. Former Manufactured Gas Plant Operations
The Company’s utility subsidiaries, their predecessors and certain former affiliates operated facilities in the past at
multiple sites for the purpose of manufacturing gas and storing manufactured gas. In connection with
manufacturing and storing gas, waste materials were produced that may have resulted in soil and groundwater
contamination at these sites. Under certain laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment, the
subsidiaries might be required to undertake remedial action with respect to some of these materials. The
subsidiaries are addressing these sites under a program supervised by the IEPA.

Peoples Gas is addressing 29 manufactured gas sites, including two sites described in more detail below.
Investigations have been completed at all or portions of 23 sites. Remediations have been completed at all or
portions of five sites.

North Shore Gas is addressing five manufactured gas sites, including one site described in more detail below.
Investigations have been completed at all or portions of four sites. Remediations have not yet been completed at
these sites.

The EPA has identified North Shore Gas as a PRP under CERCLA at the Waukegan Coke Plant Site located in
Waukegan, lllinois (Waukegan Site). The Waukegan Site is part of the Outboard Marine Corporation

(OMC) Superfund Site. The EPA also has identified OMC, General Motors Corporation and certain other parties as
PRPs at the Waukegan Site. The EPA has issued a ROD selecting the remedial action for the Waukegan Site. The
selected remedy consists of on-=site treatment of groundwater and off-site disposal of soil containing polynuclear
aromatic hydrocarbons and arsenic. North Shore Gas and the other PRPs have executed a remedial action
consent decree which has been entered by the federal district court. The consent decree requires North Shore
Gas and General Motors, jointly and severally, to perform the remedial action and establish and maintain
financial assurance of $27 million.

The current owner of a site in Chicago, formerly called Pitney Court Station, filed suit under CERCLA against
Peoples Gas in federal district court in Chicago. The suit (Continental Title Company v. The Peoples Gas Light and
Coke Company, 96 C 3257) seeks recovery of the past and future costs of investigating and remediating the site. In
ruling on cross motions for summary judgment, the court determined that Peoples Gas is a liable party under
CERCLA and that the owner has established certain, but not all, elements of a defense to liability. Further
proceedings have been stayed pending settlement discussions between the parties.

The owners of another property in the vicinity of the former Pitney Court Station have filed suit against Peoples
Gas in federal district court in Chicago under the RCRA. The suit (River Village West LLC et al v. The Peoples Gas
Light and Coke Co., 04 C 3392) seeks an order directing Peoples Gas to remediate the site. Peoples Gas moved to
dismiss the suit because the plaintiffs failed to name the site owner as a party to the litigation. Peoples Gas later
agreed to withdraw the motion without prejudice based upon the plaintiffs’ representation to the court that they
would file an amended complaint adding the owner as a plaintiff or defendant.

With respect to portions of certain other sites in Chicago, Peoples Gas has received demands from site owners

regarding the investigation or remediation of their parcels. Some of these demands seek to require Peoples Gas to
perform extensive investigations or remediations.
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Thé utility subsidiaries are accruing and deferring liabilities and costs incurred in connection with all of the
manufactured gas sites, including related legal expenses, pending recovery through rates or from other entities. At
September 30, 2004, the total of these deferred liabilities and costs (stated in current year dollars) for Peoples Gas
was $174.5 million; for North Shore Gas the total was $46.7 million; and for the Company on a consolidated basis,
the|total deferred was $221.2 million. Each of these deferred amounts reflects the net amount of (1) costs
inclirred to date, (2) carrying costs, (3) amounts recovered from insurance companies, other entities and from
customers, and (4) management’s best estimates of the costs the utilities will spend in the future for investigating
anq remediating the manufactured gas sites ($149.1 million for Peoples Gas; $48.1 for North Shore Gas; and
$197.2 million for the Company on a consolidated basis). Management also estimates that additional costs in the
following amounts are reasonably possible: for Peoples Gas, $134.3 million; for North Shore Gas, $32.6 million;
and for the Company on a consolidated basis, $166.9 million.

Management's estimates are developed using probabilistic modeling. They are based upon an ongoing review by
management and its outside consultants of potential costs associated with conducting investigative and remedial
actions at the manufactured gas sites, and of the likelihood of incurring such costs. Actual costs, which may differ
maierially from these estimates, will depend on several factors, including whether contamination exists at all sites,
the: nature and extent of contamination and the type of remediation that may be required. As discussed above,
with respect to a few sites or portions of sites, the subsidiaries have received demands to investigate and
rerﬂ]ediate to extensive levels. While management does not believe that the utility subsidiaries are legally required
to comply with such demands, should the subsidiaries be required to investigate and remediate to extensive
levcjels at all of the sites that have not yet been remediated, the Company’s aggregate maximum potential liability
could be substantially higher than the estimates indicated above.

Each subsidiary intends to seek contribution from other entities for the costs incurred at the sites, but the full
extent of such contributions cannot be determined at this time.

Nevertheless, management believes that any costs incurred by Peoples Gas and by North Shore Gas for
environmental activities relating to former manufactured gas operations that are not recoverable.through
contribution from other entities or from insurance carriers are recoverable through rates for utility service.
Accordingly, management believes that the costs incurred by the subsidiaries in connection with former
manufactured gas operations will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position or results of
opérations of the utilities. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are recovering the costs of environmental activities
relating to the utilities’ former manufactured gas operations, including carrying charges on the unrecovered
balances, under rate mechanisms approved by the Commission.

Former Mineral Processing Site in Denver, Colorado

In 1994, North Shore Gas received a demand from the S.W. Shattuck Chemical Company, Inc. (Shattuck), a
responsible party under CERCLA, for reimbursement, indemnification and contribution for response costs incurred
at Shattucks’s Denver site. Shattuck is a wholly owned subsidiary of Salomon, Inc. (Salomon). The demand
alléges that North Shore Gas is a successor to the liability of a former entity that was allegedly responsible during
the period 1934-1941 for the disposal of mineral processing wastes containing radium and other hazardous
sul})Stances at the site. In 1992, the EPA issued the ROD for the Denver site. The remedy selected in the ROD
cor{ﬁsisted of the on-site stabilization, solidification and capping of soils containing radioactive wastes. In 1997, the
remedial action was completed. The cost of the remedy at the site has been estimated by Shattuck to be
apbroximately $31 million. Salomon has provided financial assurance for the performance of the remediation of

the site.

North Shore Gas filed a declaratory judgment action against Salomon in the District Court for the Northern
Dis;trict of inois. The suit asked the court to declare that North Shore Gas is not liable for response costs at the
Denver site. Salomon filed a counterclaim for costs incurred by Salomon and Shattuck with respect to the site. In
1997, the district court granted North Shore Gas' motion for summary judgment, declaring that North Shore Gas is
not liable for any response costs in connection with the Denver site,

In 1998, the United States Court of Appeals, Seventh Circuit, reversed the district court's decision and remanded

the case for determination of what liability, if any, the former entity has, and therefore North Shore Gas has, for
activities at the site.
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In 1999, the EPA announced that it was reopening the ROD for the Denver site. The EPA’s announcement
followed a six-month scientific/technical review by the agency of the remedy’s effectiveness. In 2000, the EPA
amended the ROD to require removal of the radioactive wastes from the site to a licensed off-site disposal facility.
The EPA estimates that this action will cost an additional $22.0 million (representing the present worth of
estimated capital costs and estimated operation and maintenance costs).

In December 2001, Shattuck entered into a proposed settlement agreement with the United States and the State of
Colorado regarding past and future response costs at the site. In August 2002, the agreement was approved by the
District Court for the District of Colorado. Under the terms of the agreement, Shattuck will pay, in addition to
amounts already paid for response costs at the site, approximately $7.2 million in exchange for a release from
further obligations at the site. The release will not apply in the event that new information shows that the remedy
selected in the amended ROD is not protective of human health or the environment or if it becomes necessary to
remediate contaminated groundwater beneath or emanating from the site.

North Shore Gas does not believe that it has liability for the response costs, but cannot determine the matter with
certainty. At this time, North Shore Gas cannot reasonably estimate what range of loss, if any, may occur. In the
event that North Shore Gas incurs liability, it would pursue reimbursement from insurance carriers, other
responsible parties, if any, and through its rates for utility service.

7: Gas Charge Reconciliation Proceedings and Related Matters

For each utility subsidiary, the Commission conducts annual proceedings regarding the reconciliation of revenues
from the Gas Charge and related gas costs. In these proceedings, the accuracy of the reconciliation of revenues
and costs is reviewed and the prudence of gas costs recovered through the Gas Charge is examined by interested
parties. If the Commission were to find that the reconciliation was inaccurate or any gas costs were imprudently
incurred, the Commission would order the utility to refund the affected amount to customers through subsequent
Gas Charge filings. The proceedings are typically initiated shortly after the close of the fiscal year and take at least
a year to 18 months to complete.

Proceedings regarding Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas for fiscal 2001 costs are currently pending before the
Commission. Three intervenors (Citizens Utility Board (CUB), lllinois Attorney General (AG) and Chicago) filed
testimony in Peoples Gas’ proceeding and one intervenor (CUB) filed testimony in North Shore Gas’ proceeding.
Issues raised by the intervenors in the Peoples Gas proceeding related primarily to not having financially hedged
gas costs during the winter of 2000-2001 and the use of its Manlove storage field to support transactions with
third parties (“hub” transactions). Each of the intervenors requested disallowances, which vary in amount
depending upon the issues raised and the assumptions and methodologies used to measure the impact of the
issues. In the Peoples Gas proceeding, the AG and CUB have requested disallowances, which range from

$8 million to $56 million, covering a variety of alleged issues other than financial hedging. CUB has requested an
additional disallowance of $53 million and Chicago has requested a disallowance of $230 million based on the
financial hedging issue. In the North Shore Gas proceeding, CUB raised only the hedging issue and
recommended a disallowance of $10 million. The Staff requested a disallowance of $31 million in the Peoples Gas
proceeding and $1.4 million in the North Shore Gas proceeding covering a variety of alleged issues, none of
which relate to hedging.

Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas submitted rebuttal testimony in response to the Staff and the intervenors on
November 13, 2003. In that testimony, Peoples Gas stated that it would not oppose two disallowances proposed by
the Staff, totaling approximately $5.2 million. One of these propesed disallowances, totaling $4.7 million, results in
a change in the treatment for accounting and rate making purposes of gas used to support operational
capabilities of Peoples Gas’ underground storage. During the first quarter of fiscal 2004, this amount was
capitalized as property, plant and equipment and will be depreciated over the asset’s useful life. An offsetting
liability for this amount, which is expected to be refunded to customers, was recorded. During the first quarter,
Peoples Gas also recorded property, plant and equipment and liabilities totaling $5.9 million for similar amounts
recovered through the Gas Charge in fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002. A liability was also established for the second
proposed disallowance of $0.5 million, resulting in a charge to income. Peoples Gas opposed all other proposed
disallowances and North Shore Gas opposed all disallowances in its case. At a status hearing on September 27,
2004, the Administrative Law Judge established a revised schedule for testimony and hearings in the fiscal 2001
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cases. The schedule provides for the Staff and intervenors to file additional direct testimony on January 7, 2005,
Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas to file rebuttal testimony on January 28, 2005, Staff and intervenors to file
rebuttal testimony on February 18, 2005, and Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas to file surrebuttal testimony on
Mar¢h 4, 2005. Hearings in both cases are scheduled to commence on March 14, 2005. The schedule also
provides for other routine procedural dates, including status hearings, prior to the hearings. On September 29,
2004, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas each filed a motion for summary disposition on the issue of financial
hedging. Staff and intervenor responses were filed on October 27, 2004. Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas filed a
reply to those responses on November 10, 2004. The administrative law judge has not yet ruled on the motion and
no date certain exists for a ruling. An order from the Commission related to the fiscal 2001 Gas Charge
reconciliation proceedings is not expected before the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005.

In January 2004, the Company received and responded to a subpoena from the AG requesting, among other
things, information regarding transactions between the Company and Enron or its affiliates related to certain
issues raised by the Staff and intervenors in the 2001 Gas Charge reconciliation proceedings.

The: Company believes that its fiscal 2001 purchasing practices were consistent with the standards applied by the
Commission in its past orders and upheld by the Illinois courts and that it conducted business prudently and in
the [best interest of custormers within these established standards. However, management cannot predict the
outcome of these proceedings or the potential resulting exposure and has not recorded a liability associated with
this contingency other than with respect to the disallowances that Peoples Gas did not oppose as described
above.

Fiscal 2002 Gas Charge reconciliation cases were initiated on November 7, 2002. Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas each filed direct testimony on August 1, 2003. A status hearing is scheduled for February 23, 2005. Fiscal 2003
Gas Charge reconciliation cases were initiated on November 12, 2003. Peopies Gas and North Shore Gas each
filed direct testimony on April 1, 2004. A status hearing is scheduled for March 10, 2005. Fiscal 2004 Gas Charge
reconciliation cases were initiated on November 10, 2004. No procedural dates have been scheduled.

Separately, in February 2004 a purported class action was filed against the Company and Peoples Gas by a
Pedples Gas customer alleging, among other things, violation of the illinois Consumer fraud and’ Deceptive
Business Practices Act related to matters at issue in Peoples Gas' gas reconciliation proceedings. The suit seeks
unspecified compensatory and punitive damages. The Company and Peoples Gas deny the allegations made in
the'suit and intend to vigorously defend against the suit. On September 22, 2004, the Court granted a motion to
dismiss all counts against Peoples Gas. On October 21, 2004, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint against the
Company. On November 22, 2004, the Company filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint. Management
cannot predict the outcome of this litigation or the potential exposure resulting from it and has not recorded a
liability associated with this contingency.
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8: Other Commitments and Contingencies

A. Guarantees and Letters of Credit
As of September 30, 2004, the Company had issued approximately $70.4 million of guarantees related to its
unconsolidated equity investments as presented in the table below. In addition, the Company has authorized the
issuance of standby letters of credit by financial institutions in the amount of $7.4 million as of September 30,
2004. The Company enters into these arrangements to secure financing and facilitate commercial transactions by
its investees and subsidiaries with third parties. The Company is not required to record liabilities associated with
these obligations in the Consolidated Financial Statements. No such liabilities have been recognized as of
September 30, 2004.

Amount Expected
Unconsolidated Equity Investee Nature of Guarantee (In millions) Expiration Date
Elwood Operational guarantee of payment under PSA $125 December 31, 2004
Elwood Operational guarantee of payment under PSA 10.0 August 31, 2017
Trigen-Peoples Debt service 15.0(1) December 31, 2017
Trigen-Peoples Operational 19.0 January 1, 2022
Elwood Debt service 13.9(2) July 5, 2026
Total $70.4

(1) Based on the outstanding loan balance as of September 30, 2004. The amount of guarantee varies throughout the life of the loan.
Prepayment penalty of up to $4.0 miilion as of September 30, 2004, may apply. The prepayment penalty varies based on market
interest rates.

(2) Based on the outstanding loan balance as of September 30, 2004. The amount of guarantee varies throughout the life of the loan,
but cannot exceed $16.5 million.

At September 30, 2004, Peoples Gas had four standby letters of credit totaling $0.7 million. North Shore Gas had
no significant letters of credit. Neither Peoples Gas nor North Shore Gas had any outstanding guarantees at
September 30, 2004.

B. Purchase Commitments :
Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas have purchase commitments for gas purchase, storage and transportation as
well as materials, supplies, services and property, plant and equipment as part of the normal course of business.
Certain contracts contain penalty provisions for early termination. The Company does not expect potential
payments under these provisions to materially affect results of operations or its financial condition in any
individual year. Purchase obligations are summarized below in Note 8D.

C. Operating Leases
The Company and subsidiaries lease office space under agreements that expire in various years through 2014.
During fiscal 2003, the Company extended the lease for its headquarters for an additional five years to August 31,
2014. The rental obligations consist of a base rent plus operating expenses and taxes. Rental expenses for the
Company under operating leases were $8.7 million, $9.7 million and $9.2 million for fiscal years 2004, 2003 and
2002, respectively. Rental expenses for Peoples Gas under operating leases were $3.6 million, $5.2 million and
$7.9 million for fiscal years 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Rental expenses for North Shore Gas under
operating leases were insignificant. The minimum rental commitments payable in future years under all
noncancelable leases for the Company and Peoples Gas are summarized below in Note 8D.
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D. Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes Peoples Energy’s, Peoples Gas' and North Shore Gas' minimum contractual cash
obligations as of September 30, 2004.

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1to 4to  More than
(In} Millions) Total 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 5 Years
Peoples Energy (consolidated)
Total debt (See Note 12) $ 9530 $556 $ — $ — § 8974
Estimate of interest payments on debt(1) 794.4 476 149.8 98.8 498.2
Operating leases {See Note 8C) 37.5 3.8 9.8 6.7 17.2
Purchase obligations(2) 505.8 279.1 161.8 50.8 14.1
Minimum pension funding(3) (See Note 9) 52.3 3.8 44.0 4.5 —
Total contractual cash obligations $2,343.0 $389.9 $3654 $160.8  $1426.9
Peoples Gas
Total debt (See Note 12) $ 533.0 $310 $§ — $ — § 5020
Estimate of interest payments on debt(1) 595.8 21.6 726 474 454.2
Operating leases (See Note 8C) 35.2 3.0 9.4 6.7 16.1
Purchase obligations(2) 185.9 84.0 78.0 19.0 4.9
Total contractual cash obligations $1,349.9 $139.6  $160.0 $731 § 9772
North Shore Gas
Total debt (See Note 12) $ 693 $ — $ — $ — $ 693
Estimate of interest payments on debt(1) 52.5 3.3 9.9 6.6 32.7
Ogerating leases (See Note 8C) — — — — —
Purchase obligations(2) 339 16.5 14.6 2.8 —
Total contractual cash obligations $ 155.7 $198 $245 § 94 $ 1020

(1) Includes interest on fixed and adjustable rate debt. The adjustable rate interest is calculated based on the indexed rate in effect at
September 30, 2004.

(2) Includes gas purchases, storage, transportation, information technology-related and miscellaneous longterm and short-term capital
purchase commitments.

(3) Minimum pension funding is an estimate of the contributions that would be required pursuant to the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act to fund benefits earned as of October 1, 2004. Additional contributions may be made to fund benefits accruing alter
October 1, 2004, or on a discretionary basis.

9: Retirement and Postretirement Benefits

The Company and its subsidiaries participate in two noncontributory defined benefit pension plans, the
Retirement Plan and the Service Annuity System, covering substantially all employees. These plans provide
pension benefits that generally are based on an employee’s length of service, compensation during the five years
preceding retirement and social security benefits. Employees who began participation in the Retirement Plan

July 1, 2001, and thereafter will have their benefits determined based on their compensation during the five years
preceding termination of employment and an aged-based percentage credited to them for each year of their
participation. The Company and its subsidiaries make contributions to the plans based upon actuarial
determinations and in consideration of tax regulations and funding requirements under federal law. The Company
also has a non-qualified pension plan (Supplemental Plan) that provides certain employees with pension benefits
in excess of qualified plan limits imposed by federal tax law. Retiring employees have the option of receiving
retirement benefits in the form of an annuity or a lump sum payment.

In'addition, the Company and its subsidiaries currently provide certain contributory health care and life insurance
benefits for retired employees. Substantially all employees may become eligible for such benefit coverage if they
reach retirement age while working for the Company. These plans, like the pension plans, are funded based upon
actuarial determinations, consideration of tax regulations and the Company’s funding policy. The Company
accrues the expected costs of such benefits over the service lives of all employees.

Peoples Energy 78




Reconciliations of the beginning and ending balances of the projected pension benefit obligation and the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, reconciliations of the beginning and ending balances of the plan

assets, and the funded status of these plans, based on a July 1 to June 30 measurement year, are as follows:

Pension Other Postretirement
Benefits Benefits

(In Millions) Fiscal Years Ended September 30 2004 2003 2004 2003
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of measurement period $487.2 $4104 $ 125.6 51054
Service cost 17.8 13.6 5.3 3.6
Interest cost 27.9 29.2 7.3 7.6
Participant contributions —_ — 5.0 4.5
Plan amendments - — — (114)
Actuarial (gain)/loss 23.D 85.3 18.5 30.3
Benefits paid G0.D (513 14.6) (149
Benefit obligation at end of measurement period (June 30) $458.3 $4872 § 147.1 $1256
Change in plan assets
Market value of plan assets at beginning of measurement period $467.7 %4853 $§ 517 $ 596
Actual return on plan assets 77.1 277 4.7 1.9
Employer contributions (including non-<qualified plans) 1.0 6.0 0.1 0.1
Participant contributions — — 5.0 45
Benefits paid G0.7) (51.3) (14.6) (144
Market value of plan assets at end of measurement period (June 30) $495.1 $467.7 § 46.9 §$ 51.7
Funded status $ 36.8 $(195) $(100.2) $(73.9)
Unrecognized net transition obligation (asset) 0.9 2.2) 19.3 212
Unrecognized prior service cost 43.3 46.3 — —
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain)/loss 90.7 156.0 40.1 24.0
Contributions: July 1 to September 30 0.6 0.1 — 0.1
Recognized prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at September 30 $170.5 $180.7 $§ (40.8) $(28.6)
Amounts recognized in the statement of financial position consist of:

Prepaid pension cost $147.2 $1869 $§ — § —

Accrued benefit liability (18.2) (76.4) (0.8 (286

Intangible asset 28.4 30.5 — —

Accumulated other comprehensive income 13.1 39.7 — —
Net amount recognized $170.5 $180.7 § (40.8) 3$(28.6)

The accumulated benefit obligation for pension benefits was $366.4 million and $388.2 million at June 30, 2004

and 2003, respectively.

The Company’s Retirement Plan and Supplemental Plan had an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan

assets as of June 30, 2004 and 2003, as summarized below.

Retirement Supplemental

Plan Plan
(In Millions) 2004 2003 2004 2003
Projected benefit obligation $261.9 $275.1 $5.0 $5.1
Accumulated benefit obligation 215.1 2212 3.3 4.9
Fair value of plan assets 202.6 194.0 — —
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Net pension benefit cost and net postretirement benefit cost for all plans included the following components:

Other Postretirement

) Pension Benefits Benefits
(In M]lions) Fisca) Years Ended September 30 2804 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Service cost $179 $135 $139 $ 53 $36 $35
Intf‘érest cost : 27.7 29.2 32.0 7.3 7.6 8.0
Expected return on plan assets @“€6.8) (1.9 (65.2) B8 @5 65
Amortization of:

INet transition (asset)/obligation Qa.n (1.2) (1.5 1.9 3.3 38

[Prior service cost 3.0 3.0 39 — — —

INet (gain)/loss 1.5 . (06 3D 0:9 0D (1.0
Net periodic benefit cost (credit) 2.4 80 (100 11i6 9.9 8.8
Contribution shortfall recognition —_ — — 0.7 — —_
Effects of lump sum settlements upon retirement 9.4 65  (132) — — —
Net benefit cost (credit) $ 1.8 $(15 $(232) $123 399 §$838
Ne:t benefit cost (credit) by company

‘Peoples Gas $ 30 $(42) $250) $100 $88 $78

North Shore Gas 2.8 1.7 0.8 1.2 1.0 0.8

_All other companies 6.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 0.1 0.2

$ 11.8 $ (1.5 §$(232) $123 $99 $88

Amounts included in other comprehensive income arising from a change in the minimal liability are summarized
below:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
(In: Millions) Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2004 2003
Change in minimum liability included in other comprehensive income _ $ (26.6) $38.9 N/A N/A
The following assumptions were used to determine the benefit obligations as of June 30:
Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
‘ 2004 2003 2004 2003
Discount rate 6.25% 6.00% 6.25% 6.00%
Assumed future compensation increases 3.75% 3.75%
H¢alth care cost trend rate assumed for next year 10.00% 8.00%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the ultimate
rate) 3.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2010 2007

The following assumptions were used to determine net periodic benefit cost for fiscal years ended September 30:

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits
2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002

Discount rate 6.00% 7.50% 8.00% 6.00% 7.50% 8.00%
Expected return on assets 8.75% 9.00% 9.00% 8.75% 9.00% 9.00%
Assumed future compensation increases 3.75% 4.00% 4.50%
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 8.00% 550% 5.25%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline

(the ultimate rate) 5.00% 550% 5.25%
Yéar that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2007 2003 2002

The Company establishes its expected return on asset assumption based on consideration of historical and
projected asset class returns. For each asset class, the expected return is calculated as the weighted average of the
historical and projected returns, as determined by an independent source. This amount is then compared to the
historical investment performance of the Trust as well as a group of peer companies for reasonableness.
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Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans.
A one-percentage-point change in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1-Percentage-Point

(In Millions) Increase  Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost $ 20 $ (1D
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $16.1 $(13.9)

The Company’s investment policy relating to pension plan assets is to maintain an asset mix consistent with the
target asset allocation and to rebalance the portfolio if the actual allocation deviates from the target by more than
stated limits. In 2002, the target asset allocation was 60 percent equity securities and 40 percent debt securities.
Equity securities were increased during 2003 until the new target allocations were achieved. The Company's
pension plan asset allocations by asset category at June 30 are as follows:

Percentage of

Target Plan Assets
Allocation ~___ atJune30,
Asset Category 2004 2004 2003 2002
Equity securities 70% 72% 65% 60%
Debt securities 30% 27% 34% 39%
Other 0% 1% 1% 1%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

The Company’s other postretirement benefit plan asset allocations by asset category at June 30, the end of the
measurement year, are as follows:

Percentage of
Target Plan Assets

Allocation __ atjune 30,
Asset Category 2004 2004 2003 2002
Equity securities 60% 58% 58% 53%
Debt securities 40% 39% 40% 40%
Other 0% 3% 2% 7%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

The Company expects to contribute $5.0 million to its pension plans and does not expect to make contributions
to its other postretirement benefit plans in fiscal 2005.

In fiscal 2005 the Company expects to record a combined $14 million noncash expense for pension and other
postretirement benefits associated with the restructuring described in Note 3. The $14 million includes
approximately $9 million related to effects of lump sum settlements and $5 million related to curtailment charges.
In addition, remeasurement of the pension plan’s liabilities and assets when the plan curtailment is recognized
during the first quarter of fiscal 2005 will result in an increase of $22.6 million in the minimum liability
recognized in other comprehensive income.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid
from the plan trusts during the following fiscal years:

Prior to Restructuring Reflecting Restructuring
(In Millions) Pension Benefits ~ Other Benefits  Pension Benefits  Other Benefits
2005 $ 29.7 $99 $ 69.9 $10.2
2006 28.1 9.9 30.7 10.4
2007 28.7 9.8 248 10.2
2008 30.6 9.6 26.8 10.0
2009 31.3 9.6 27.3 10.0
Years 2010-2014 204.6 51.8 180.7 51.9
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In ?ddition to the defined benefit pension plans, the Company sponsors 401(k) savings plans for the majority of
its employees. The plans allow employees to contribute a portion of their income in accordance with specified
gufdelines. The Company matches a percentage of the employee contribution up to certain limits. The cost of the
Company's matching contribution to the savings plans totaled $4.0 million, $3.9 million and $3.7 million in fiscal
2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

10: Tax Ma{t&#m

A,

In%come Tax Expense
Total income tax expense (benefit) as shown for the Company on the Consolidated Statements of Income is

composed of the following:

For Fiscal Years Ended
September 30,

(In|Thousands) 2004 2003 2002

Cutrent;

Federal $21,833 $32394 § 1,200

State (1,003) 1,384 2,441

Total current income taxes 20,830 33,778 3,641

Deferred: ‘

Federal 15,977 18,943 37,055

State 2,145 7,261 6,284

Total deferred income taxes 18,122 26,204 43,339

Total investment tax credits—net (1,119 (800) (659)
Nett income tax expense $37,833 $50,182  $46,321

Tofal income tax expense as shown for Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas on the Consolidated Statements of
Income is composed of the following:

Peoples Gas North Shore Gas
(In| Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Current:
Federal $17,565 $24,382 $ 9,689 $2,976 $6,225 $5,127
State 3,915 4,243 3,640 672 1,035 1,269
Total current income taxes 21,480 28,625 13,329 3,648 7,260 6,396
Deferred:
Federal : 2,721 12,941 29,795 2,655 881 1,374
State 1,199 4,933 5,316 555 621 197
Tokal deferred income taxes 3,920 17,874 35,111 3,210- 1,502 1,571
Total investment tax credits—net (1,003 (747) (608) (115) (E) (E))
Net income tax expense $ 24,397 $45752 $47.832 $6,743 $8,712 $7916

Tax Rate Reconciliation
The following is a reconciliation for the Company between the computed income tax expense (tax rate of
35| percent times book income before income tax) and the total provision for income tax expense.

Percent of Pretax Income
2004 2003 2002

Computed federal income tax expense 35.00 3500 35.00
State income taxes—net 0.50 3.48 4.30
Tax credits — (065 (334)
Other—net @381 (154 (1.75)
Nét income tax expense 31.69 3629 3421
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The following are reconciliations for Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas between the computed income tax
expense (tax rate of 35 percent times book income before income tax) and the total provision for income tax

expense.
Peoples Gas North Shore Gas
Percent of Pretax Income Percent of Pretax Income.
For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002 2004 2003 2002
Computed federal income tax expense 35.00 3500 3500 33500 3500 3500
State income taxes—net 4.59 4.78 4.74 4.38 4.73 4.68
Amortization of deferred federal taxes — — — 080 (166) (1.50)
Other—net (4.62) (3.28) (167) (0.85) (0.61) (0.19)
Net income tax expense 34.97 3650 3807 37.93 3746 3799
Deferred Income Taxes
Summarized in the table below for the Company are the temporary differences which gave rise to the net
deferred income tax liabilities (see Note 1E).
For Fiscal Years Ended
September 30,
(In Thousands) 2004 2003
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property—accelerated depreciation and other property-related items $§ 402,591 $379,541
Pension 68,015 55,273
Other 47,478 42,735
Total deferred income tax liabilities 518,084 481,549
Deferred tax assets:
Derivative Instruments (38,725) —
Alternative minimum tax —_ (12,513)
Other (71,521) (65,662)
Total deferred income tax assets (110,246) (78,175)
Net deferred income tax liabilities $ 407,838(1) $403,374(2)

(1) Includes $15.5 million of net current deferred taxes that are classified in prepayments and accounts payable on the balance sheet.
(2) Includes $4.5 million of net current deferred taxes that are classified in other current assets and accounts payable on the balance

sheet.
Surmmarized in the tables below for Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas are the temporary differences which gave
rise to the net deferred income tax liabilities (see Note 1E).

Peoples Gas North Shore Gas

(In Thousands) For Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2004 2003
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property—accelerated depreciation and other property-related

items $310,361 $301,998 $40,103 $37,662
Gas cost reconciliation —_ — 2,236 1,980
Pension 65,239 57,135 -— —
Other 42,420 34,465 1,461 1,214
Total deferred income tax liabilities 418,020 393,598 43,800 40,856
Deferred tax assets:
Group insurance - — 2,289 (1,119
Pension — — (1,839 (2,032)
Other (46,281)  (40,223) (G,151) (582T)
Total deferred income tax assets (46,281)  (40,223) (9,267  (9,578)
Net deferred income tax liabilities $371,739 $353375 §34,533 $31,278
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11: Debt C@Vénnamﬁs

North Shore Gas' indenture relating to its first mortgage bonds contains provisions and covenants restricting the
payment of cash dividends and the purchase or redemption of capital stock. At September 30, 2004, such
restrictions amounted to $6.9 million out of North Shore Gas’ total retained earnings of $80.3 million.

The Company has revolving credit facilities which primarily support its commercial paper borrowing. These credit
facilities provide that the lenders under such facilities may terminate the credit commitments to the borrowing
company and declare any outstanding amounts due and payable if the borrowing company’s debt-to-total capital
ratib exceeds 65 percent. At September 30, 2004, this ratio, as defined in the credit facilities, was 45 percent for
Peoples Energy and 52 percent for Peoples Gas.

The Company’s indenture relating to its $325.0 million notes due January 15, 2011, has a cross-default provision
relating to any other indebtedness greater than $15.0 million. The Company’s three-year revolving credit facilities
have a cross-default provision relating to any other indebtedness greater than $15.0 million. Peoples Gas’ one-year
revolving credit facilities have a cross-default provision relating to any other indebtedness greater than

$15.0 million.

The Indenture of Mortgage, dated January 2, 1926, as supplemented, securing the First and Refunding Mortgage
Bonhds issued by Peoples Gas, constitutes a direct, first-mortgage lien on substantially all property owned by
Peoples Gas. The Indenture, dated April 1, 1955, as supplemented, securing the first mortgage bonds issued by
North Shore Gas, constitutes a direct, firstmortgage lien on substantially all property owned by North Shore Gas.

12: Long-Term Debt and Short-Term Debt

A

Changes in Debt Securities

During fiscal 2004, the Company took advantage of the low interest rate environment to term up adjustable rate
debt. The following table summarizes the changes that have occurred in the composition of the Company's debt.
In general, debt classified as shortterm due to the technical tender provisions was replaced by long-term debt.

(Dollars In Millions) Issuances Retirements
Pebples Gas $ 51.0(1) Adjustable rate, Series OO due Oct. 1, 2037(2)  $ 27.0(1) Variable rate, Series EE
51.0(1) Adjustable rate, Series PP, due Oct. 1, 2037(2) 37.5(1) Variable rate, Series Il
75.0(1) Adjustable rate, Series QQ, due Nov. 1, 2038 37.5(1) Variable rate, Series JJ
, (4.875% fixed 15 years) 75.0(1) 5.75%, Series DD
Tdtal Fiscal 2004 $177.0 $177.0

(1): Tax exempt
(2) Current mode auction rate 35-day period. Fiscal 2004 weighted average interest rate of 1.11%.

Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas utilize mortgage bonds to secure tax exempt interest rates. The Illinois Finance
AL‘hthority has issued tax exempt bonds for the benefit of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas and Chicago has

is§ued tax exempt bonds for the benefit of Peoples Gas. Each issuance is secured by an equal principal amount

of Peoples Gas' or North Shore Gas’ first mortgage bonds.

[n‘: March 2003, Peoples Gas issued $50.0 million of 4.00% Series MM-1 bonds, due March 1, 2010, in a private
pl‘acement with registration rights. On October 15, 2003, Peoples Gas completed a registered exchange offer of
$50.0 million principal amount of 4.00% Series MM-2 bonds due March 1, 2010, for all of the outstanding

Series MM-1 bonds.

Ir‘i May 2003, Peoples Gas issued $75.0 million of 4.625% Series NN-1 bonds, due May 1, 2013, in a private
placement with registration rights. On October 15, 2003, Peoples Gas completed a registered exchange offer of
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$75.0 million principal amount of 4.625% Series NN-2 bonds due May 1, 2013, for all of the outstanding
Series NN-1 bonds.

In May 2003, North Shore Gas issued $40.0 million of 4.625% Series N-1 bonds, due May 1, 2013, in a private
placement with registration rights. On October 15, 2003, North Shore Gas completed a registered exchange offer
of $40.0 million principal amount of 4.625% Series N-2 bonds due May 1, 2013, for all of the outstanding

Series N-1 bonds.

Short-Term Debt
The following table presents a detail of short-term debt by type.

Fiscal 2004 Balance At Fiscal 2003 Balance At
Weighted Average  September 30, Weighted Average  September 30,
(In Thousands) ) Interest Rate % 2004 Interest Rate % 2003
Commercial Paper:
Peoples Energy 1.23 $ 24,625 1.72 $ -
Peoples Gas 1.11 31,000 1.59 55,949
North Shore Gas 1.07 — 1.45 —
Bonds:
Peoples Gas:
Adjustable Rate Series EE, due
December 1, 2023
(called 10/14/03) 1.15 — 1.56 27,000
Adjustable Rate Series GG, due
March 1, 2030 (called 3/27/03) 1.84 —_ 1.84 —
Adjustable Rate Series HH, due
March 1, 2030 (rate termed out at
4.75% as of 7/01/04) 2.10 — 1.47 50,000
Adjustable Rate Series II, due March 1,
2030 (called 11/12/03) 1.30 —_ 1.62 37,500
Adjustable Rate Series JJ, due
March 1, 2030 (called 10/14/03) 1.45 —_ 1.63 37,500
Total short-term debt—Company $ 55,625 $207,949
Company loans to Peoples Gas 1.05 $ - 1.55 $ 24,400
Company loans to North Shore Gas 1.41 $ 3,810 1.75 $ —

Short-term cash needs of Peoples Energy are met through bank loans or the issuance of shortterm debt. The
outstanding total amount of commercial paper and bank loans under the revolving credit facilities cannot at any
time exceed total bank lines of credit then in effect. At September 30, 2004 and 2003, Peoples Energy had lines of
credit totaling $225.0 million and $150.0 million, respectively, of which available credit was $200.4 million and
$150.0 million, respectively. The current agreements for the $225 million will expire March 2007. Such lines of
credit cover the projected short-term credit needs of the Company. Payment for the lines of credit is by fee. In
addition, at September 30, 2004 and 2003, the Company had approximately $7.4 million and $6.5 million,
respectively, of letters of credit outstanding for financial and performance guarantees.

Short-term cash needs of Peoples Gas are met through intercompany loans from the Company, bank loans or the
issuance of commercial paper. The outstanding total amount of commercial paper and bank loans under the
revolving credit facilities cannot at any time exceed total bank lines of credit then in efféct. At September 30,
2004, Peoples Gas had aggregate available lines of $200.0 million of which available credit was $169.0 million.
Agreements covering these lines expire in August 2005. North Shore Gas’ short-term cash needs are met through
loans from the Company which are sufficient resources to meet working capital requirements. At September 30,
2003, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas had aggregate available lines of credit totaling $167.5 million, of which
available credit was $111.6 million. Such lines of credit are believed to be adequate to support projected short-
term credit needs of Peoples Gas. The credit facilities of the Company and Peoples Gas are expected to be
renewed when they expire, although the exact amount of the renewals will be evaluated at that time and may
change from the current levels. In addition, at September 30, 2004 and 2003, Peoples Gas had approximately
$0.7 million and $4.4 million, respectively, of letters of credit outstanding for financial and performance
guarantees.
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13: Earnings Per Share

The following table summarizes average and diluted shares for computing the Company’s per-share amounts. The
dilution is attributable to stock options outstanding under the Company’s LTIC and DSOP. The diluted shares for
the Company are as follows:

For Fiscal Years Ended

September 30,
(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Average shares of common stock outstanding 37,318 36,054 35454
Effects of options : 172 142 38
Diluted shares 37,480 36,196 35492

For fiscal 2004, all outstanding options were included in the computation of diluted earnings per share. For fiscal
2003 and 2002, options to purchase 526,600 shares and 609,400 shares of common stock, respectively, were
excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the option exercise prices were greater
than the average market price of the common shares, and therefore were antidilutive.

14: Preﬁerreﬂ Stock

The Company has five million shares of Preferred Stock, no par value, authorized for issuance, of which none
were issued and outstanding at September 30, 2004.

Peoples Gas has 430,000 shares of Preferred Stock, $100 par value, authorized for issuance, of which none were
issued and outstanding at September 30, 2004. North Shore Gas has 160,000 shares of Preferred Stock, $100 par
value, authorized for issuance, of which none were issued and outstanding at September 30, 2004.

15: C@mm@uﬁ Stock

The Company has filed a universal shelf registration statement on Form S-3 for the issuance from time to time of
upf) to 1.5 million shares of common stock pursuant to a continuous equity offering in one or more negotiated
transactions or “atthe-market” offerings. Through September 30, 2004, 1,235,700 shares of common stock have
been issued through the continuous equity offering. Proceeds, net of issuance costs, totaled $47.9 million.
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In addition, the Company issues common stock through other plans such as Direct Purchase and Investment Plan
and ESPP. In early fiscal 2003, the Company began issuing new shares from open market transactions to satisfy
the requirements of the Direct Purchase and Investment Plan. Stock activity is summarized below.

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,

2004 2003 2002
(Dollars in Thousands) Shares Dollars Shares Dollars Shares Dollars
Beginning of period 36,689,968 $339,785 35459,006 $294,939 35,398,944  $292,534
Shares issued:
Employee Stock Purchase Plan 13,244 487 12,926 452 12,921 454
Long-Term Incentive
Compensation Plan—net 390,302 14,451 74,213 1,079 31,453 1,551
Shares issued through
continuous equity offerings 377,400 15,458 858,300 32,445 — —
Directors Deferred
Compensation Plan — — 6,142 187 14,488 367
Directors Stock and Option Plan 766(1) 33 — — 1,200(1) 33
Direct Purchase and Investment
Plan 262,214 10,954 279,381 10,683 — —
Total activity for the period 1,043,926 41,383 1,230,962 44,846 60,062 2,405
End of period 37,733,894 $381,168 36,689,968 $339,785 35,459,006  $294,939

(1) During 2004 Treasury Shares were reduced by 3,000 of which 766 were re-issued in accordance with the DSOP. During 2002
Treasury Shares were reduced by 1,200, of which 1,200 were re-issued in accordance with the DSOP.

Under the DSOP, as amended by the Board of Directors in December 2002, each nonemployee director of the
Company will receive, as part of his or her annual retainer beginning in May 2003, an annual award of 1,000
deferred shares of common stock of the Company. The annual award of 1,000 deferred shares replaces the annual
grant of 300 shares and 3,000 options previously provided for by the plan prior to the December 2002
amendment. Deferred shares are automatically deferred until the earliest of (i) the director’s retirement from the
Company’s Board of Directors, (ii) one year after the director ceases to be a director of the Company for any
other reason, and (iii) a change of control of the Company, and are not delivered by the Company until such
date. The director is entitled to receive amounts representing dividends from such deferred shares equal to
dividends paid with respect to a like number of shares of common stock of the Company. Each director can
make an election from time to time as to whether to receive dividends in the form of cash payments or in the
form of additional deferred shares. Deferred shares do not entitle a director to vote on any matter to be
considered by the Company's shareholders prior to the date of distribution of common stock and are generally
not transferable other than upon a director's death.

Under the Company’s 1990 Long Term Incentive Compensation Plan (1990 LTIC), the grant of an option enables
the recipient to purchase Company common stock at a purchase price equal to the fair market value of the
shares on the date the option was granted. The grant of an SAR enables the recipient to receive, for each SAR
granted, cash in an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of one share of Company common stock
on the date the SAR is exercised over the fair market value of one share on the date the SAR was granted. Before
an option or SAR may be exercised, the recipient must generally complete 12 months of continuous employment
subsequent to the grant of the option or SAR. Options and SARs may be exercised within 10 years from the date
of grant, subject to earlier termination in case of death, retirement or termination of employment for other
reasons.

On February 27, 2004, the shareholders approved a new compensation plan, the 2004 Incentive Compensation
Plan (2004 Plan). The 2004 Plan is comprised of two sub-plans: (i) the Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan
(Long-Term Plan) and (ii) the Short-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (Short-Term Plan). The adoption of the
2004 Plan effectively replaced the Company's 1990 Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (1990 LTIC) and Short-
Term Incentive Compensation Plan. Accordingly, no further awards will be made under the 1990 LTIC. The 2004
Plan provides for the award of restricted stock (RSAs), restricted stock units (RSUs) and performance shares to
key management employees; it does not provide for the award of stock options or SARs. Restricted stock are
shares of the Company's common stock awarded to eligible employees and are subject to forfeiture if the
conditions to vesting that are set forth in the related award agreement are not met. Vesting of restricted stock will
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be based on the continued service of the recipient. RSAs granted to date under the 1990 LTIC vest in equal
annual increments over a five-year period from the date of grant and are subject to forfeiture if the recipient fails
to remain employed, other than by reason of death, disability or retirement, until the applicable vesting date.
Additionally, in the event of a change in control (as defined in the provisions of the 2004 Plan), any grants of
restricted stock under the Long-Term Plan will become immediately fully vested.

An RSU is a contingent right to receive a share of common stock of the Company that is subject to forfeiture if
the: conditions to vesting that are set forth in the related award agreement are not met. Vesting may be based on
the continued service of the recipient, upon the achievement of one or more performance goals established by
the Committee, or upon a combination of continued service by the recipient and the achievement of one or
more performance goals. Additionally, in the event of a change in control, any grants of RSUs under the Long-
Term Plan will become immediately fully vested. The performance goals will be based on one or more
performance criteria set forth in the 2004 Plan.

The Long-Term Plan provides for 100 percent vesting of a recipient’s RSUs if the recipient terminates employment
by reason of death or disability. If the recipient terminates employment by reason of retirement the Long-Term
Plan provides for (i} 100 percent vesting of a recipient’s RSUs if vesting is based solely on continued service, and
(i} as provided in recipient's award agreement in the case of RSUs with vesting based solely or in part on the
achievement of one or more performance goals. If the employment of an RSUs recipient terminates other than by
reason of death, disability, or retirement, the recipient forfeits all rights to any RSUs that remain:unvested at the
time of such termination.

RSUs will be settled by the delivery to the recipient shares of common stock equal to the number of the
recipient’s RSUs that are vested as of the date of the recipient’s termination of employment.

A performance share is a contingent right to receive a share of common stock of the Company in the future,
pujisuant to the terms of a grant made under the Long-Term Plan and the related award agreement. One or more
performance goals and a performance cycle (period) of not less than cone year is established for any grant of
performance shares. The performance goals are based on one or more performance criteria set forth in the 2004
Plan’s provisions. At the expiration of the performance cycle, the Committee will determine and certify the extent
to'which the performance goals were achieved. The Committee will then determine the number of performance
shares to which a recipient of performance shares under the grant is entitled, based upon the number of
pe;rformance shares originally granted to the recipient and the level of performance achieved. Performance shares
will be settled by the delivery of shares of common stock of the Company as soon as practicable after the close

of the performance cycle.

If a performance share recipient's employment with the Company terminates other than by reason of death,
disability, or retirement prior to the last day of a performance cycle, the recipient will forfeit the performance
shiares granted with respect to such performance cycle. If a performance share recipient’s employment with the
Company terminates by reason of death or disability prior to the last day of a performance cycle, the
performance goals for the recipient’s performance shares will be deemed to have been achieved at target levels,
arid the recipient will be entitled to a pro rata distribution of shares of common stock in settlement of the
performance shares. If a performance share recipient’s employment with the Company terminates by reason of
refirement prior to the last day of a performance cycle, the recipient will be entitled to a pro rata distribution of
shares of common stock in settlement of the performance shares, based upon the performance goals achieved.

Under the 2004 Plan, a performance goal will be based on one or more of the following criteria: total shareholder
return; return on invested capital, equity or assets; operating profit; earnings per share; sales or revenues;
operating expenses; common stock price appreciation; cash flow; increases in economic value of a subsidiary,
division, business unit, or asset or group of assets of the Company or any subsidiary, division, or business unit;
pﬁetax income or aftertax income; or reductions in expenses, which reductions may be expressed in terms of
absolute numbers and/or as a percentage decrease. The performance goals may be based on the performance of
the Company generally or relative to peer company performance and may be based on a comparison of actual
performance during a performance period against budget for such period.

The Company offers employees periodic opportunities to purchase shares of its common stock at a discount from
the then current market price under its ESPP. As of September 30, 2004, the Company may sell up to
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886,157 shares of common stock to its employees under the ESPP. Under the terms of this plan, all employees are
eligible to purchase shares at 90 percent of the stock’s market price at the date of purchase.

The following table presents the weighted average option and SARs price and the non-qualified stock options,
SARs, and RSAs activity related to the Company’s LTIC, 2004 Plan and DSOP plans. No RSUs were granted in
fiscal 2004. At September 30, 2004, no shares issuable under RSUs were outstanding or determinable and no
shares issuable under performance shares were determinable. The options and SARs had a weighted average
remaining life of seven years and six years, respectively. For options outstanding, prices ranged from $31.34 to
$41.16. At September 30, 2004, there were no options or SARs available for future grants due to the adoption of
the 2004 Plan as described above. Under the 2004 Plan described above, there were 657,275 shares available for
future grants of RSAs, RSUs and performance shares of which no more than 350,000 shares may be used for RSAs
or RSUs that provide for vesting solely based upon continued service, Under the DSOP, there were no options or
share awards available for future grants due to the amendment of the DSOP as explained above. However, there
were 105,393 of deferred shares available for future grants.

Weighted Weighted
Average  Non-Qualified Average Performance
Option Price  Stock Options  SAR Price SARs RSAs Shares
Outstanding at September 30, 2001 $ 34.13 458,550  § 33.99 409,550 92,505 —
Granted 40.90 550,500 41.16 27,900 50,300 —
Exercised 3347 (42,900) 33.15 (52,2000  (63,595) —
Forfeited 41,16 (7,600) — — — —
Outstanding at September 30, 2002 37.99 958,550 34.63 385,250 79,210 —
Granted 34.06 426,900 34.03 25,000 46,800 —
Exercised 33.67 (238,950) 33.09 (210,750) (30,235 —
Forfeited 38.48 (29,500) — — (1,300) —
Outstanding at September 30, 2003 37.40 1,117,000 36.17 199,500 94,475 —
Granted —_ —_ — — 48,350 46,000
Exercised 35.54 (367,900) 35.22 (G180 (25,850) —
Forfeited 38.43 3,100) — — 9,060) 3,275)
Outstanding at September 30, 2004 38.31 740,000 36.98 107,700 107,915 42,725
Non-Qualified
Weighted Average  Stock Options
Option/SAR Price and SARs
Exercisable at September 30, 2001 $ 36.08 318,300
Exercisable at September 30, 2002 $ 34.16 773,000
Exercisable at September 30, 2003 $ 38.66 902,200
Exercisable at September 30, 2004 $ 38.14 847,700

16: Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Quarterly financial data does not always reveal the trend of the Company’s business operations due to
nonrecurring items and seasonal weather patterns which affect earnings, and related components of net revenues
and operating income.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, the Company recorded a restructuring charge of $17.0 million, a portion of
which related to Peoples Gas ($9.7 million) and North Shore Gas (3$0.9 million), as described in Note 3.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, the Company also recorded adjustments to operating income of $6.9 million
($4.2 million or $0.11 per diluted share after taxes). These adjustments were identified as part of the year-end
financial reporting and control processes. Operating income of Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas reflect fourth
quarter adjustments of $5.8 million ($3.5 million after taxes) and $1.1 million ($0.7 million after taxes),
respectively. These adjustments on an after tax basis include amounts related to prior years totaling $3.0 million
(net of taxes of $2.0 million), $2.6 million (net of taxes of $1.7 million) and $0.4 million (net of taxes of

$0.3 million) for the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas, respectively.
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The adjustments were identified as a result of reconciliations between the detailed customer billing records and
the general ledger accounting systems of the Company’s two Gas Distribution utilities, Peoples Gas and North
Shore Gas. These adjustments were made to bring the utilities’ accounting records into agreement with the
customer records. Differences between the two systems occurred over the past five years primarily due to certain
routine billing adjustments made to detailed customer account records which were not correctly reflected in the
utilities’ accounting system and resulting financial statements.

The Company believes that the effects of these differences are not material to the results of operations and the
financial condition of Peoples Energy, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas for each of the affected years or to the
trend of earnings for each company.

Quarterly financial data for the Company was as follows:

First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
2004
Operating revenue  $ 604,884 § 927,021 $ 401,137 $ 327,157 § 2,260,199
Operating income ‘
i(loss) 60,152 94,941 17,084 (7,826) 164,351
Net income (loss) 31,351 54,504 5,623 (10,314 81,564
Basic EPS:
Net income ‘
(loss) 0.85 1.47 0.15 ©.27) 2.19
Diluted EPS:
Net income
(loss) 0.85 1.46 0.15 ©.27 2.18
Dividends declared 0.53 0.54 0.54 0.54 2.15
Common stock
prices (high-low) $42.72-838.82 $46.03-841.37 $45.19-838.91 $43.86-$38.50 $ 46.03-$38.50
2003
Operating revenue ~ $ 549,111 § 903,833 $ 398,147 $ 287,302 % 2,138,394
Operating income 60,318 114,529 24,421 10,246 209,514
Net income 31,001 63,481 8,013 1,439 103,934
Basic EPS:
“Net income 0.87 1.78 0.22 0.04 2.88
Diluted EPS:
i Net income 0.87 1.77 0.22 0.04: 2.87
Dividends declared 0.52 0.53 0.53 0.53 211

Cqmmon stock
prices (high-low)

$ 38.99-$31.06

$ _40.35-$34.93

$ 45.25-$35.16

$ 44.30-$39.53

$ 4525-$31.06

uarterly earnings-pershare amounts are based on the weighted average common shares outstanding for each
qu?rter and, therefore, the sum of each quarter may not equal the amount computed for the total year.

Quarterly financial data for Peoples Gas was as follows:

First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
. Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
2004
Operating revenue $375,637 $572,272 $202,279 $129,187 $1,279,375
Op}erating income (loss) 42,498 65,367 6,002 (26,059) 87,808
Net income (loss) 23,188 37,873 2,453 (18,138) 45,376
2003
Operating revenue $ 352,037 $ 578,774 $ 228429 § 132428 $ 1,291,669
Op}erating income (loss) 48,619 87,116 15,734 (6,675) 144,795
Net income (loss) 26,585 51,406 6,553 (4,962) 79,582
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Quarterly financial data for North Shore Gas was as follows:

First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
2004
Operating revenue $63,863 $101,284 $33,678 $23,886 $2227i1
Operating income (loss) 8,001 12,690 2,177 (1,536) 21,332
Net income (loss) 4,451 7,360 921 {1,656) 11,076
2003 .
Operating revenue $ 65468 $ 102,745 $ 40313 $ 23478 $ 232,005
Operating income (loss) 8,883 15,539 2,589 (100) 26,911
Net income (loss) 4,760 9,241 859 314) 14,545

17: Supplemental Oil and Gas Disclosures (Unaudited)

A. Results of Operations for Exploration and Production Activities
The following table summarizes revenue and direct cost information relating to the Company’s oil and gas
exploration and production activities. The Company has no long-term agreements to purchase oil or gas
production from foreign governments or authorities.

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2602
Oil and gas production revenues(1) $123,777 $106,359  $65,710
Operating costs:
DD&A and impairments 47,078 41,700 27,166
Lease operating expenses 13,326 10,820 7,675
Exploration expense 5,479 3,269 981
Production taxes . 9,565 9472 3,078
Income tax 17,229 14,547 5,788

92,677 79,808 44,688

Results of operations for producing activities (excluding corporate

overhead, general and administrative costs and financing costs) 31,100 $ 26,551 $21,022

$
Lease operating expense per Mcfe $§ 048 $ 042 $ 040
Production taxes per Mcfe $§ 0834 § 037 $ 016
Amortization rate per Mcfe(2) $§ 169 $ 162 $ 140

(1) Includes hedge losses of $25.8 million and $25.2 miliion for fiscal 2004 and 2003, respectively, and hedge gains of $3.9 mitlion for
fiscal 2002.
(2) Amartization rate per Mcfe reflects only DD&A of capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties.

B. Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Property Acquisition, Exploration and Development
Activities
The following table summarizes capitalized costs incurred in oil and gas producing activities.

For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
Acquisition of proved properties $ 32,288 $37,587  $10,291
Acquisition of unproved properties 10,700 6,758 —
Exploration 6,439 4,096 1,725
Development 52,615 49,633 30,471
Equity investments — — 2,689
Total $102,042 $98,074  $45,176
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C. Capitalized Costs Relating to Oil and Gas Producing Activities
The following table summarizes capitalized costs and associated accumulated DD&A, including impairments,
relating to the Company’s oil and gas production, exploration and development activities.

For Fiscal Years Ended

September 30,
1‘ (In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002
I Proved properties $ 471,008 $ 376,189  $284,991
i Unproved properties 15,582 13,596 9,578
; Total proved and unproved properties 486,590 389,785 294,569
'Accumulated DD&A and impairments (168,482) (121404)  (79,658)
‘,‘Net capitalized costs $ 318,108 $ 268381 $214911

D. Costs Not Being Amortized
[Following is a summary of costs excluded from the depletion base at September 30, 2004, by. year incurred. Other
than as noted below, the Company is unable to predict either the timing of the inclusion of these costs and the
related natural gas and oil reserves in its depletion computation or their potential future impact on depletion

rates.

For Fiscal Years Ended
' September 30,
1(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002  Prior Years Total
Property acquisition costs ' $10,440 $2,965 $— $2,177  $15,582
Exploration and development — — — — —
Total $ 10,440  $2,965 $— $2,177  $15582

The Company will include $1.9 million of these costs in its fiscal 2005 depletion rate computation.

E. Reserve Quantity Information ‘
The Company's proved oil and gas reserve quantities are based on estimates prepared by third-party independent
engineering consulting firms in conjunction with the Company’s engineers, geologists and geophysicists in
accordance with guidelines established by the SEC. The Company's estimates of proved reserve quantities of its
properties are prepared by Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc., Miller and Lents, Ltd. and Prator Bett, L.L.C.
E;ach year, Peoples Energy Production files estimates of oil and gas reserves with the U.S. Department of Energy
on Form EIA-23. These estimates are consistent with the reserve data reported in this Note 17, with the exception
tt‘nat Form EIA-23 includes only gross reserves from properties operated by the Company.
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Estimated quantities of proved oil and natural gas reserves and changes in net quantities of proved developed
and undeveloped oil and natural gas reserves were as follows:

Gas

Oil  Equivalent

(In Thousands) Gas MMcf MBbls MMcfe
Ending Reserves—September 30, 2001 116,210 2,052 128,523
Extensions, discoveries and other additions 13,276 290 15,017
Production (16,842) @1 (19,343)
Purchases. of reserves in place 12,629 196 13,804
Revisions of previous estimates (3,409 20 (3,529)
Sales of reserves on place —_ — —
Ending Reserves—September 30, 2002 121,869 2,101 134,477
Extensions, discoveries and other additions 29,412 595 32,984
Production ) (22,878) (487)  (25,798)
Purchases of reserves in place 38,644 243 40,102
Revisions of previous estimates 54 6)) (308)
Sales of reserves on place — — —
Ending Reserves—September 30, 2003 167,101 2,393 181,457
Extensions, discoveries and other additions 14,952 218 16,260
Production (24,515) (G56) (27,853)
Purchases of reserves in place 22,170 393 24,526
Revisions of previous estimates (5,663) 121 “,93D)
Sales of reserves on place — —— —
Ending Reserves—September 30, 2004 . 174,045 2,569 189,459

Proved Developed Reserves .

End of year—September 30, 2002 90,548 1,412 99,020
End of year—September 30, 2003 127,476 1,800 138,276
End of year—September 30, 2004 135,088 2,059 147,442

Oil and natural gas reserves cannot be measured exactly. Estimates of oil and natural gas reserves require
extensive judgments of geologic and reservoir engineering data and are generally less precise than other estimates
made in connection with financial disclosures.

Proved reserves are those quantities which, upon analysis of geological and engineering data, appear with
reasonable certainty to be recoverable in the future from known oil and natural gas reservoirs under existing
economic and operating conditions. Proved developed reserves are those reserves which can be expected to be
recovered through existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods. Proved undeveloped reserves
are those reserves which are expected to be recovered from new wells on undrilled acreage or from existing wells
where a relatively major expenditure is required.

Assigning monetary values to such estimates, which require extensive judgment, does not reduce the subjectivity
and changing nature of such reserve estimates. The uncertainties inherent in the disclosure of oil and gas reserves
are compounded by applying additional estimates of the rates and timing of production and the costs that will be
incurred in developing and producing the reserves. The information set forth herein is therefore subjective and,
since judgments are involved, may not be comparable to estimates submitted by other oil and natural gas
producers. In addition, since prices and costs do not remain static and no price or cost escalations or de-
escalations have been considered, the results are not necessarily indicative of the estimated fair market value of
estimated proved reserves nor of estimated future cash flows.

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows and Changes Therein
Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves

Future cash inflows are based on year-end cash prices for oil and gas and do not include the effects of hedges.
Operating costs, production and ad valorem taxes and future development costs are based on current costs with
no escalation.

The following table summarizes unaudited information concerning future net cash flows for oil and gas reserves,
net of income tax expense. Income tax expense has been computed using expected future tax rates and giving
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effects to tax deductions and credits available, under current laws, and which relate to oil and gas producing
activities. This information does not purport to present the fair market value of the Company’s oil and gas assets,
butidoes present a standardized measure of value disclosure concerning possible future net cash flows that would
result under the assumptions used.

‘ For Fiscal Years Ended September 30,
(In Thousands) 2004 2003 2002

Futlire cash flows $1,168,106 $829,863  $486,093
Futl(lre production and development costs 346,920 243,166 128,923
Futire income tax expense 292,388 208,077 122,289
Future net cash flows 529,798 378,620 234,881
Ten| percent annual discount for estimated timing of cash flows 207,299 141,166 86,283
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows relating to

proved oil and natural gas reserves $ 322,499 $237454 $148,598

The future net cash flows before income taxes for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002 are $822.2 million, $586.7 million
and $357.2 million, respectively, and after discounting at 10 percent are $502.4 million, $369.2 million and
$227.9 million, respectively.

In the foregoing determination of future cash inflows, sales revenues for gas and oil were based on cash prices at
yearend. Future costs of developing and producing the proved gas and oil reserves reported at the end of each
year shown were based on costs determined at each such year-end, assuming the continuation of existing
economic conditions. Future income taxes were computed by applying the appropriate year-end' or future
statutory tax rate to future pretax net cash flows, less the tax basis of the properties involved, and giving effect to
tax Ideductions and permanent differences. Estimates of future liabilities and receivables applicable to oil and gas
commodity hedges are not reflected in future cash flows from proved reserves as of the date of the reserve report.
A simmary of the changes in the standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows applicable to proved
oil, Inatural gas liquids and gas reserves follows.

For Fiscal Years Ended
September 30,

(In Thousands) 2004 2003
Beginning of year $§ 237,454 $ 148598
Revisions of previous estimates

Changes in prices and costs 121,398 83,920

Changes in quantities (21,33D) (719)
Additions to proved reserves resulting from extensions, discoveries and improved

tecovery, less related costs 41,431 61,271
Purchases of reserves in place 63,122 74,404
Previously estimated development costs incurred during the period 28,136 15,549
Changes in estimated future development costs (10,759) (4,118)
Accretion of discount 36,924 22,790
Salés of oil and gas, net of production costs (126,683) (111,288)
Neti change in income taxes (48,168) (52,485)
Timing and other 975 (468)
Net change 85,045 88,856
End of year $ 322,499 $ 237,454

ITEM 9

Cﬂﬁamg% in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting amd
Financial Disclosure

None.
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ITEM A

Controls and Procedures

In accordance with Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15, the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of management, including Thomas M.
Patrick, our principal executive officer, and Thomas A. Nardi, our principal financial officer, of the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report.

In connection with that evaluation and the audit of the Company’s consolidated financial statements for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2004, we reported to our audit committee and our independent auditors a material
weakness in our internal controls that existed during 2004 and prior periods. The weakness related to ineffective
account reconciliations between the detailed customer billing records and the general ledger accounting systems
of the Company's two Gas Distribution utilities, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas. Differences between the two
systems occurred over the past five years primarily due to certain routine billing adjustments made to detailed
customer account records which were not correctly reflected in Peoples Gas' and North Shore Gas’ accounting
system and resulting financial statements. (See Note 16 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

The Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas have devoted significant resources and have initiated corrective
actions to address these deficiencies in internal controls. Corrective actions the companies have begun
implementing include a more comprehensive monthly account reconciliation between the customer and financial
systems, monthly review of all activity not automatically interfaced between the systems and improved controls
for reporting adjustments to customers’ accounts. Other improvements to be implemented over the next few
months include additional automation of manual processes, increased review of billing adjustments, and
enhanced training of personnel involved in the various processes. On an ongoing basis, the Company will
continue to evaluate the effectiveness of the strengthened internal controls, procedures and practices, taking
corrective action as appropriate.

After remediation of the deficiencies in internal controls as described above, our chief executive officer and chief
financial officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective for the reporting period
ended September 30, 2004, to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in our
reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms.

Other than as described above, there has been no change in our internal controls over financial reporting that
occurred during the three months ended September 30, 2004 and through the date of filing the Company’s
Form 10-K with the SEC that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
controls over financial reporting.
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ITEM 9B

Part III

@ﬂijhexr Informatiom

None

ITEM 10

Directors and Executive Qfficers of the Company

Information relating to the directors of the Company is set forth under the caption “Information Concerning
Nominees for Election as Directors” of the Company’s proxy statement, to be filed with the SEC on or about
January 7, 2005, and to be distributed in connection with the Company’s annual meeting of shareholders to be
held on February 25, 2005. Such information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information relating to the Board of Directors determinations concerning whether a member of the Audit
Conﬁmittee of the Board is a “financial expert” as that term is defined under Item 401(h) of Regulation SK is set
forth under the caption “Committees of the Board of Directors” of the Company's above-mentioned proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC on or about January 7, 2005, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Information relating to the executive officers of the Company is set forth in Part | of this report under the caption
“Executive Officers of the Company.”

The Company has disclosed its code of ethics on its Web site at www.PeoplesEnergy.com.

ITEM 11

Executive Compensation

Information relating to executive compensation for the Company is set forth under the captions “Executive
Comipensation” and “Report on Executive Compensation” of the Company's proxy statement to be filed with the
SEC:on or about January 7, 2005, in connection with the Company’s annual meeting of shareholders to be held
on February 25, 2005. Such information is incorporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 12

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management amd
Related Stockholder Matters

Information for the Company relating to this item is set forth under the caption “Share Ownership of Director
Nominees and Executive Officers” of the Company’s proxy statement, to be filed with the SEC on or about
January 7, 2005, and to be distributed in connection with the Company's annual meeting of shareholders to be
held on February 25, 2005. Such information is incorporated herein by reference.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

G ®) ©
Number of Securities
Remaining Available for Future

Number of Securities to be Weighted Average Issuance under Equity
Issued Upon Exercise of Exercise Price of Compensation Plans (Excluding
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, Securities Reflected in
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights Column A)
Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holders 747,755(1)(2) $ 3845 781,245(3)
Equity compensation
plans not approved by
security holders(4) 84,707(4) $ 36.89 105,393
Total 832,462 — 886,638

(1) Excludes 107,700 SARs outstanding and exercisable under the Company’s LTIC Plan. The grant of an SAR enables the recipient to
receive, for each SAR granted, cash in an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of one share of Company common
stock on the date the SAR is exercised over the fair market value of one share on the date the SAR was granted. No security is
issued upon the exercise of a SAR.

(2) Includes 73,755 shares equivalent held for the account of participants in the Company’s DDC Plan.

(3) Includes 700,000 shares remaining available for issuance under the Company’s 2004 Incentive Compensation Plan for awards of
performance shares, restricted stock and RSUs, of which no more than 350,000 shares may be used for awards of restricted stock
or RSUs that vest solely upon continued service. Includes 81,245 share equivalents remaining available for future issuance under
the DDC Plan.

(4) Includes 18,707 deferred shares held for the account of participants in the Company’s DSOP.

ITEM I3

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Information relating to certain relationships and related transactions with certain officers of the Company is set
forth under the caption “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” of the Company’s proxy statement, to be
filed with the SEC on or about January 7, 2005, and to be distributed in connection with the Company’s annual
meeting of shareholders to be held on February 25, 2005. Such information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14

Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item is included under the caption “Independent Public Accountants” of the
Company’s proxy statement to be filed with the SEC on or about January 7, 2005, and to be distributed in
connection with the Company’s annual meeting of shareholders to be held on February 25, 2005. Such
information is incorporated herein by reference.
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Part IV

ITEM 15  Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a), 1. Financial Statements:
~ See Part 1], Item 8

2. Financial Statement Schedules:
Schedule Number

Il Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

3. Exhibits:
See Exhibit Index
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Schedule II

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS gn Thousands)

Peoples Energy Corporation and Subsidiary Companies

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions Deductions
Charges for the
purpose for which the
Balance at beginning Charged to reserves or deferred Balance at end
Description of period costs and expenses credits were created of period
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $33,124 $37,274 $41,260 $29,138
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $34,669 $43,961 $45,506 $33,124
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $46,644 $45,980 $57,955 $34,669
The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company and Subsidiary Companies
Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions Deductions
Charges for the
purpose for which the
Balance at beginning Charged to reserves or deferred Balance at end
Description of period costs and expenses credits were created of period
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet): :
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $29,207 $35,306 $37,977 $26,536
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $31,569 $40,843 $43,205 $29,207
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $44.128 $41,569 $54,128 $31,569
North Shore Gas Company and Subsidiary Companies
Column A Column B Coturnn C Column D Column E
Additions Deductions
Charges for the
purpose for which the
Balance at beginning Charged to reserves or deferred Balance at end
Description of period costs and expenses credits were created of period
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2004
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $1,012 $1,177 $1,246 § 943
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2003
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncoliectible accounts $ 493 $1,653 $1,134 $1,012
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2002
RESERVES
(deducted from assets in balance sheet):
Reserve for uncollectible accounts $1,341 $1,176 $2,024 § 493
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PEOPLES ENERGY CORPORATION

By: /s/ THOMAS M. PATRICK

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: December 14, 2004

Pursuant to the requiréments of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on Behaif of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on December 14, 2004,

/s/: THOMAS M. PATRICK Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Thorhas M. Patrick (Principal Executive Officer)
fs/ THOMAS A. NARDI Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Thomas A. Nardi (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ LINle M. KALLAS Vice President and Controller
Linda M. Kallas (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/  JAMES R. BORIS Directar

James R. Boris

/s/ _WILLIAM J. BRODSKY Director
Wiltiam J. Brodsky

/s/ PASTORA SAN JUAN CAFFERTY Director
Pastora San Juan Cafferty

/s/ JOMN W. HIGGINS Director
John W. Higgins

Js/ DIPAK C. JAIN " Director

Dipak C. Jain
/s/ MICHAEL E. LAVIN Director
Michael E. Lavin
/s/ HOMER J. LIVINGSTON, JR. Director

Homer J. Livingston, Jr.

/s/ RICHARD P, TOFT Director
RRichard P. Toft

/s/  ARTHUR R. VELASQUEZ Director
Arthur R. Velasquez
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

THE PEOPLES GAS LIGHT AND COKE COMPANY

By: /s/{ THOMAS M. PATRICK

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Date: December 14, 2004

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on December 14, 2004,

/s/ THOMAS M. PATRICK Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Thomas M. Patrick (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ THOMAS A. NARDI Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Director
Thomas A. Nardi (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ LINDA M. KALLAS Vice President and Controller
Linda M. Kallas (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ DESIREE G. ROGERS Director

Desiree G. Rogers

fs/ WILLIAM E. MORROW Director
William E. Morrow
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requiréments of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

NORTH SHORE GAS COMPANY

By: /s/ THOMAS M. PATRICK

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Date: December 14, 2004

Pursuant to the requiréments of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on December 14, 2004.

/s/ THOMAS M. PATRICK Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Thomas M. Patrick (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ THOMAS A. NARDI Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Director
Thomas A. Nardi (Principal Financial Officer)
/s/ LINDA M. KALLAS Vice President and Controller
Linda M. Kallas (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/ DESIREE G. ROGERS Director

Desiree G. Rogers

/s{ WILLIAM E. MORROW Director
William E. Morrow
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Exhibit Index

Peoples Energy Corporation and Subsidiary Companies

(a) The exhibits listed below are filed herewith and made a part hereof:

Exhibit
Number Description of Document

3(@) Amendment to the By-Laws of Peoples Gas, dated August 10, 2004.
3(b) By-Laws of Peoples Gas, as amended August 10, 2004.

3(c) Amendment to the By-Laws of North Shore Gas, dated August 10, 2004.
3(d) By-Laws of North Shore Gas, as amended August 10, 2004.

10(a) Credit Agreement dated as of August 4, 2004, by and among Peoples Gas, the financial institutions
party thereto, and ABN AMRO Bank, N.V., as agent.

10(b) Form of performance share award under the Company’s 2004 Incentive Compensation Plan.

10(c) Form of annual incentive compensation opportunity letter and Guidelines under the Company's 2004
Incentive Compensation Plan.

10(d) Severance Agreement between the Company and Thomas M. Patrick dated as of June 2, 2004.
10(e) Severance Agreement between the Company and Steven W. Nance dated as of June 2, 2004.
10(H Severance Agreement between the Company and William E. Morrow dated as of June 2, 2004.
10(g) Severance Agreement between the Company and Thomas A. Nardi dated as of June 2, 2004.

10(h) Confidentiality and Employment Agreement between the Company and Thomas A. Nardi dated May 22,
2002.

10(1) Severance Agreement between the Company and Desiree G. Rogers dated as of June 2, 2004.

10(3) Severance Agreement between the Company and Donald M. Field dated as of August 20, 2004.

12 Statement re: Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed charges for the Company, Peoples Gas and
North Shore Gas.
21 Subsidiaries of the Company.

23(a) Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP to incorporate by reference in Registration Statement File
Nos. 2-82760, 33-6369, 333-17701, 333-84594, 333-70702, and 333-62070.

23(b) Consent of Netherland, Sewell and Associates, Inc. to incorporate by reference in Registration
Statement File Nos. 2-82760, 33-6369, 333-17701, 333-84594, 333-70702, and 333-62070.

23(c) Consent of Miller and Lents, Ltd. to incorporate by reference in Registration Statement File
Nos. 2-82760, 33-6369, 333-17701, 333-84594, 333-70702, and 333-62070.

23(d) Prator Bett, L.L.C. consent to incorporate by reference in Registration Statement File Nos. 2-82760,
33-6369, 333-17701, 333-84594, 333-70702, and 333-62070.

31(a) Certification of Thomas M. Patrick on behalf of the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
pursuant to 17 CFR 240.13a-14(a) or 17 CFR 240.15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31(b) Certification of Thomas A. Nardi on behalf of the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas pursuant
to 17 CFR 240.13a-14(a) or 17 CFR 240.15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.

32(a) Certification of Thomas M. Patrick on behalf of the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.
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Exhibit

Nurhber Description of Document

32(b) Certification of Thomas A. Nardi on behalf of the Company, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

99 Form 11K for the Employee Stock Purchase Plan of the Company for the fiscal year ended

September 30, 2004.

Exhibits listed below have been filed heretofore with the SEC pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and/or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and are incorporated herein by reference. The file
number and exhibit number of each such exhibit are stated in the description of such exhibits.

Exhibit
Number Description of Document
3(e) Articles of Incorporation of the Company, as amended on March 3, 1995 (The Company—Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1995, Exhibit 3(b)); Articles of Incorporation of Peoples Gas, as
amended on April 24, 1995 (Peoples Gas—Form 10-K for fiscal year 1995, Exhibit 3(b)); Articles of
Incorporation of North Shore Gas, as amended on April 24, 1995 (North Shore Gas—Form 10-K for
fiscal year 1995, Exhibit 3(b)).
3 By-Laws of the Company, as amended February 26, 2004 (The Company—Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2004, Exhibit 3(b)).
4(a) Indenture dated as of January 18, 2001, from the Company to Bank One Trust Company National
Association (The Company—rForm 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001, Exhibit 4(a)).
4(b) The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company First and Refunding Mortgage, dated January 2, 1926, from

Chicago By-Product Coke Company to lllinois Merchants Trust Company, Trustee, assumed by The
Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company (Peoples Gas) by Indenture dated March 1, 1928 (Peoples Gas—
May 17, 1935, Exhibit B-6a, Exhibit B-6b A-2 File No. 2-2151, 1936); Supplemental Indenture dated as of
May 20, 1936, (Peoples Gas—Form 8K for the year 1936, Exhibit B-6f); Supplemental Indenture dated
as of March 10, 1950 (Peoples Gas—Form &K for the month of March 1950, Exhibit B-6i); Supplemental
Indenture dated as of June 1, 1951 (Peoples Gas—File No. 2-8989, Post-Effective, Exhibit 7-4(b));
Supplemental Indenture dated as of August 15, 1967 (Peoples Gas—File No. 2-26983, Post-Effective,
Exhibit 24); Supplemental indenture dated as of September 15, 1970 (Peoples Gas—File No. 2-38168,
Post-Effective Exhibit 2-2); Supplemental Indenture dated June 1, 1995 (Peoples Gas—Form 10-K for
fiscal year ended September 30, 1995); Supplemental Indenture, First and Refunding Mortgage Multi-
Modal Bonds, Series HH of Peoples Gas, effective March 1, 2000 (Peoples Gas—Form 10-K for fiscal
year ended September 30, 2000, Exhibit 4(b)); Supplemental Indenture dated as of February 1, 2003,
First and Refunding Mortgage 5% Bonds, Series KK (The Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(a)); Supplemental [ndenture dated as of February 1, 2003,
First and Refunding Mortgage Multi-Modal Bonds, Series LL (The Company and Peoples Gas—

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(b)); Supplemental indenture dated as of
February 15, 2003, First and Refunding Mortgage 4.00% Bonds, Series MM-1 and Series MM-2 (The
Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(c));
Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 15, 2003, First and Refunding Mortgage 4.625% Bonds,

Series NN-1 and Series NN-2 (The Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

March 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(e)); Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 1, 2003, First and Refunding
Mortgage Bonds, Series OO (The Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
December 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(a)); Peoples Gas Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 1, 2003,
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, Series PP (The Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended December 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(b)); Peoples Gas Supplemental Indenture dated as of
November 1, 2003, First and Refunding Mortgage Multi-Modal Bonds, Series QQ (The Company and
Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(c)); Loan Agreement
between Peoples Gas and lllinois Development Finance Authority dated October 1, 2003, Gas Supply
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2003C (The Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended December 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(d)); Loan Agreement between Peoples Gas and Illinois
Development Finance Authority dated October 1, 2003, Gas Supply Refunding Revenue Bonds,

Series 2003D (The Company and Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2003,
Exhibit 4(e)); Loan Agreement between Peoples Gas and Illinois Development Finance Authority dated
November 1, 2003, Gas Supply Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2003E (The Company and Peoples
Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(f)).
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Exhibit
Number

Description of Document

4(©)

10(k)

10(1)
10(m)
10(n)
10(0)

10(p)

10(q)
10(n)
10(s)
10()

10(u)

10(v)

North Shore Gas Company (North Shore) Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1955, from North Shore to
Continental Bank, National Association, as Trustee; Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
December 20, 1963 (North Shore—File No. 2-35965, Exhibit 4-1); Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated
as of May 1, 1964 (North Shore—File No. 2-35965, Exhibit 4-1); Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as
of February 1, 1970 (North Shore—File No. 2-35965, Exhibit 4-2); Ninth Supplemental Indenture dated
as of December 1, 1987 (North Shore—Form 10K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1987,
Exhibit 4); Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture dated December 1, 1998 (North Shore Gas—Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 1999, Exhibit 4); Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of

April 15, 2003, First Mortgage 4.625% Bonds, Series N-1 and Series N-2 (The Company and North Shore
Gas—rForm 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003, Exhibit 4(g)).

Lease dated October 20, 1993, between Prudential Plaza Associates, as Landlord, and Peoples Gas, as
Tenant (Peoples Gas—Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended December 31, 1993, Exhibit 10);
Peoples Gas fourth Amendment to Lease (for headquarters office space) between SIP North Stetson
Venture, LLC and Peoples Gas dated August 13, 2003 (Peoples Gas—Form 10K for fiscal year ended
September 30, 2003, Exhibit 10(h)).

Service Guaranty Agreement dated December 16, 1992, by the Company and Trigen Energy Corporation
(The Company—Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended December 31, 1993, Exhibit 10).

Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended, dated August 6, 1997 (The Company—Form 10K for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 1997, Exhibit 3(d)).

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, amended as of December 4, 2002 (The Company—Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended December 31, 2002, Exhibit 10(c)).

Directors Stock and Option Plan as amended December 4, 2002 (The Company—Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended December 31, 2002, Exhibit 10(g)).

Amended and Restated Trust under the Company’s Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, Directors
Stock and Option Plan, Executive Deferred Compensation Plan and Supplemental Retirement Benefit
Plan, dated as of August 13, 2003 (The Company—Form 10K for fiscal year ended September 30, 2003,
Exhibit 10(a)).

Directors Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended, dated April 7, 2004 (The Company—Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 2004, Exhibit 10(a)).

The Company’s 2004 Incentive Compensation Plan, effective February 27, 2004 (The Company—
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004, Exhibit 10(a)).

Percentage Interest Award granted to Steven W. Nance, dated December 17, 2001 (The Company—
Form 10K for fiscal year ended September 30, 2003, Exhibit 10(b)).

Equity Interest Award granted to Steven W. Nance, dated December 17, 2001 (The Company—
Form 10K for fiscal year ended September 30, 2003, Exhibit 10{c)).

Revolving Working Capital Credit Facility agreement by and between the Company and Dominion
Energy, Inc., dated June 28, 2002 (The Company—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002,
Exhibit 10.3).

Credit Agreement among the Company, the financial institutions party thereto and ABN Amro Bank
N.V., as agent, dated March 8, 2004 (The Company—Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004,
Exhibit 10(b)).
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SUMMARY OF SELECTED DATA AND STATISTICS

For'Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2004 2003 2002 2001
Common Stock Information

Diluted earnings per share $ 218 % 287 % 251§ 2.74
Cash dividends declared per share $ 215 $ 211 % 207§ 2.03

Dividend payout ratio (percent) 99 74 82 ' 74

Book value per share at year-end $ 2306 $ 2311 $ 2274 § 2256
Market price (year-end, closing) $ 4168 $§ 4138 $ 3369 $ 3976
Price-earnings ratio 19.1 144 134 145
Basic average shares outstanding (thousands) 37,318 36,054 35,454 35,380
Diluted average shares outstanding (thousands) 37,490 36,196 35,492 35,439
Operating Results (thousands)
Revenues $2,260,199  $2,138,394 31482534  $2,270,218
Equity investment income $§ 18,842 $ 17337 § 10,796 § 43,188
Operating income $ 164,351 $ 209514 $ 184410 $ 209,885
Net income § 81,564 $ 103934 $ 89071 $ 96939
Assets at Year-end (thousands)
Net property, plant and equipment $1,004,185 $1,838,173  $1,773,901  $1,742,739
Total assets $3,004,790  $2,928,538  $2,723,647  $2,976,144
Gas Distribution capital spending $ 78342 $ 81999 $ 92648 $ 97,66]
Diversified businesses capital spending $ 107,693 $ 103440 $ 108,047 $ 166,523
Capitalization at Year-end (thousands)
Common equity $ 870,083 $ 847999 $ 806,324 $ 798614
Total debt(1) $ 953,002 $ 952,294 $ 931,885  $1,251,762
Total capitalization $1,767,460 $1,592,344  $1,360,338  $1,442,922
Financial Ratios (percent)
Total debt to total debt plus equity(1) 52 53 54 61
Reéturn on common equity at year-end 9.4 12.3 111 12.1
Degree days 6,091 6,684 5,639 6,713
Percent of normal (6,427, 6,536)(2) 95 104 88 104
Gas Distribution Deliveries: (MDth)
Sales 140,839 = 154,224 134,237 150,929
__ Transportation 88,463 94,032 90,376 98,286
. Total Gas Distribution Deliveries 229,302 248,256 224,613 249215
Gas Distribution Customers: (average)
Sales 941,374 949,103 971,224 977,112
Transportation 24,410 25,996 20,968 20,150
_ Total Gas Distribution Customers 965,784 975,099 992,192 997,262
Total Retail Energy Services customers (yearend) 26,645 20,544 11,388 13,780
Oil & Gas proved reserves (Bcfe) 189.5 181.5 134.5 128.5
Average production (MMcfed) 76.1 70.7 53.0 43.9
Megawatt capacity 805 805 805 675

(1) Total debt includes both long-term and short-term debt.

(2) Effective with fiscal 2000, the Company’s utilities adopted a new normal degree day calculation that is based on historical activity
" from 1970-1999. Prior years are based on activity from 1960-1989.
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2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

$ 234 $ 252 $ 225 § 281 $§ 296 $ 178
$ 199 $ 195 $ 191 $ 187 $ 18 $ 18
85 77 85 67 62 101

$ 2182 $ 2157 $ 2094 $ 2043 $ 1948 $ 1838
$ 3339 $ 3519 $ 3600 $ 3760 $ 3400 $ 2750
14.3 14.0 16.0 134 115 154
35413 35477 35,257 35,000 34,942 34,901
35417 35,490 35,276 35,026 34,967 34,902
$1,417,533  $1,194,381  $1,132,728  $1273689 $1,198,677  $1,033401
$ 17694 $ 8874 S 345 § (110) $ 346 $ 152
$ 171253 $ 159511 § 158,751 $ 188,028 §$ 189,380 §$ 137463
$ 82942 $ 89316 $ 79394 $ 98404 $ 103438 $ 62,154
$1,634,292  $1514412 $1,446,614 $1402230  $1,381,079  $1,373,069
$2.490,870  $2,095707 $1904,453 $1,820,805 $1,783,750  $1.822,492
$ 108230 § 130,288 $ 105776 $ 86287 $ 92425 $ 100,172
$ 134448 $ 99163 $ 38357 $ 11966 $ —  $ —
$ 770260 $ 765381 $ 741,332 $ 716499 $ 681,185 § 641,694
$ 987877 $ 650,734 $ 535904 $ 529,814 $ 529,689 $ 626774
$1,189,923  $1,287,115 $1,257,936  $1,243503 $1,208249  $1.263568
56 46 42 43 44 49

108 11.7 10.7 13.7 15.2 9.7
5,650 5,646 5,564 6,806 7,080 5,897

86 86 85 104 108 90
140,791 139,331 142,821 173,198 188,321 157,709
98,810 105,657 104,689 107,530 112,348 106,352
239,601 244,988 247,510 280,728 300,669 264,061
970,924 959,066 957,903 965,279 964,651 961,536
17,213 23,604 17,934 10,959 11,348 10,934
988,137 982,670 975,837 976,238 975,999 972,470
11,649 16,648 19,749 52 — -
67.0 27.0 8.0 — - —

32.2 11.2 24 — — —

300 — — - - —
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Officers

Pecples Energy Corporation

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

William E. Morrow !
Executive Vice President of Operations

Thomas A. Nardi
Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

Desiree G. Rogers
Senior Vice President

Katherine A. Donofrio
Senior Vice President

Denise J. Cooper
Vice President

Ann M. DeBortoli
Vice President

Gerard T. Fox
Vice President

Linda M. Kallas ‘
Vice President and)Controller

Peter H. Kauffman
Assistant General Counsel and
Secretary

Joseph P. Phillips
Vice President

Judith L. Pokorny
Vice President

Douglas M. Ruschau
Vice President and Treasurer

Rodrigo A. Sierra
Vice President

General Counsel

Theodore R. Tetzlaff
Fartner .
McGuireWoods LLP

Gas Distribution Subsidiaries

(The Peoples Gas Light and Coke
Company — North Shore Gas
Company)

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer

William E. Morrow
Vice Chairman

Desiree G. Rogers
President

Thomas A. Nardi
Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

Katherine A. Donofrio
Senior Vice President

Denise J. Cooper
Vice President

Edward A. Doerk
Vice President

Willard S. Evans, Jr.
Vice President

Gerard T. Fox
Vice President

Linda M. Kallas
Vice President and Controller

Peter H. Kauffman
Assistant General Counsel and
Secretary

Joseph P. Phillips
Vice President

Douglas M. Ruschau
Vice President and Treasurer

General Counsel

(The Peoples Gas Light and Coke
Company, North Shore Gas Company
and certain other subsidiaries of
Peoples Energy)

Mark J. McGuire
FPartner
McGuireWoods LLP
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Diversified Business Subsidiaries

Officers of all Diversified
Subsidiaries:

Thomas M. Patrick
Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer

Thomas A. Nardi
Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer

Linda M. Kallas
Vice President and Controller

Peter H. Kauffman
Assistant General Counsel and
Secretary

Douglas M. Ruschau
Vice President and Treasurer

Additional Officers of the Diversified
Business Subsidiaries:

Peoples Energy Resources

William E. Morrow
President

Curtis R. Cole
Vice President

Timothy J. Hermann
Vice President

Peoples Energy Services

Ann M. DeBortoli
Vice President

Peoples Energy Production

Steven W. Nance
President

Paul E. Babcock
Vice President

Clayton A. Carrell
Vice President

Larry L. Parish
Vice President

M. Binney Williamson
Vice President

Thomas H. Owen, Jr.
General Counsel
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